sville, Texas

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2023
REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.
Live Videostream: hitps://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

I. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
APPRO
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate) %/
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Regular Mesting — August 14, 2023 ?:":y’kM“g‘r’;Z‘;?h“”
Special Meeting — August 21, 2023

ll. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!

1. Public Hearing for request for a Special Use Permit for a projecting sign in downtown
in C3 (Central Business District) at Original Town, Block 41, Lots 30-32, also known as 400
E. Kleberg, Kingsville, Texas. David Thibodeaux, owner/applicant. SUP-projecting sign.
(Interim Director of Planning & Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports;
Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public
Works- Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
Page 1of4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 11, 2023



Vi.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve City participation in annual events and parades for FY2023-2024.
(Downtown Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

2. Consider appointment of Dr. Hetul Bhakta to the Hotel Occupancy Tax Advisory Board
as the hotel industry representative for a two-year term. (Tourism Director).

3. Consider final passage of an ordinance adopting the City Manager's budget, as
amended, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, and appropriating funds for the fiscal year
beginning October 01, 2023, and ending September 30, 2024, in the particulars hereinafter
stated. (Finance Director).

4. Consider ratifying the property tax increase reflected in the 2023-2024 Annual Budget
of the City of Kingsville. (Finance Director).

5. Consider final passage of an ordinance establishing and adopting the ad valorem tax
rate for all taxable property within the City of Kingsville, Texas for fiscal year beginning
October 01, 2023, and ending September 30, 2024, distributing the tax levy among the
various funds, and providing for a lien on real and personal property to secure the payment
of taxes assessed. (Finance Director).

6. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter I, Article 7, Personnel Policies. (Human Resource
Director).

7. Consider final passage of an ordinance ratifying classifications and prescribing the
number of positions in such classifications for the classified service in the Fire Department
by adding two new civil service positions. (Human Resource Director).

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting a
Special Use Permit for a projecting sign in downtown in C3 (Central Business District) at
Original Town, Block 41, Lots 30-32, also known as 400 E. Kieberg, Kingsville, Texas;
amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing
comprehensive plan. (Interim Director of Planning & Development Services).

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 11, 2023



9. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Engagement Letter
Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas, and John Womack & Co., P.C. for the
2022-2023 Fiscal Year Audit. (Finance Director).

10. Consider awarding bid for GLO CDBG-MIT Project #3 to low bidder Gerke Excavating
Inc., as per recommendation of outside engineer. ($1,498,733.34 base bid for 18"
wastewater main replacement to 3MGD WWTP project). (City Engineer).

11. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Secretary to enter into the 2023 Election
Services Agreement Between the City of Kingsville and the Kieberg County Clerk for a
Joint Election for the City’s Special Elections. (Election date November 7, 2023). (City
Secretary).

12. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to
appropriate funding for water main breaks. (Public Works Director).

13. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to
appropriate funding for plumbing repairs at the Tourism Visitors Center. (Tourism Director).

14. Consider accepting donation from KISD Education Foundation donation for recreational
programs. (Parks Director).

15. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to
accept and expend the donation from KISD Education Foundation for Friday recreation
programs. (Parks Director).

16. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget to
appropriate funding for negative line items that cannot be covered by other line items.
(Finance Director).

Vil. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595~8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@ecityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551~073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 {Personnel Mattersg), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551~-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient

Page3of4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 11, 2023




and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

September 7, 2023, at 3:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Mary Valeﬁzuela, TXRJﬁC, City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 11, 2023



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



AUGUST 14, 2023

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, AUGUST 14, 2023, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor.

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Rudy Mora, Engineer

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Kwabena Agyekum, Senior Planner/HPO
Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Director
Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Bradiey Lile, Interim Police Chief

Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

Mike Mora, Capital Improvements Manager

l.  Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 P.M. with all five commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Regular Meeting July 24, 2023

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the minutes of July 24, 2023, as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public Hearing on request to replat The Estates at Wildwood Trail Phase 2,
Lot 40, also known as 1404 Lewis Street and The Estates at Wildwood Trail Phase
2, Lot 39, also known as 1426 Lewis Street, Kingsville, TX 78363.
Owner/Applicant, Cassandra Canela & Jacob Castillo. (Interim Planning &
Development Services Director).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:03 P.M.

Mr. Kwabena Agyekum, Senior Planner/HPO stated that the applicant would like to
combine both properties into one. There is currently a structure on the property that

will remain. The propenrty is currently zoned R1 Single Family.
Page 1 of 11 - AUGUST 14, 2023




Commissioner Lopez commented that there is a structure on the property already.

Mr. Agyekum stated that this was correct. He further commented that notices were
mailed out to individuals as required and received no feedback from the notices mailed.
The Planning & Zoning Commission met on this item and voted unanimously to
approve.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item they may do so now with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by the City Commission.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:06 P.M.

2. Public Hearing on request to replat Neesen Subdivision, Block 1, Lots 1-8
(Chevrolet Dealership), about 9.5499 acres, also known as 2007 S. US Hwy 77
Bypass, Kingsville, TX 78363. Applicant, Roberto Cardenas; Owner, Neessen
Real Estate Holdings, Ltd.. (Interim Planning & Development Services Director).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:06 P.M.

Mr. Agyekum stated that the applicant is requesting the replat of Neessen Subdivision,
Block 1, Lots 1-8, 2.67 acres out of 9.5499 acres also known as 2007 S. US Hwy 77
Bypass to create two separate plats. Letters were mailed to neighboring citizens. The
city received no feedback from those individuals. The Planning & Zoning Commission
met on this item and voted unanimously to approve.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked for staff to display the map of this location, as he needed
clarification of the area to be replat.

A map was displayed showing the location of the property and the area that is being
requested for the replat.

Mayor Fugate asked why the replat was being requested. Mr. Agyekum stated that the
applicant did not share that information with the staff.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item they may do so now with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by the City Commission.

There being no further comments, Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:11 P.M.

lil. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports,
Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports;
Streets Update; Public Works; Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park
Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects, Emergency Management,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Page 2 of 11 - AUGUST 14, 2023



Mr. Mark McLaughlin, City Manager, gave a brief update on the paving of streets. He
further reported that the City Commission has received their budget notebook today for
their review. The budget workshops have been scheduled as follows, Monday, August
21t and Tuesday, August 22™ to begin at 4:30 P.M. A regular meeting is scheduled on
Monday, August 28", with a possibility of a third workshop to follow on this day after the
regular meeting. There is also a special meeting on Tuesday, September 5" at 5:00 P.M.
where there will be two public hearings, one on the tax rate and the other for the proposed
budget. During this meeting, staff will have two introductory ordinances for the tax rate
and the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2023-2024. Mr.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that the next regular commission meeting is
scheduled for Monday, August 28" with a deadline for staff to submit agenda items by
Friday, August 18",

Commissioner Torres commented that she had been invited to attend the Latino
Leadership in Houston. She further commented that she had the opportunity to apply for
a grant that would allow her to attend the Latino Leadership, which she received.

Mayor Fugate presented two proclamations: Kingsville Parks Youth Pony League World
Series Champion 16u Kingsville Lady Brahmas Softball Team, and 70" Anniversary of the
U.S. Small Business Administration.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mrs. Vicki Benys, 1914 Martin stated that she would like to speak on behalf of 81’s
Heroes. She stated that we are closing in on two years since we have lost our fallen
hero who gave his life to help save others. On August 26" there will be a Golf
Tournament that will take place at the LE Ramey Golf Course. The event will be called
“Golfing for Our Heros”. She further commented that they are up and going, but she
wishes that they would be able to help with more than they been able to do. She stated
that they have annual memberships which she thought they would go over more than
what they have been, but they haven’t. They have fallen back to having something once
or twice a year. They made some money from last year's golf tournament and were
able to do some things last year. She stated that they had pushed the golf tournament
to August 2023 as last year it was around the end of watch date and also have a concert
around that time, but they started a little late in getting the JK Northway rented so then
they tried pushing it to October as they couldn’t go out towards the end of the year due
the Christmas festivities. When it came to getting the sound together and also working
around the sound system with the TAMUK football games. By the time they go to that
level, then they were unable to book the band that they wanted. The plan now is to
have the golf tournament this month and plan for something else around that date. She
further commented that the Blood drive is usually at the Police Department.

Mayor Fugate asked what the three levels are. Mrs. Benys responded that they are the
Red, White, and Blue. The Red level is $300 for a whole sponsor, White level is $400
which includes a team that will have a discount off of a team of golfers, Blue level is
$500 whole sponsor.

Mr. Lance Hamm, 912 South Creek commented that he would like to speak about
highway safety. He commented that he has spoken with America and Lucio of the
Texas Department of Transportation Department. He further commented that his
concern is the speed limit on General Cavazos which is set at 45mph. Other streets
with this design are set at 35mph. In 2019, there was a TAMUK student, a 22-year-old
female that died in a motorcycle accident in front of Walmart. Last month there was a
58-year-old male died on a bicycle south of General Cavazos on the US 77 Bypass.
Page 3 of 11 - AUGUST 14, 2023






The service road is 45mph which is the reason he is bringing this up as General
Cavazos is 45mph. There are some discrepancies in the ordinance about what that
speed limit should be or what is listed. He commented that the ordinance he located,
which he could be wrong about, shows the speed limit at 35mph, of which America
Garza was not aware, and it's posted at 45mph. He further commented that he feels
that it needs to be 35mph as S. Brahma. He further commented that as for agenda item
#10, calling a special election for a venue project election. He commented that the
agenda should be telling the people what the Commission will be discussing. He
doesn'’t feel that any resident that reads this can say that they know what it's about. He
asked for the city to not be so vague and maybe add more of what the item is about
such as the Tourism development project or the Henrietta Memorial Events and Nature
Center project. He stated that there has been some vagueness before on agenda items.
Mr. Hamm further commented that he has an active grievance with the City
Commission. This has been on the books for over a year. The commission had the
opportunity to discuss this last year, a grievance procedure, and the commission
elected to do nothing with it. He commented that the commission has not told city staff
that they could look at grievances or has been given a timeline for staff to look at
grievances or how to address grievances. He commented that his grievance was turned
in a year ago. He stated that next year he will come back and bring it up again.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to appropriate funding for sewer main pumping costs on
General Cavazos, Corral, and Santa Gertrudis. (Public Works Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to appropriate funding for the emergency repair on 4'" Street
between Santa Gertrudis and Ella. (Public Works Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to appropriate additional funding for Sanitation and Landfill
vehicle maintenance. (Public Works Director).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2022-2023 Budget to appropriate funding for Golf Course equipment and greens
improvements. (Parks Director).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of

Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter lll-Administration, Article 3-Departments,
Page 4 of 11 - AUGUST 14, 2023




Boards, & Commissions, Section 101, providing for revisions to the King Ranch
Representative on the Hotel Occupancy Tax Advisory Board. (Tourism Director).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Section 9-3-52, providing for the mandatory
spay/neuter of an animal following impoundment. (Health Director/ City

Manager).

7. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an
Interlocal Agreement for E9-1-1 Public Safety Answering Point Services between
the City of Kingsville and the Coastal Bend Council of Governments. (is renewed
every 2 years at no cost). (City Attorney).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VL. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

8. Consider a resolution nominating BASF Corporation to the Office of the
Governor Economic Development and Tourism (“OOGEDT”) through the
Economic_Development Bank for designation as a Qualified Business and
Enterprise Project under the Texas Enterprise Zone Program under the Texas
Enterprise Zone Act, Chapter 2303, Texas Government Code. (City Attorney).

Ms. Alvarez stated that the city has been approached in 2018 and 2009 on this. She
further stated that this is a five-year period of time where they ask the city to sponsor
their application and there are certain benefits for them to have done that and does not
do any harm to the city.

Mr. Jansen Givens stated that this is a refund of the state sales and used the portion
that they pay at the BASF facility, so there is no fiscal impact on the city. This is a five-
year designation; they receive $2,500 per job that they retain at the facility, and they
can renew every five years.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution nominating
BASF Corporation to the Office of the Governor Economic Development and
Tourism (“OOGEDT”) through the Economic Development Bank for designation
as a Qualified Business and Enterprise Project under the Texas Enterprise Zone
Program under the Texas Enterprise Zone Act, Chapter 2303, Texas Government
Code, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and approved
by the following vote: Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

9. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Collective
Bargaining Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas and the Kingsville
Law _Enforcement Association for Fiscal Year 2023-2025. (Human Resources

Director).

Mrs. Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director stated that the current one-year
collective bargaining agreement between the City of Kingsville (City) and the Kingsville
Law Enforcement Association (KLEA) is set to expire on September 30, 2023. The City
and KLEA met to negotiate certain items as mandated by Texas Local Government
Code for entities that have voted in collective bargaining. Meetings were held on April
11" & 18", May 16", June 5" June 26", and July 21, 2023. Meetings were conducted
and a tentative agreement between the City and KLEA was reached during
negotiations. KLEA advised the association members voted on August 1, 2023, to
approve the proposals tentatively agreed upon during negotiations. The agreement
presented is for two years with an 8% increase to base wages in Fiscal Year (FY) 2023-
2024 and a 6% increase to base wages in FY 2024-2025. Other articles in the

agreement were also changed. Additional collective bargaining agreement costs for
Page 5 of 11 - AUGUST 14, 2023




Year 1 calculation based on full-department staff which is as follows: FY 23-24 estimate
equals $276,441.00 including anniversary increases and fringe benefits proposed
increase is included in the preliminary budget calculations. Year 2, FY 24-25 estimated
additional costs for a 6% base wage increase equal approximately $266,814.00
including anniversary increases and fringe benefits. Both years 1 and 2 total additional
costs for the proposed two-year agreement, including fringe benefits are approximately
$543,255.00.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked for clarification on one of the articles. Article 33,
Personnel Reduction, Page 31 of the agreement, “In the event of layoff of police officers
in the City of Kingsville Police Department becomes necessary”. He asked what this
meant.

Mrs. Gonzales responded that this language provides the process in the event the city
should have to lay off the positions. She also stated that this wording has been part of
the agreement for several years. She further commented that she would need to do
some research to get a more explanatory answer.

Commissioner Lopez stated if the language is in the agreement and the Commission
will be approving it during this meeting, it would be too late to get that explanation.

Commissioner Hinojosa stated that what he doesn’t understand is when this becomes
necessary.

Ms. Alvarez stated that in the unlikely event that the city should be in that position, this
is the process that would be followed. The contract has a lot of articles in it that help
with things that currently take place and things that may or may not ever take place.
This is just another provision to provide an avenue to go if that event should ever arise.
If the situation should arise, there would be no need to come back to the table, as the
language in the process is already in the agreement.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve this resolution authorizing the
City Manager to enter into a Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City
of Kingsville, Texas, and the Kingsville Law Enforcement Association for Fiscal
Year 2023-2025, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

10. Consider ordinance calling a special election for a venue project election in
accordance with Chapter 334, Local Government Code, to be held in the City of
Kingsville, Texas and other matters related thereto. (City Manager).

Mr. McLaughlin commented that this is the next step in the process of adopting a venue
tax for the Henrietta Memorial Center. An election must be called before August 21,
2023, in order to place the item on the November 71" ballot. This doesn't mean it has to
be done, but if an election is not called by the deadline date, then the city cannot place
this item on the November ballot. Staff have met with the hoteliers and discussed this
with them in which staff received their support. What the venue tax would do is add 2%
to hotel rental rooms. The citizens of Kingsville will not be paying this tax, only travelers
who stay at our hotels. If the venue tax is approved by the voters, then the city would
bond against that for the construction of the Henrietta Memorial Center so that the city
can get it ready for the Birding and Butterfly Center.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that there were some concerns about the King
Ranch Saddle Shop moving out from the downtown area. He further commented that it
was his understanding that the city was trying to get an agreement that they would not

Page 6 of 11 - AUGUST 14, 2023



move the Saddle Shop from the downtown area, and further asked if this was
something the city had already received from the. K'rng'Ranch T :

Ms. Alvarez stated that there is a letter of intenit for thmgs that they plan o do but at the
same time, it is not concrete at this point for the s: ason everybody is waiting to
see what happens. The city taking over the: d be contingent on the
acceptance of the venue tax election. She further nce the:gity commission
calls for the election and once the election is sticces: that pointmore concrete
terms would be delivered before assuming the:,,eas hich;would be:brought back to
the commission for approval.

Commissioner Torres asked what the cost would be for thxs electlon as the taxpayers
would be paying for it. ST

Mrs. Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary respondeéd.that it is hard to give:an actual cost
for an election, but if needing to estimate it, it ¢t cst bet een $10,000 to $12,000,
but this is only an estimate. Since the electio nt-elec’uon with Kleberg
County, both entities would be sharing the cost. - :

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve -this ordlnance calling a
special election for a venue project election. in accordance with Chapter 334,
Local Government Code, to be held in the City of Kingsville, Texas and other
matters related thereto, seconded by Commissioner-‘L.opez. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote HmOjosa Alvarez Lopez, Torres,
Fugate voting “FOR”. S S :

11. Consider accepting $129,760 contrlbutlon from Kleberg County for L.E.
Ramey Golf Course Greens Renovation Project. (project done this FY; County
approved 7/31/23). (Finance Director/City Manager).

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the County Commlssmners Court had approved this
item. Mr. McLaughlin responded yes.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the acceptance of $129,760
contribution from Kleberg County for L.E.  Ramey Golf Course Greens
Renovation Project. (project done this FY; County approved 7/31/23), seconded
by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

12. Consider request to replat The Estates at Wildwood Trail Phase 2, Lot 40, also
known as 1404 Lewis Street and The Estates at Wildwood Trail Phase 2, Lot 39,
also_known as 1426 Lewis Street, Kingsville, TX 78363. Owner/Applicant,
Cassandra Canela & Jacob Castillo. (Interim Planmng__g Development Services
Dlrector)

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to ap‘pté&”é'*’fﬁ%*‘iéﬁUéSt “to replat The
Estates at Wildwood Trail Phase 2, Lot 40, also known as 1404 Lewis Street, and
The Estates at Wildwood Trail Phase 2, Lot 39, also known as 1426 Lewis Street,
Kingsville, TX 78363. Owner/Applicant, Cassandra:Canela & Jacob Castillo,
seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez; Fugate voting “FOR”

13. Consider request to replat Neesen Subduwsmn. Block 1. Lots 1-8 (Chevrolet
Dealership), about 9.5499 acres, also known as 2007 S. US Hwy 77 Bypass,
Kingsville, TX 78363. Applicant, Roberto Cardenas: Owner, Neessen Real Estate
Holdings, Ltd. (Interim Planning & Develop Serwces Dlrector)

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the request to: replat Neesen
Subdivision, Block 1, Lots 1-8 (Chevrolet Dealership),-about 9.5499 acres, also
known as 2007 S. US Hwy 77 Bypass, Kingsville, TX 78363. Applicant, Roberto

Page 7 of 11 - AUGUST 14, 2023




Cardenas; Owner, Neessen Real Estate Holdings, Ltd, seconded by
Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

14. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 8, Section 3-Traffic Control Devices, providing
for the authority to place a yield sign on Shirley Drive at Virginia Avenue for
Eastbound traffic and on Parker Drive at Shirley Drive for Northbound traffic, and
to update other language. (City Engineer).

Mr. McLaughlin commented that this is very much warranted.

Introduction item.

15. Consider introduction of an ordinance vacating, abandoning, and closing a
60-footwide right-of-way on E. Johnston Avenue between Union Pacific Railroad
and South Sixth street in the First and Fourth Addition, while retaining a utility
easement. (City Engineer).

Mr. McLaughlin commented that this is a request for the city to vacate, abandon, and
close an unopen 60-foot right-of-way for the 100 block of E. Johnson Avenue. The right-
of-way is located west of the intersection of E. Johnston Avenue and 6™ Street and east
of adjoining owners as parking and access to their businesses. The adjoining property
owners are Jack’s Auto and S&C Parts who will receive additional property 30 feet wide
by 150 feet long and approximately 0.10 acres. All utilities were contacted, and
American Electric Power has an overhead electrical crossing in the right-of-way. The
city will vacate, abandon, and close the right-of-way and retain a utility easement.

Introduction item.

16. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget to appropriate funding for the CO Series 2023 for the water meter
replacement project. (Purchasing Manager).

Mr. Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager stated that this item authorizes the funding for
the Utility Plant Division for the new water meter replacement project. The city went out
for Certificates of Obligation CO Series 2023-UF, recently approve and funded in the
amount of $6,030,000.00 Staff requesting the funds be allocated to expenditure fund
GL account 141-5-6001-71200 for the funding of the new water meter replacement
project. It is staff's recommendation that the funds be allocated for the funding of the
new water meter replacement project.

Introduction item.
17. Discussion on compensation plan study by Evergreen. (Human Resources

Director).

Mr. Peter Backhaus, Consultant for Evergreen Solutions, Inc gave a brief presentation
on the Classification and Comprehensive Study Project. Mr. Backhouse stated that the
study goals are to review current classification and compensation system to ensure
internal equity; survey peer organizations to ensure external equity; and produce
recommendations to provide the organization with a classification and compensation
system that is equitable, both internally and externally. The project had four phases,
phase 1 was the outreach where they had employee meetings to get the employee
feedback in order to collect data. Phase 2 was the classification structure; phase 3 was
the comp survey and internal alignment analysis; and phase 4 was the implementation
options and reporting. Comments from the employee meetings were positive. The city
employees expressed that the benefits package was one of the leading reasons they
initially decided to pursue employment with the city. Several employees described the

Page 8 of 11 - AUGUST 14, 2023



quality of people they work with as the number one reason they have stayed with the
organization. Many also cited having a wonderful relationship with their peers and direct
supervisor as a key reason for staying. The pride in serving their own community was
also a driving point that was mentioned. Mr. Backhaus further stated that many
employees mentioned they came to work for the city for stability and a consistent
schedule. Other comments and concerns from the employee meetings were, feedback
on the competitiveness of pay in Kingsville was mixed, with some employees sharing
that their starting pay is lower than in other municipalities and provides difficulty with
retaining top talent. There were also concerns across employee groups that levels of
separation between classifications was generally low. There is also a consistent desire
that was spoken on for a longevity-based pay structure to be considered to separate
employees based on the tenure they held. While the benefits were viewed mostly
positively, concerns were expressed between employee groups that the employer
contributions to retirement were not competitive with market peers. Employee groups
also identified that increased efforts in improving and maintaining the city equipment
could help staff more efficiently perform in their roles and surpass some of the potential
staffing pressures they may face. The current system review shows the strength that
the city possesses a very customizable pay structure that can respond to market
changes for individual classifications. Also, the city has a fair, positive relationship
between tenure and pay grade penetration. In weakness, range spread generally
recommended to be between 40 to 50 percent, varies across grades and pay plans.
The city’s three plans have range spreads varying from 3% up to 65%, while the general
plan had the highest consistency with most ranges’ spreads being 16% or 42%. There
appears to be some compression throughout the pay plans. Pay compression can be
defined as the lack of variation in salaries between employees with significantly different
levels of experience and/or responsibility. Range compression consists of employees
in the same job but with different levels of experience not possessing sufficient pay
variation. Employees in a supervisor/supervisee relationship not possessing sufficient
pay variation. Mr. Backhaus stated that the number of Job Assessment Tools issued
was 287 with a number of 81 classifications represented. Salary and benefits survey
resulted in 14 responses. All responses are adjusted for cost-of-living differentials.
Salary ranges and average actuals were collected from the respondents. A total of 73
jobs were benchmarked and surveyed from the market. Mr. Backhaus commented that
the key recommendations are to adopt a unified, updated step-based pay plan with new
grades for general employees. The newly recommended pay plan has consistent range
spreads and a logical progression between the grades. Reassign positions to pay
grades based on internal equity and the market results. Some positions will see larger
adjustments than others due to the market response. Modernize classification titles
based on industry standard and workforce progression. Place employees within their
newly recommended pay grades. Select an implementation methodology that aligns
with the compensation philosophy and financial means of the city. Adopt a multi-year
phasing approach to ensure the plan can be afforded and implemented by the city. Mr.
Backhaus also commented that Evergreen has modeled a two-year option. He also
stated working alongside bargaining units to leverage market findings in study in future
negotiations to maintain or adjust alignment to market based on compensation
philosophy and financial means. Presented implementation options is to realign
employees who are below the minimum of their recommended pay range by bringing
them up to the minimum, with no further adjustments made. Class parity realigns
employees along their salary range based on how long they have been serving in their
current classification. This is done on a total 25-year basis, meaning employees with
25 or more years of experience in their current classification would be placed at
maximum, whereas employees with 25 years would be placed at the midpoint of the
range. Hybrid parity, realigns employees along their salary range based on their “hybrid
years.” A hybrid year would give full credit to an employee for each year they have been
serving in their current classification and one-half credit for time they have spent in any

Page 9 of 11 - AUGUST 14, 2023



other classification. This is done on a total 25-year basis. Mr. Backhaus further
discussed the implementation costs.

Discussion from the Commission was if the comparison of the study was done
nationally and based on education. It was stated that education was looked at from
different levels.

18. Discussion on proposed Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget. (as per budget
calendar). (Finance Director/City Manager).

Mr. McLaughlin stated that the core budget had ailready been drafted but there were
some unknowns, such as the ad valorem tax rate as it came in late to the city. He further
stated that what is alarming to him is how large the drop is on the tax rate. The voter
approved tax rate is $.76311. After looking at the new compensation plan, staff plugged
in $.76000 which is a 6 ¥z cent drop-in tax rate per $100. With both the tax rate and
sales tax, makes it possible to fund every position, filled or unfiled, on the
compensation plan. This budget has a $.76000 per hundred on tax rate, affords the
compensation plan as presented and brings each position into the step where it
belongs. This also includes the Fire CBA 3% and Police CBA 8% increase. There are
still some funds left to approve certain supplementals requested by staff.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the compensation had already been put into the
budget. Mr. McLaughlin responded yes. Commissioner Hinojosa further asked for a
copy of the compensation plan.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if any positions went down. Mr. McLaughlin responded
no; positions will see between a 3% and higher increase with this compensation plan.

19. Consider approving certification of 2022 excess debt collections and
certification of 2023 anticipated collection rate. (Finance Director).

Mrs. Balli presented the certification of 2022 excess debt collections and the
certification of the 2023 anticipated collection rate. The 2022 property taxes are $0 as
the estimated debt collection rate of 101.19% was used in the 2022 voter approval rate
calculations. It is certified 100.05% as the 2023 estimated debt collection rate to be
used in the 2023 voter approval rate calculations so long as it is not lower than each of
the three prior years' collections rates.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the certification of 2022
excess debt collections and certification of 2023 anticipated collection rate,
seconded by Commissioner Alvarez and Commissioner Lopez. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Torres,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

20. Consider accepting 2023 certified total appraised assessed and taxable
values of all and new property in the City of Kingsville as certified by the Kleberg
County Appraisal District. (Finance Director).

Mrs. Balli presented the 2023 2023 certified total appraised assessed and taxable
values of all and new property in the City of Kingsville as certified by the Kleberg County
Appraisal District.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to accept the 2023 certified total
appraised assessed and taxable values of all and new property in the City of
Kingsville as certified by the Kleberg County Appraisal District, seconded by
Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Page 10 of 11 - AUGUST 14, 2023



21. Consider proposed tax rate, if it will exceed the no-new revenue tax rate or
the voter-approval rate (whichever is lower), take record vote, and schedule
public hearing for 5:00p.m. on September 5, 2023, at City Hall in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room, 400 W. King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas 78363.
(Finance Director).

Ms. Balli stated that every year the tax calculation is prepared by the Kleberg County
Tax Office using the State’s provided tax calculation worksheet and is based on the
current year’s certified taxable values. The tax calculation ended up with the following
rates: No-New Revenue Tax Rate $.70738, this rate will provide the same amount as
last year's adopted rate; Vote Approved Tax Rate $.76311; and proposed tax rate,
$.76000 which is right under the voter-approved tax rate which does not cause an
election. The financial impact is, the proposed tax rate will result in the following
proposed Property Tax Revenue budgets for FY 23-24: Fund 001, General Fund
$6,805,640; Fund 120, Property Tax Reserve Fund $0, revenues created over the base
tax rate of $.76000; and Fund 001, Debt Service, $1,951,777, amount needed to pay
Staff recommends the proposed tax rate of $.76000, and that a public hearing be set
for September 5, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. at City Hall in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community
Room, 400 W. King Ave., Kingsville, TX.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa, | move that the proposed property tax
rate be $0.76000 and that one public hearing be set for Tuesday, September 5,
2023, at 5:00 P.M. in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, City Hall, 400
W. King Ave., Kingsville, Texas with additional funds to be used for city
infrastructure upgrades, equipment, employee wages & benefits, and
technology, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

22, Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government Code,
Consultation with Attorney Exception, the City Commission shall convene in
executive session to seek legal advice from the City Attorney reqarding a matter
in_which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly
conflicts with this chapter. (City Attorney).

Mayor Fugate announced the executive session and convened the meeting into close
session at 6:28 P.M. Mayor Fugate reconvened the meeting into open session at 6:51
P.M.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:51 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 11 of 11 - AUGUST 14, 2023



AUGUST 21, 2023

A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, AUGUST 21, 2023, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 4:30 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor.

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Rudy Mora, Engineer

Bili Donnell, Public Works Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Kwabena Agyekum, Senior Planner/HPO
Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Director
Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Bradley Lile, Interim Police Chief

Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

Mike Mora, Capital Improvements Manager
J.J. Adame, Fire Chief

Frank Garcia, Wastewater Supervisor
Cameron Whittington, Water Supervisor
Jennifer Bernal, Parks Manager

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 4:30 P.M. with all five commission members present.

CONVENE INTO BUDGET WORKSHOP At 4:30 P.M.:
Review and discuss proposed fiscal year 2023-2024 budget for departments of the City of

Kingsville. (City Manager).

Discussion took place on the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 proposed budget. What has changed,
inflation since October 1, 2020: Proposed ad valorem tax rate decreases to $0.7600/$100 of
valuation and Heaith insurance provider United Health remains, but the premium increase will be
covered by the Insurance Fund. Vehicle lease through Enterprise Fleet Leasing Services started
in FY 22-23. Funded 12 pickup trucks for Public Works received only 3 vehicles as of August
2023. New Positions: Fire — (1) Captain and (1) Firefighter. Human Resources removed the Risk
Manager position and created (2) new HR Specialists with Risk Manager duties subdivided into
new positions. Code Compliance (1) Code Compliance Officer. Health (1) PT Kennel Attendant
and (1) PT Kennel Attendant to FT. The following Supplemental Requests have been approved
by the City Manager, but not included in the proposed budget; HVAC Unit for Municipal Building-
$36,606; Fencing for Ballfields-$15,000; John Deere Zero Turn Mower for Golf Course-$14,400;
Splash Pad Shelter-$10,000; (5) Submersible Pumps for Sewer Construction-$50,000; Shade
Structure-Thompson Park-$12,000; Trimble TDC650 for Engineering-$6,000; Drainage Projects
Identified for$719,285. The Proposed tax rate of $0.7600/$100 of property valuation (down from
Page 1 of 7 - AUGUST 21, 2023



$0.82500). Fiscal Year 23-24 Proposed Budget is $96,133,830.06 (Consolidated Expenditures-
All Funds Schedule. A few supplemental requests were added to the proposed budget; most of
the requests will be shown in workshops as proposed amendments. Total Proposed Budget is
$549,352.62 less compared to FY 22-23 original budget of $96,683,182.68. The decrease in the
total budget is mainly due to the spending down of grant and federal funding. Ad-valorem
expected to raise an additional $280,469 over FY 22-23 amount. The proposed budget does not
allocate any additional funding to Fund 120 — Property Tax Reserve. Fund balances for General
and Utility Funds meet the 25% requirement. General Fund - $591,108 above minimum
requirements at 27.37% (includes $300,000 cushion). Up from $507,853 budgeted last FY. Utility
Fund - $866,605 above minimum requirements at 32.75% (includes $300,000 cushion). Up from
$816,010 budgeted last FY. Utility Fund Revenues, Proposed Budget does not include any
increases to water or sewer rates, but the Water Rate Study (Grady) has been submitted and is
being reviewed. Third year since 2011 deficit budgeted due to approved supplementals and
increased personnel costs. General Fund Revenues, Sales Tax and Ad Valorem revenues
increased in the proposed budget.

Mayor Fugate moved the meeting into the regular section of the agenda at 5:01p.m.

Regular meeting was opened at 5:01 p.m.

REGULAR MEETING RESUMES AT 5:00 P.M.:

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)

The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

None.

ll. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!
None.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports;
Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public
Works- Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Mark McLaughlin, City Manager gave a brief update on Tropical Depression #9. He
further stated that the city will continue normal operations for the remainder of the week.
He further stated that there are certain entities and school districts that have announced
their closure due to the storm.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney announced upcoming commission meetings.

Page 2 of 7 - AUGUST 21, 2023



IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?

VL.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No public comments made.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will inmediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 8, Section 3-Traffic Control Devices,
providing for the authority to place a yield sign on Shirley Drive at Virginia Avenue
for Eastbound traffic and on Parker Drive at Shirley Drive for Northbound traffic, and
to update other language. (City Engineer).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance vacating, abandoning, and
closing a 60-footwide right-of-way on E. Johnston Avenue between Union Pacific
Railroad and South Sixth street in the First and Fourth Addition, while retaining a
utility easement. (City Engineer).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 Budget to appropriate funding for the CO Series 2023 for the water meter

replacement project. (Purchasing Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

4. Consider an ordinance calling a special election for a charter amendment
election in accordance with Chapter 9, Local Government Code, to be held in the
City of Kingsville, Texas and other matters related thereto. (term and election
sections). (City Attorney). Considere ordenanza gue convoca a elecciones
especiales para elecciones a fin de enmendar la carta municipal, de conformidad
con el capitulo 9, cédigo de gobierno local, que se llevara a cabo en la ciudad de
Kingsville, Texas y otros asuntos relacionados con la misma.

Ms. Alvarez stated that due to the change of terms for the commission in 2020, there is a
need to now run by majority vote versus pluarlity. It is not required to have staggered terms.
Page 3 of 7 - AUGUST 21, 2023




It is up to the Commission to decide which of the two they would like to take to the voters
in the November 7th election. The choice is keep the four year term but créate places or
consider going back to the two year term, as before.

Commissioner Alvarez stated that she had reached out to the Texas Secretary of State and
spoke with Chuck Pinney, Legal Counsel and understood the reason for this. She further
adviced the others to contact Secretary of State’s office for clarification if needed.

Some discussion continued on whether or not this needed to be done. But as it is stated in
the Texas Constitution and since the city went from a two year term to a four year term,
there really is no other way other tan to keep four year terms and créate places or consider
going back to two year terms.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the ordinance calling a special
election for a charter amendment election in accordance with Chapter 9, Local
Government Code, to be held in the City of Kingsville, Texas and other matters
related thereto with Article 1 & 5 and add places to existing four year terms,
seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

5. Consider a resolution authorizing application to, administration of, and
acceptance of Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Homeland Security
Grants Division’s FY2024 Operation Lone Star Program (OLS); authorizing the Chief
of Police, or Interim Chief, to act on the City’s behalf with such program. (interim

Police Chief).

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the resolution authorizing
application to, administration of, and acceptance of Office of the Governor, Public
Safety Office, Homeland Security Grants Division’s FY2024 Operation Lone Star
Program (OLS); authorizing the Chief of Police, or Interim Chief, to act on the City’s
behalf with such program, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

6. Review and discuss proposed fiscal year 2023-2024 budget for departments of
the City of Kingsville. (City Manager).

Staff continued to discuss the proposed fiscal year 2023-2024 budget.

Employee compensation plan was discussed. The changes to placing employees in the
new pay structure placement for FY 23/24 is not based on years of service. Year 1 is class
placement, based on getting employees into the updated wage schedule. Year 2 is step
placement, will move employees along to the step to correspond with years in position or
years of City service. Consolidation of exempt and non-exempt (non-civil service) positions
in one rate schedule. Executive positions are not included in the proposed rate schedule.
Lowest hourly rate for Full-time employees is $15.45/hour. Total increases based on study
equals $ 1,111,039 base wage increases. Affects 211 non-civil service positions ranging
from 3% to 32%. Police Collective Bargaining Agreement is a new 2-year agreement, year
1 is 8% and year 2 is 6% increase. The Fire Collective Bargaining Agreement is on it Final
year of 2-year agreement with a 3% increase. Anniversary Program continues for FY 23/24
which affects 101 employees, 80 Non-exempt — Non-Civil Service, 10 Exempt, 11 Police
Officers. The base cost for all anniversaries is $97,403. Anniversary steps remain the same
with civil service according to its perspective collective bargaining agreement.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the City Attorney and Municipal Court Judge were
included in the compensation plan. Mr. McLaughlin responded that they were not included.

Page 4 of 7 - AUGUST 21, 2023



Further discussion took place regarding compensation and classification plans and title
changes. Certain titles were recommended to change as per the study from Evergreen.
This was also based on the job study survey that was sent out.

Certification for Non-Civil Service Employees is discontinued. Certification pay was a factor
in the new proposed compensation plan levels/steps. Longevity continues at $5 per month
per year of service to maximum of 25 years. Civil Service Employees, certification pay is
based on the respective collective bargaining agreements and anniversaries.

Ms. Balli presented the transfers. Proposed Transfers to General Fund 001: Tourism 002,
$35,000 for administration costs; Street Fund 092, $150,000 for street crew payroll cost
reimbursements. Not Included in Proposed Budget, to close Tax Note Fund 115 of $385.14
and proposed transfer to Tourism Fund 002. General Fund 001, $12,062 for PIO Stipend
and the transfer listed from Fagade Grant will occur in FY 22-23 not FY 23-24. Proposed
Transfer to GO Debt Service, Solid Waste Capital Projects Fund 087 - $202,700 for
payments on (3) Garbage Trucks purchased through the 2021 Tax Note and the Wheeled
Trash Compactor purchased through the 2022 Tax Note. Proposed Transfer to UF Debt
Service. Utility Fund 051 — $2,125,563 for debt service obligations. Storm Water Drainage
Fund 055 — $125,000 for the TWDB 2021 Taxable Bond Issue. Proposed Transfer to Golf
Course Maintenance Fund. General Fund 001 - $10,676 for the required 3% of budgeted
revenues to be set aside for Golf Course related maintenance projects. Proposed Transfer
to Utility Fund 051, General Fund 001 - $89,964 for 50% cost of personnel in Division 8000
and 8020 offset by 50% Personnel Costs of Division 3000 and the welder in Division 3030.
This transfer will increase due to the compensation plan. Proposed Transfer to Utility Fund
Capital Projects Fund 054, Utility Fund $62,000. The estimated additional revenues from
the installation of the new water meters were budgeted in Fund 054 and the amount of the
debt service payment on the water meter CO was netted against the additional revenues
amount resulting in net revenues transferred into Fund 054 for future projects. Proposed
Transfer to Landfill Closure Fund 090, SW Capital Projects Fund 087 - $95,402.17 for the
City Hall Payback Payment Schedule. Proposed Transfer to Landfill Closure Fund 090, SW
Capital Projects Fund 087 - $95,402.17 for the City Hall Payback Payment Schedule.
Proposed Transfer to Park Maintenance Fund 093, General Fund 001 - $25,000 for the
annual allocation for park maintenance projects. Proposed Transfer to Fire Vehicle
Replacement Fund 097, General Fund 001 - $45,000 for the annual allocation for future
Fire Vehicles. Proposed Transfer to Economic Development Fund 098, General Fund 001
- $251,000 for additional economic development assistance ($100,000) and estimated tax
incentive payments ($151,000). There will be an additional $25,000 that the City Manager
approved for U.S. Navy CNATRA House at NAS Corpus Christi. Proposed Transfer to
Vehicle Replacement Fund-PD 105, General Fund 001 - $10,000 for annual allocation.
Proposed Transfer to Vehicle Fleet Management UF 106, Utility Fund 051 - $100,000 for
the estimated cost of year 2 of the fleet management lease for 12 UF vehicles. Proposed
Transfer to TX Severe Weather-Backup Generator Fund 130, UF Capital Projects Fund
054 - $106,106 for the grant cash match. Proposed Transfer to GF PW Vehicle
Replacement Fund 139, General Fund 001 - $10,000 for annual allocation. Proposed
Transfer to Chamberlain Park Fund 206, General Fund 001 - $34,856.12 balance of unused
funds for City Hall Landscape project. CO Series 2016 Fund 033 - $22,911.47 balance of
unused funds for CH landscape project.

Total Proposed Revenues are $91,713,158.28. Total Proposed Expenditure Budget is
$96,133,830.06. Usage of Operating Funds Fund Balance is $2,910,373.26. This is the
amount that budgeted revenues do not cover budgeted expenditures on all funds classified
as Operating. Capital (Non-Operating) Funds Fund Balance is $1,510,298.52. This is the
amount that budgeted revenues do not cover budgeted expenditures on all funds classified
as Capital Funds.

General Fund was discussed. The City’s Fund Balance Policy requires a minimum of 25%
of budgeted expenditures to remain in fund balance. The city also sets an additional
$300,000 above the minimum to cover budget amendments. In the proposed General
Fund, these requirements have been met at 27.37%. (Estimated ending fund balance
divided by total expenditures).

Page 5 of 7 - AUGUST 21, 2023



Mayor Fugate called for a break in the meeting at 6:20 p.m. Meeting resumed at 6:44 p.m.
The following department budgets were presented:

City Commission change highlights were in personnel for increase in health insurance
coverages and in services, a decrease due to training and travel costs returned to historical
of $5,000 per commissioner. No supplementals were requested.

City Manager’s Office: change highlights, compensation plan increases for City Secretary
position of 9%. There is no change to City Manager compensation. In services, there is an
increase in professional subscriptions. No supplementals were requested.

City Special: supplies have an increase of $900. Services have an increase in postage and
freight, added two elections, insurance and other services. There is a decrease in
professional services, appraisal district fees, and credit card discounts fees. Supplementals
approved for FY 23-24, USS Kingsville Donation and CNATRA House-Economic
Development.

Human Resources: change highlights were in personnel for compensation plan increases
for personnel from 7% to 13%, additional overtime, and increase in health care costs. In
services, there is an increase in professional services, printing and publishing, training and
travel, and memberships. There is a decrease in the following, communications, health and
wellness, Risk Manager training and travel and subscriptions. There is an increase in lease
annual. Supplementals approved is for $913 for additional overtime.

Legal Department; highlight changes, compensation plan increases for personnel from 7%
to 10% and increase in health care costs. There is an increase in services for professional
services and subscriptions. Supplementals approved, professional services for $10,500,
printing & publishing for $300, and subscriptions for $552.

Planning & Development Services: highlight changes, same as all other departments,
compensation plan increases, and increase in health care costs. Supplies have a decrease
and services have an increase in printing & publishing, training and travel, memberships,
and catering with a decrease in professional services.

Building Services: compensation increases for personnel of 6% to 11%. There is a
decrease in health care costs as an employee changes their election.

Code Compliance: compensation plan increases for personnel from 7% to 26%. Increase
in health care costs due to the added position of Code Enforcement Officer. Services have
an increase in postage & freight and a decrease in communications. There is a decrease
in repairs for equipment maintenance. The supplementals approved is for adding one full-
time employee Code Enforcement Officer to make three total in the department.

Solid Waste: personnel changes due to the compensation plan increases. Increase health
care costs. Supplies have an increase in uniforms and motor gas & oil. Services have an
increase in training and travel with a decrease in communications and utilities. Repairs has
an increase in vehicle maintenance based on a 3-year average.

Landfill: compensation increases for personnel from 7% to 23% for 9 employees. Minimal
increase in health care costs due to employee elections. Increase in supplies for Motor Gas
& Oil and decrease in minor equipment. Services have a decrease for state fees.

Finance Administration: compensation plan increases for employees of 7% to 22%.
Increase in health care costs. Services have an increase in communications, software
maintenance, printing and publishing, training and travel and a decrease in memberships.

Municipal Court. compensation plan increases from 6% to 24%. Increase in health care
costs. Services have an increase in postage & freight, and printing and publishing.

Page 6 of 7 - AUGUST 21, 2023



Facilities Maintenance General Fund: supplies have an increase for janitorial supplies and
motor gas & oil. Services have an increase in communications and utilities. Repairs has an
increase in vehicle maintenance. Maintenance has an increase in building maintenance.

Police Department — Administration: compensation plan increases for personnel from 9%
to 22%. Decrease in health care costs due to employee election. Supplies have a decrease
in motor gas & oil.

Police Patrol: compensation plan increases due to new CBA 8%. Increase in health care
costs. Supplies have an increase in supplies, motor gas & oil, minor equipment, and animal
care. Services have an increase in subscriptions.

Communications: compensation plan increase due to new CBA 8%. Increase in health care
costs. Supplies have an increase in computer equipment and services has an increase in
communications and travel.

Criminal Investigations: compensation plan increases due to new CBA 8%. Increase in
health care costs, educational incentives, and clothing allowance. Supplies has an increase
in supplies and uniforms with a decrease in motor gas & oil. Services has an increase in
utilities and a decrease in laundry. Repairs has a decrease in vehicle maintenance.

Community Services: this fund is primarily for weapons and ammo, and utilities at the Dr.
Pepper Building.

Warrant Enforcement. compensation plan increases due to new CBA 8%. Increases in
health care costs and certification pay. Supplies has a decrease in motor gas & oil. Services
has an increase in training and travel. Repairs has an increase in vehicle maintenance.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:46 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 7 of 7 - AUGUST 21, 2023



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: September 6, 2023
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Kobby Agyekum (Interim Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: David Thibodeaux owner/applicant; requesting a Special Use Permit for a projecting sign

in C3 (Central Business) at ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32 also known as 400 E Kleberg
BLK., Kingsville, TX 78363, with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 6 Zoning — Sign
Regulations, Section 15-6-119 of the Code of Ordinances of the city of Kingsville.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held as scheduled this evening, September 6, 2023, with 5
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit for a projecting sign in C3
(Central Business) at ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32 also known as 400 E Kleberg BLK.,
Kingsville to ensure that each business entity in the building are separately identified. Letters were sent out to
neighbors and the City received no feedback.

Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for the installation of projecting sign
for a commercial property at the Central Business District. A recorded vote of all members present was taken,
and Commissioners Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal, Mike Klepac, Rev. Idotha Battle and the Chairman — Steve

Zamora all voted ‘YES’.
The meeting was adjourned by about 6.13 p.m.
Thank you.

Kbyl

Kobby Agyekum
Interim Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

TEXAS

MEMO

Date: August 24, 2023

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Kobby Agyekum (Interim Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: David Thibodeaux owner/applicant; requesting a Special Use Permit for a projecting sign in C3

(Central Business) at ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32 also known as 400 E Kleberg BLK.,
Kingsville, TX 78363, with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 6 Zoning — Sign
Regulations, Section 15-6-119 of the Code of Ordinances of the city of Kingsville.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to install 6 signs above the awnings. There are
four individual businesses currently on the property at 400 East Kleberg Avenue, but the projecting signs would
ensure that each business entity in the building are separately identified at the address. The property is currently

zoned C3 — Commercial.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. The department has reviewed the
application and has found no adverse impact on the environment and the development complies with the
relevant codes and Ordinances. Therefore, it is recommended that you consider the said application and approve

same.

Thank you.

Wodbadpyeln

Kobby Agyekum
Interim Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER APPLICATION
PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Project Address L!OO iqcﬂt L/ ‘—e L)f/\O\ Nearest Intersection & )')/l'\ 5‘\/
(Proposed) Subdivision N\ame T\—\-Q ‘KDI‘H (ﬁ)\/\; )prl r\% 30 3.1 Block LIL/
Legal Description: %V\D "\ ﬂa OCL
Existing Zoning Designation C B Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent /DAU ] /l /’my /%0 Df&btx Phone 5&9 191 ﬁﬂsiAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only),__ L-PTH, boDLaux @ @9l con

Mailing Address _ 39 - S b i ‘yf.. City K\\ V\C:IQ()I‘}/‘(’ State_ [ A Zip 19%6 3
Property Owner FDQV?A/\TS{@& Doga™  phone 51279 7 765 ¥ax

Email Address (for project correspondence only): L2 T/ o hecetr @ aof conn

Mailing Address_ 2232 S, | Frse City Kﬁwg G sae IR zip %3S

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request_____$250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00

__Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00

_¥SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00

__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat, $100.00

__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request_____ $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
$~ 4,01;45 on Ml avatuni

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature M W‘/"W’/ Date; % ”‘(“ 2 3
Property Owner's Sighaturs oA pan A _ = D IAA~~A( Date: %\ -~ A

Accapted by: Adardys 8y (“5\—«@:3"“' ~ . Date:




2023 - Values not available

fYesn

Account
Property ID: 20997 Legal Description: ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32
Geographic ID: 100104130000192 Zoning: c3

Type: Real Agent Code:

Property Use Code:

Property Use Description:

Location

Address: 400 E KLEBERG 8LK Mapsco:

Neighborhood: Map 1D: Cl

Neighborhood CD:

Owner

Name: SFDT LAND HOLDING LLC Owner ID: 65143

Mailing Address: 3822S6THST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:

(+} Improvement Homaesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homasite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
+
+

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: N/A N/A
{(+) Timber Market Valuation: N/A N/A
{=) Market Value: = N/A
() Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: — N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{=) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Owner: SFDT LAND HOLDING LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Jotal Value:  N/A

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A N/A
cki CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A



8/4/23, 10:58

GKL
SK1
WST

AM
KLEBERG COUNTY
KINGSVILLE 1.5.D. )
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
Total Tax Rate:

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:
Taxes w/o Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

‘ N/A

Improvement #1: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area: 7500.0 sqft Value: N/A

Type
MA
MA
CN1
CON

Class Exterior Year

Description D wall Built SQFT
MAIN AREA RS2L EW3 1940 5250.0
MAIN AREA WH2L 1940 2250.0
CANOPY BASIC (20%) NV 1940 388.0
CONCRETE SLAB COMMERCIAL * 1976 3000.0

Improvement #2: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area: 7500.0 sqft Value: N/A

Type Description (C:gxss &‘;ﬁrior
MA  MAINAREA  WH2L

# Type Description Acres Sqft

1 F1

F1 0.2410 10500.00

Year
Built

SQFT

1940 7500.0

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |

75.00

140.00 N/A

N/A |

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed
2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A §
2022 $158,090 $14,700 0 172,790 S0 $172,790 ;
2021 $124,450 $14,700 0 139,150 S0 $139,150
2020 $115,470 $14,700 0 130,170 S0 $130,170
2019 $139,170 $14,700 0 153,870 $0  $153,870
2018 $81,820 $14,700 0 96,520 S0 $96,520 ¢
2017 $72,630 $14,700 0 87,330 S0 $87,330 |
2016 $72,630 $15,000 0 87,630 S0 $87,630
2015 $57,840 $15,000 0 72,840 50 $72,840 |
2014 $57,840 $15,000 0 72,840 S0 $72,840 :
2013 $57,840 515,000 0 72,840 S0 $72,840 |
2012 557,840 $15,000 0 72,840 S0 $72,840
2011 $57,840 $15,000 0 72,840 S0 $72,840
2010 $57,840 $15,000 0 72,840 S0 $72,840 |
2009 $57,840 515,000 0 72,840 SO $72,840

Questions Please Call {3581) 585-5775

BT

hitps:/ipropatcess. trusautomation.com/ollentdb/Properly.aspx?prop,_[d=20997&eid=24

b Mt Cwngsiten Dmpeaathon

212



8/10/23, 112 PM Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances

Sec. 15-6-119. - Projecting signs.

No sign shall be permitted on or to project into the public right of way except in the Central Business
District(C-3) zoning district upon receipt of a special use permit. In no case shall any sign be less than eight
feet above the sidewalk. Special use permits for signs may be revoked upon 30 days notice by the City
Commission and signs must be removed from the public right of way by the end of the 30 day period.

(Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97; Ord. 2013-32, § |, passed 7-22-2013; Ord. 2019-12, § |, passed 4-8-2019)

aboutiblank

in



)-.(J?J..(..r.f.r.v.:. P— -
2503 WNG/oaY, . n, "
FoNes A1) 7301 PG §|  G3TidAl 50 GI0IN05d SISO GV SNOIS ONBUYOWR u3iE) SRS A
A osNao e, " TRST WG| SNOLLONOD TVMLLINg KSTOGORN ARG || || e woneemsibsums e
5 .u. 61588 ....,. Nuv SV 40 NOUYATVAT YO IV OUIEI N3 007 SSappy 6erL-cia {162) Mg .
vm. 4 ’ m. 9659-3 oneqsifiay uisJ sexap ONIFINIONT LINIEYD ON :
g ONVIVION S FODBEA-9e0 b sl | XINO TIVM OL INBAHOVLLY L ONIQTING FLyY FHL |]] o gpomamens
*."u... .....1 h‘ .w mm:.m “:oagm&mm Eu.m uz n_O wz_mwwz_mzw 5 Ammemu g_o P NOISIQ NSIS WENLINNAE

i U0 Si23008 -«.zgﬂ..w . O tm“. ._h
. Buipying 10 juoy 104
H0RIG pUB SYYM 1SIGI0D | ;
SNOILYDLIDIS HO100 ‘SNOLILVHIAISNDD ROLONYULSNOD VIDTds {S1LNINOARCD BIHIC

(painbey; suopg)
wawanbas jeonssis Ay,

T:9PeD 10 SoataN fiBAf O3 painoas «@xcm._n jlaeiy (M7 wcm_w o mc_mﬁ@x poysus g.é
: ) Ysg esy asenbg ooy
(1) %81 :opeub saoge }Biey yeionc

(W2l pEubls 30 Bus; yeusng

£ Rguens

Buipiing o pajjoq aq of 1¥oRIq IR YW Adeing O tedi ufis

UWGgg e INOUYTIVASNE ONV NOLLYDRIBV: MO NOLIWISINadE

Tl TN «EX.5"€Z uBIS Aideing oaw Buibuep \.¥.
AYYOAHLOdY

—

(S8

1.1 8
: &0 ,
: — YOLOANNOD TIONIS ANY
=S OL NI .9 40 ONIGTING 40
HINYOO 0L IONVLSIA IDa3

adid Moddng jpag
«07L’ - 'e1q ,09°L

ONIdling

3LvY gy

L -NOIS | 6519 # 3N

1606v0429055-581 8-09€v-08v-00IE 1246 :Ql sdojaaus ubisnaog




a.a.dr.ﬂ....#

¢mJ<.2.Q% 2 F [ SOHAVIEO ONV SHOIS ORIV Jualt) WO SBINPNASUBS MINA (GO SIDLT DN Xpapopy
P S vy _#ees [ GINdATE0 G30IA0Ed ",. .
> &mzm a%c» T3 wed || SNOLLANOD TvM Ling XL 3TIASOND BIEISIND ggvﬂwm_ﬁeﬂm B P
;6988 K .”. SV 30 NOUVATVAZ HO T E e e T e T schi-tiolied) ud

9669-4 wogensboy uuy sexal R oNIINIONT LINIG) ON

4

&

5 GV N ..m.gm WA 3 i . |0 Th OL INBAHOVLLY

% W .s.?\.m 11 o uopensiboy wag oy 0NN S S |
7 o &P B

mza.__pm Es_ E1L TN | |

{108 i)
1108 HOHINY

| NOISNVX3

/la.mzﬁ

HOHONY

\l NODJVL

B
A./lll.mz,&

TIVM /l TIVM
AUNOSYI HONIIXT AUNOSYN HOINILX3
(susa198 /M NIND MOJIOH i0) 8 o 13Nvd Q
HfeM plios ojul ‘paquim w271 | - sitog i [SLTOS MIMM] SNODIVL ALILNVND
IIEAA PHOS 01Ul W 271 | - suodde] paquiz | B¢ «BlE NOILOINNOD

"$10}98UU0Y uslyBiMeQ Lucq
'suojealydeds uoneauqe ajsiduwios) Jo} sbumelq ssg $10)08UUeD padeds Ajuanz yim |jepm of [Bued Yoely

Z uBig :suoyesyadg uoyasuL0y

| _Z-NoIS |
| 62519 %3N |

L606V04290S5-58 1 9-Q9EY-084V-(GDIELZ6 :Cl adojeus ubignoog




)
=
<
m
)
Q
A
R
84
S
S
<
)
S
S
oy
5
o
S
S
N

i
i

-

Er

400 E Kleberg
200ft Buffer

ip

Ownersh

B
N2
SEx.
S &2y
SH3E
KWM%W
W Imw.ﬂ

Rgmmlm
>~ R EEL
SR
=g

Mw

=

i/

7
syille

i

I
n

I&

E3 ONLY.
ET MAY

E
K

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE I8 NOT
REBPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION

CONTAINED HEREIN I8 USED FOR ANY
DESION, CONBTRUGTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

ACIES OR ERRORS.

CLAIMER
A

U

Cl

]
THIS MAP 18 FOR VISUAL PURPOS

A
ORANY OTHER PURPOSE,

THE INFDRMAg!ON ON THIS 8H

CONTAIN IN

AMAYA

Last Update: 8/7/2023

G.

Nate: Owridrship Is labeled
with its Prap 10.

Drawn By:

Page:

1/1




Jesse J Jaime
PO Box 769
Kingsville, TX 78364
#12144

Corner S Properties LLC
PO Box 60410
Corpus Christi, TX 78466
#17767

Roque Garcia
Etux Cystal
460 S County Road 1144
Riviera, TX 78379
#16140

Debra Ann Garza
318 E CR 2140
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15356

Alfredo Hernandez 111
Etux Adria
702 Thompson
Bishop, TX 78343
#14571

Corner S Properties LLC
PO Box 60410
Corpus Christi, TX 78466
#23933

Wilhite Fourm Holdings LL.C
323 Kingsville Series
684 S CR 1150
Riviera, TX 78379
#16131

Tres De Texas LLC
PO Box 1067
Kingsville, TX 78364
#16886

HEB Grocery INC
ATTN: Property Tax Dept
PO Box 839999
San Antonio, TX 78283
#10350



12 Tve Kingsvie Recoro

INEWS

AugusT 24, 2023

Pride of South Texas Javelina Marching Band perfirms a preview of their showease. Pictured
are the Javelina drunt cotps. (Photo by Ted Figucros)

Pride of South Texas Javelina
Marching Band ready for the season

8y Ted Figueroa
Reperter

The Javelina  Marching
Band has spent the last two
weeks Jearning 47 differ-
ent drills to pecfrm this
marching seasun, Fram the
morning until the evening
band members endured the

South Texas heat. The end
resull was put on display
as the Pride of South Texas
performed a preview of their
hatliime shaw fast week.

A flawdess, energetlc, and
an exteemely entertaining
show thal festures songs
from the 19705, Spideninan,
and al’ course Jalisco, will
efinitely be a highlight of

gructing 7

esch game, The 220 mem-
bers of the Javelina March
ing band are under the di-
tection of Dr. John Lapez,
assistant director of bands
RTAMUK,

The Javelina  Marching
Band will perform the show
during halftime at the Ja-
velina hame on Sept. ¥ al
against West Georgla,

KISD Board of Trustees approve new Student Code of Conduct for 2023-24 school year

By Giorla Bigger-Cantu
Coniributing Reporter

The Kingsville Indepen-
dent Schuot District Board
of Trustees approved two
action ltems that will im-
pact students this year. The
trusices approved 3 new Stu-
dent Code of Conduct and
the Optional Flexible Day
Program application for the
20232024 school year for
HMK High $choul at the
Aug, I3, neeting.

The Texas  Assoclation
Schou! Buards, TASB, Stw-
dent Code of Conduct was
utilized to Jraft the KiSD
Student Cade of Cunduct,
TASB secommuwinded chang-

The  Optional  Flexible
Schoul Day Progeain fs not
fiew Lo the disteiet. Dr, San-
dJuval satd this was the ffth
year for the program, The
Optional  Flexible  Schuol
Day Program, OFSDP, allows
districts to provide flexible
hours and days of attendance
for studdents wha mcet atleass
one of the requirements off
the

Texas  Education  Code
29,0522 ). The gual of the
progeam is t impruve grad-
wativt rales for the students
who are in danger of drop-
ping out of ichool or have
dropped vut ot arc behind in
cure subject courses, acconl-
ing to the Texas Education
Agency inf i

< that were traph I in
the sew KISD Student Code
of Conduct for the 2023-2024
schuol year,

KISD Assistant Superin.
twndent of Suppert Services
Or. Juan Sandoval sald the
majur change in this Student
Conde of Canduct this year is
the new Vape Law. At a pre-
vious schoul boand mccting,
Dr. Sanduval egplained the
new Texas Legistation "Vap-
ing Law" that was enacted in
May as House DU FH, The
Taw dictates that sny student
in possesston of e-cigareties
on public school property
or certaln school ovents will
be removed from class and
placed in the Disciplinary
Ahernative Educatlon Pro-
gram referred to as DAEP
Dr Sandoval stated at that
neetitg that: "HB B4 makes

“We will cuntibuc to im-

prave amd give upportunitivs
for students t graduate,” Dr.
Sandoval said,

Hoth action itemns were ap-
proved unanimoudy by s 7-0
vote by Trustees Joe Mircles,
Martin Chapa, Brian Cuu-
fal, David R. Garcix, Joseph
Ruiz, fames Glusing and Det-
ma Salinas,

Inother business the trust-
cus unanlmuusly approved
authotizing the deleassuce
of certatn portions of the dis-
telet’s currently outstanding
obligations, and other mat-
ters thereto, Before the vote
KISD Chicf Financlal Otfiecr
Be. Peter Pitts provided in-
furmation vn these financial
matters,

The trustees approved the
purchase of two vehicles and

excluded the purchase of a
wuck, All KiSD purchases
of 550,000 must be approved
by the Schwol Board. Sume
of the items aver $50.000 are
Appraisal District fees, TA-
MUK Stadlum rental fees,
city utllities, instructional
and financil soltware,

The Good Cause Exemp-
tion fur armed scourlty of
ficers. “The good cause ex-
cption is allowable when
good Gith alfort ks made w
fond certified peace officers,”
KISD  Superintendent  Dr.
Cissy Reybolds- Perer said,
“We hired armed sceurity
stafl’ and got than trained
through the Guandian Pro.
gram,

Prior o acling on new
business, KISD attendance

The Pl

ing & Zoning C

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
ission of the City of Kingsville will hold

David Thibod

a Public Hearing Wediiesday, September 6, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. whercin
the Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following items
and at which time sll interested persons will be heard:

owner/app

13 .

g a Special Use

Kingsville, TX.

(361) 595-8055.

offcnscs tnvolving the pos-
scssion o use of vapes 3
mundatory DAEP otfense”
(Vaping &5 the inhsling of a
vapor ¢reated by an dectron-
ic cigarette that has become
pupular with teenagers),

T Studemt Code of Con-
duct provides Information to
parets and students regard-
ing standards of conduct,

of

Permit for a projecting sign in C3 (Ccr:tral Business) at ORIG
TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32 also known as 400 E Kleberg BLK,,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King. in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Cominission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Monday, Scptember 11, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City

C ission will discuss the consideration of the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:
David Thibodeaux owner/applicant; requesting a Special Use

Kingsville, TX.

any g

aml pt‘u(cdun:s for adiminly-
tering discipline,

Permit for a projecting sign in C3 (Central Business) at ORIG
TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32 also known as 400 E Kleberg BLK,,

The mecting will be held at City Hall, 4100 West King, Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kieberg Groves Community Room. 1ff you have
lons about the items on the agenda, please contact the City
Scerctary at (361) 595-8002.

UIN EOURIRY CRIE

J SRS ¥
WE HAVE OVER 100 CHILDREN WAITNG FOR A VOLUNTEER!
THEY ARE WAITING FOR YOU!

. {
p The p

procedures and inf .
access request fur nfunua-
tion -GBAA  -Regulation

were among the reperts pre-
aetited to the trustecs,

Dr. Sandoval reposted on
the factthar “ssauthorired by
law the districs shall chargea
requestor for additional pec-
sonaiet thne spent producing
infurimation for the requestor
after personned of the disttict
have coflectively speat 36
hours of tinxe dering the dis-
trict’s Rscal year or 15 hours
of time duriig a vne-nenth

period,

KISD Truancy Otficer Erie
Gonzalez. repotted on the at-
tendance procedures aof the

1o addres no shows fnclude
phone calls made to parests
or guandians, letters sont
honw, counscling and hotwe
visiti.

Communitics in School
sl abio work to address
thuse stadents who wed to
be In schwol, State funding ts
bascd on ADA, Average Dai-
Iy atiendance, “We got off to
agood start with 94.7 percent
of students in attendance
Gonealez ssid. School began
on July 3t

Campus  prlncipals also
spake about their attendance
systans and Incentives for
students to attend school,

Edna
Earl
Saul

Aprl & 1937 - Aegan 14, 208

Edua Earl Saul, 86, of
Kingsville, TX, known
affectionatcly as Safty by
her family and friends,
peacefully passed awvay
on August 14, 2023.
She was born on April
6, 1937, In Tyler TX to
Robert Earl and Edna
Louise Pate.

Throughout ler life,
Sally fuund sulace and
strength in her fith
As an active member of
the First Baptist Church
in Kingsvilie, TX, she
devated herself to var-
Ious church activities,
Onc of her greatest pas-
slons was singing and
she shared this gift as
a dedicated member of
the church choir: Sally's
melodious volee conld
life sphits and touch
hearts; hee music was
a vessel through which
she spread the love and
teachings of Chrise, Sal-
s warm smile ond
kind heart made her
beloved by family and
friends attke, Her gentle
nature drew picople to-
wards her and nurtured
fasting connceilons, She

d a

tered, leaving an Indeli-
bleimpactontheirlives.

As we honor Sally's
memory, let us rememe
ber her for the foy she
brought into our lives,
May we carry forwand
her spint of love and
compassion as we navi-
gate shis world without
her physical presence,
Although  our  hoarts
ache at her passing, let
us find solace in the
knowledge that she has
embarked en her heav-
estly journey.

She is preceded in
death by her husband,
Ted Sk and parents,
Robert Earl and Edna
Louise Pate,

Among these icfk to
chersh  her  menwry
are her loving children,
“Teddy Saul, Billy {(Kathy)
Saul, Mclinda Porter;
Barlwa Barden, and
David (Tami) Sauf; 11
grandchildren; and 14
greatgrandchildren,

A funieral service was
celebrated at 9 am. on
Saturday, August 19,
2023, at First Baptist
Church, Kingsville, TX
A rite of 1 and

;pirit that embraced
evetyone she encouns

interment followed at
Resthaven Cometery.




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



City of Kingsville

Downtown
T0: Mayor and City Commissioners
CcC: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Alicia Tijerina, Downtown Manager/Special Events Coordinator

DATE: August 30, 2023

SUBJECT: Request for City Support for Events & Parades

Summary:

The City Commission has a tradition of granting support for certain community parades and
events that are held each year downtown. Instead of bringing these as individual agenda items,
it is requested that the City Commission waive the street closing fees and support costs for the
attached listing of parades and events for this fiscal year.

Background:

For any event requiring temporary closure of one or more streets, City ordinances require a fee
to be paid for the requisite street closure(s) and require that City be reimbursed any actual
costs and expenses incurred by them in support of the event. Ordinances also allow the City
Commission to waive these requirements. Event organizers are still required to comply with all
City ordinances and state laws with regards to health and safety issues. And are still required to
submit a request for a permit for the required street closure(s).

Financial Impact:
The total parade/event costs to the City for FY 2023-2024 are $15,544 of which $9,870 are

street closing fees/costs.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that street closing fees/costs be waived and the services provided by the
City in support of these parades and events be considered as in-kind sponsorship.



DOWNTOWN PARADES & EVENTS REQUIRING STREET CLOSURES FY 2023-2024

HM King High School Homecoming Parade, Sept/ Oct. 2024, 6:30 pm, Kleberg Ave. (Date TBD)
Main Street Monthly Wine Walk, Sat., Oct. 27, 2023, 5-9pm Kleberg Avenue

Imagine the Possibilities Tour, TBD

Veteran’s Day Parade, Saturday, Nov. 11, 2023, Time TBD Kleberg Avenue

Ranch Hand Festival, Tree Lighting, Wine Walk & Street Dance, Fri., Nov. 17, 2023, 5-10 pm,
100-400 blocks E. Kleberg

Ranch Hand Festival, Sat., Nov. 18, 2023, 9 am — 4 pm, Downtown centered at 6" & Kleberg
Children’s Day, Sat., Dec. 2, 2023, 10:30 am — 2:30 pm, Alarcon St. & Downtown Pavilion
Holiday Sip & Shop, Sat., Dec. 2, 2023, 2-6pm Kleberg Avenue

La Posada de Kingsville Parade, Dec. 2, 2022, 7 pm, Kleberg Avenue

Main Street Monthly Wine Walk, Sat., Feb. 24 5-9pm Kleberg Avenue

Main Street Monthly Wine Walk, Sat., Mar. 23 5-9pm Kleberg Avenue Kleberg Avenue
Kleberg-Kenedy County Junior Livestock Show Parade, Jan. 19, 2024, 10 am, Kleberg Ave.
MLK Day Parade & Celebration, Mon,, Jan. 15, 2024, 11 am, Kleberg Ave.

PDAP (Palmer Drug Abuse Program) Drug Free Walk, Sat., April 22, 2023 (TBD), Yoakum Ave.
Kleberg County Attorney’s Annual Easter, April 2024 TBD

Festival de la Loteria, Sat., April 27, 2024, 10 am — 4 pm, Kleberg Ave.

CrossFit Kingsville Competition, Sat., June 2024 (Date TBD)

4th of July Parade & Concert Celebration, Sun.-Tues., July 2-6, 2024, Kleberg Ave. & Downtown
Pavilion (Actual date of concert TBD)

5K Run Walk, August 2024 Date & TBD

Main Street Monthly Wine Walk, Sat., Sept.28, 2024 5-9pm Kleberg Avenue



PARADE COSTS TO THE CITY FY 2023 - 2024

Community Parades (5)

Veteran’s Day Parade, Nov. 11, 2024
Kleberg-Kenedy County Junior Livestock Show Parade, Jan. 2024
MLK Day Parade, Jan 15, 2024
4t of July Concert & Parade, July 3-6, 2024 (TBD)
HM King High School Homecoming Parade, Sept/October. 2024 Date TBD
Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $25/hr. (10 men/6 hrs) = $1,500
Parade permit=0

Cost of $1,500 per parade

Christmas Parade (1)

La Posada Parade & Children’s Day, Dec. 2, 2023
Holiday Sip & Shop, Dec. 2, 2023

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $25/hr. (15 men/6hrs) = $2,250
Trash & Recyling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 (x20) = $120
Dumpsters: $30 (x3) = $90

Parade permit = $0
Cost of $2,370

Total parade costs $9,870




EVENT COSTS TO THE CITY FY 2023 - 2024

COMMUNITY EVENT (12)

Kingsville Wine Walk, October 27, 2023, February 24 & March 23, 2024
Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $25/hr (3men/4hrs) x 3 = $900
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 each x 3 containers x 3 = $54
Street closing permit for large events = $0
Cost of $954

Imagine the Possibilities Tour, TBD
Public Works
Cost of $0

Ranch Hand Festival, Nov. 17-18, 2023

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $25/hr (10men/8hrs) = $2,000
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 each x 20 containers x 2 = $240
Cost of $2,240

Kleberg County Attorney’s Easter Bash, April 2024 (TBD)
Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $25/hr (3men/2hrs) = $150
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping = SO
Street closing permit for large events = S0
Cost of $150

PDAP Walk, April 2024 (TBD)
Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $25/hr (3men/4hrs) = $300
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 each x 3 containers x 2 = $36
Street closing permit for large events = SO
Cost of $336

Festival de la Loteria, April 27, 2024 (10am — 4pm)
Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $25/hr (3men/4hrs) = S300
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 each x 3 containers x 2 = 536
Street closing permit for large events = SO
Cost of $336



CrossFit Kingsville Competition, June 2024 (TBD)

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $25/hr (3men/2hrs) = $150

Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 each x 2 containers = $12
Street closing permit = S0
Cost of $162

314 - 6t of July Concert, 2024 (Exact dates TBD)

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $25/hr (2 men/2hrs) = $100

Street Closing Event permit = $150
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 each x 10 containers = $60

Cost of $310

5K Run/Walk August 2024 (Exact dates TBD)

Public Works
Barricades: Build-up & Tear-down $25/hr (10men/4hrs) = $1,000

Street Closing Event permit = $150
Trash & Recycling: Delivery/Pickup/Dumping $6 each x 6 containers = $36

Cost of $1,186

TOTAL EVENT COSTS $5,674




REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #2



CITY OF KINGSVILLE Iﬁf'{%\gﬂe
P.O. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364 wet

Date: August 30, 2023
To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin
CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney and Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

From: Janine Reyes, Director of Tourism Services

Summary: The Hotel Occupancy Tax Advisory Board was created in 2016 by City of
Kingsville City Commissioners. The board meets quarterly and makes recommendations
for activities, programs and expenditures authorized by state tax code guiding appropriate
use of occupancy tax funds.

All members will be appointed to the board by the City Commission at the
recommendation of the City Manager.

Hotel Industry Representative Vic Kasan’s term will expire September 8, 2023 and he has
chosen not to remain on the board due to the long commute from his home for board
meetings.

City Manager Mark McLaughlin is making the following recommendation to fll that
member’s place on the HOT Advisory Board:

- Dr. Hetul Bhakta, Hotel Industry Representative. Bhakta is the EconoLodge
Owner.



AGENDA ITEM #3



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

AGENDA MEMORANDUM
TO: City Commissioners
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director
DATE: September 07, 2023

SUBJECT: Motion to Vote on Budget FY 23-24

The vote on the ordinance setting the budget can be made I the following form:

“I move to approve final passage of an
ordinance adopting the City
Manager’s budget, as amended, of the
City of Kingsville, Texas, and
appropriating funds for the fiscal year
beginning October 01, 2023 and
ending September 30, 2024 in the
particulars hereinafter stated.”



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON TAX INCREASE

A tax rate of $0.76000 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the governing body of CITY OF
KINGSVILLE.
PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.76000 per $100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE $0.70738 per $100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE $0.76311 per $100

The no-new-revenue tax rate is the tax rate for the 2023 tax year that will raise the same amount of property
tax revenue for CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the same properties in both the 2022 tax year and the 2023 tax

year.

The voter-approval rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt without holding an
election to seek voter approval of the rate.

The proposed tax rate is greater than the no-new-revenue tax rate. This means that CITY OF KINGSVILLE
is proposing to increase property taxes for the 2023 tax year.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON September 5, 2023 AT
5:00 p.m AT City Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 400 W. King Ave, Kingsville, TX 78363.

The proposed tax rate is not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As a result, CITY OF KINGSVILLE is

not required to hold an election at which voters may accept or reject the proposed tax rate. However, you

may express your support for or opposition to the proposed tax rate by contacting the members of the City

Commission of CITY OF KINGSVILLE at their offices or by attending the public hearing mentioned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED
AS FOLLOWS:

Property tax amount= (tax rate) x (taxable value of your property)/100

FOR the proposal:
AGAINST the proposal:

PRESENT and not voting:
ABSENT:

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can easily
access information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and
scheduled public hearings of each entity that taxes your property.

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated to limit
the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

The following table compares the taxes imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY OF
KINGSVILLE last year to the taxes proposed to be imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY
OF KINGSVILLE this year.

2022 2023 Change



Total tax rate (per $0.82500 $0.76000 decrease of -0.06500, or

$100 of value) -7.88%

Average homestead  $4,322 $9,808 increase of 5,486, or
taxable value 126.93%

Tax on average $35.66 $74.54 increase of 38.88, or
homestead 109.03%

Total tax levy on all  $8,256,038 $8,936,140 increase of 680,102, or
properties 8.24%

For assistance with tax calculations, please contact the tax assessor for CITY OF KINGSVILLE at 361-595-
8002 or mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com, or visit cityofkingsville.com for more information.



Steps Required for Proposal and Adoption of Budget

Entity Name: CITY OF KINGSVILLE Date: 08/11/2023 01:58 PM

Steps for the Proposal of the Budget:

This year's property tax levy will raise more revenue from property taxes than in the preceding year. The governing
body must hold a separate vote to ratify the property tax increase reflected in the budget. T his vote must be in addition
to and separate from the vote to adopt the budget or the vote to set the tax rate. Counties that maintain a website must
post the proposed budget when it is filed with the county clerk. The adopted budget must also be posted on the website
when it is filed with the county clerk.

The following statement must be included on the notices of public hearing on proposed budget. It must also be included
on the cover page of the proposed budget, in 18-point type or larger.

THIS BUDGET WILL RAISE MORE TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES THAN LAST YEAR'S BUDGET BY
$680,102 OR 8.24%, AND OF THAT AMOUNT, $82,761 1S TAX REVENUE TO BE RAISED FROM NEW
PROPERTY ADDED TO THE TAX ROLL THIS YEAR.

Steps for the Adoption of the Budget:

-A vote to adopt the budget must be a record vote.

-An adopted budget must contain a cover page stating a record vote of each member of the governing body by name,
the property tax rates for the current and preceding fiscal year, the total amount of debt obligations, and the following
statement in 18 point font:

This budget will raise more revenue from property taxes than last year's budget by an amount of $680,102,
which is a 8.24 percent increase from last year's budget. The property tax revenue to be raised from new
property added to the tax roll this year is $82,761.

_The budget and cover page must be filed with the clerk and posted on the entity's website at least until the date of the

first anniversary the budget is adopted.



S

The no-new-revesuse 1K rate b the tax rate for the 2023 tax year that will ralse the same armount of propeity

tx revenue for CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the sarme propertics bn both the 2022 ax year and the 2023 tax

year,
The voter-appraval rote IS the highest tax rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt withaut holding an
thoction to seek voter approval of the rate.

The proposed tax tate is greates than the fo-few-reveque B ric, This means that CITY OF KINGSVILLE
is proposing ta fncrease property taxes for dhe 2023 tax year,

A PUBLIC REARING ON TUE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON Scpiember 5, 2023 AT
500 pm AT Oity Hall, Helen Klebrerg Graves Comumunity Rovin, 400 W, Kicbeng, Kingsville, TX 78363.

The prapased tax rate bs not greater than the voter-approval fax rate, As 3 result, CITY OF KINGSVILLE s
fiot required Lo botd an eloction at which voters may aceept ot refect the propaxd tax rate. Howeve, you
may express your suppont fur or opposition 10 the propostd tax rate by contaciing the members of the Cliy

Corrmission of CITY OF KINGSVILLE at thelr affices ar by attending the public hearing mentioned above.
YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED

AS FOLLOWS:
Property tax amount= {tax rate) x (taxahle value of your propedty¥100

FOR the proposal:
AGAINST the peaposal:
PRESENT 2nd not voding:
ABSENT:

Visit Texas,gov/PropertyTaxes to find a Hink to your kocal propeity rax datshase on which you can exsily
actess Information regarding your property tases, including Information abowt propased tax races and
scheduled public bearings of cach entlty that axes your property.

The B6th Texas Legistature modified the manner b which e voteespproval tax rate Is cakeulated (o limit
the rite of growth of property taxes {n the siate.

The follnwing teble compares the taxes iniposad on e average residence homestead by CITY OF
KINGSVILLE bast year 1o the taxes propased to be kmposad on the average residence bomestead by CITY
OF KINGSVILLE this year,

p:723 w1 Change
Total tax rate (per ~ $0.82500 $0.76000 decrease of -0.06500, or
$100 of value) -7.88%
Average homestead  $4,322 $9,808 tacrease of 5,486, or
taxable value 12693%
Tax on average $35.66 STAS54 increase of 3808, or
bomestesd 109.03%
Total faxlevyonall  $8,256,038 $8936,140 increase of 880,102, or
propertics 82%

For assistance with tax calculatons, please contact the tax assessor for CTTY OF KINGSVILLE a0 361-695-

8 The KinasviLLe RECORD ADVERTISEMENT Augus 17, 2023
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC BUDGET AND PROPOSED TAX RATE
HEARING ON BUDGET e e e
Notice is hereby given that a Public | |=8=E==E
Hearing on the proposed Kleberg | |[mmem S
County Budget for Fiscal Year 2023- o oottt
2024 will be held on Monday, August e e
28, 2023, at 1:30 P.M. at the Kleberg o e
County Sheriff’s Annex, 1500 East i —
King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas. o ki e S i ke
P T S [T
Using the proposed tax rate, which | | s 2
is the rate the budget is based on, | |l o
this budget will raise more total | ||[SriEREiReE -
property taxes than last year’s budget et
by $2,066,693 or 16.53%, and of that | ||osm
amount $241,525.00 is tax revenue to T o o
be raised from new property added to | |/=== TR Tt [ e TR
the tax roll this year. et a2 oasets Jrson [ 9
Fropened Mate 06492 0425997 1095197 p4sit 9,415
A copy of the proposed budget is on | |F== '
file in the offices of the Tax Assessor- bane e
Collector and the office of the County | |[=om==—= =
Clerk and on the County’s website | [[zi=wmrr=ee jom e
(www.cokleberg.tx.us) since August | |[mmme —lur sy
11, 2023, for the public to review. | |2
All interested citizens will have the | ||=23m T
opportunity to give written and oral i i
comments at the Public Hearing. s amn
N X IncRiasE ‘ NOTICE OF PUBLIC
2{:‘0?‘:’1&?.7mmsmmmwhnb«nmwdnymmmmgwmcmop \i{.% HEARING ON BUDGET <
POPSEDTAXRATE | STmpsio Notice is hereby given that a Public
VOTER-APSROVAL TAXHATE  SO.76311 per $100 Hearing on the proposed Clty of

Kingsville Budget for Fiscal Year
2023-2024 will be held on Tuesday,
September 5, 2023, at 5:00 P.M. at the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community
Room, City Hall, 400 West King
Avenue, Kingsville, Texas.

Using the proposed tax rate, which is
the rate the budget is based on, this
budget will raise more total property
taxesthanlastyear’sbudgetby $680,102
or 8.24%, and of that amount $82,761
is tax revenue to be raised from new
property added to the tax roll this year.

A copy of the proposed budget is
on file in the offices of the City of
Kingsville City Secretary and the
Director of Finance and on the city’s
website  (www.cityofkingsville.com)
since August 11, 2023, for the public
to review. All interested citizens will
have the opportunity to give written
and oral comments at the Public

Hearinep.




Notice of Adopted 2023 Tax Rate

CITY OF KINGSVILLE ADOPTED A TAX RATE THAT WILL
RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND
OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR'S TAX RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 5.60
PERCENT AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE
AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME BY
APPROXIMATELY $-62.69.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget Cover Page

This budget will raise more revenue from property taxes than last year's
budget by an amount of $680,102, which is a 8.24 percent increase from
last year's budget. The property tax revenue to be raised from new
property added to the tax roll this year is $82,761.

The members of the governing body voted on the budget as follows:
FOR:

AGAINST:

PRESENT and not voting;
ABSENT:

Property Tax Rate Comparison

2023-2024 2022-2023
Property Tax Rate: $0.76000/100 $0.82500/100
No-New-Revenue Tax Rate: $0.70738/100 $0.81303/100
No-New-Revenue Maintenance & Operations Tax Rate: $0.57978/100 $0.65434/100
Voter-Approval Tax Rate: $0.76311/100 $1.03830/100
Debt Rate: $0.14777/100 $0.15008/100

Total debt obligation for CITY OF KINGSVILLE secured by property taxes: $0



2023 Governing Body Summary #1A*
Benchmark 2023 Tax Rates
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Date: 08/11/2023 01:58 PM

PESCR : Mmpmm e st
No-New-Revenue Tax Rate $0.70738 $8,317,430

One Percent $100 Tax Increase™** $0,71445 $8,400,559 $83,129
One Cent per $100 Tax Increase™** $0.717380 $8,435,011 $117,581
De Minimis Rate $0.78821 $9,267,835 $950,405
;;‘g‘fe{ Hl:g;l‘;:{i:sted for Unused $0.76311 $8,972,708 $655,278
Xﬁ? adjusted for Unused Increment $0.76311 $8.572,708 5655278
Last Year's Tax Rate $0.82500 $9,700,415 $1,382,985
Proposed Tax Rate $0.76000 $8,936,140 $618,710

*These figures are provided as estimates of possible outcomes resulting from varying the tax rate. Please be aware that these are only estimates and should not

be used alone in making budgetary decisions.
**Tax levies are calculated using line 21 of the No-New-
*%*Tay increase compared to no-new-revenue tax rate.

Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet and this year's frozen tax levy on homesteads of the elderly or disabled.



Notice is hereby given that a Public
Hearing on the proposed Kleberg
County Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 will be held on Monday, August
28, 2023, at 1:30 PM. at the Kleberg
County Sheriff’s Annex, 1500 East
King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas.

Using the proposed tax rate, which
is the rate the budget is based on,
this budget will raise more total
property taxes than last year’s budget
by $2,066,693 or 16.53%, and of that
amount $241,525.00 is tax revenue to
be raised from new property added to
the tax roll this year.

A copy of the proposed budget is on
file in the offices of the Tax Assessor-
Collector and the office of the County
Clerk and on the County’s website
(www.co.kleberg.tx.us) since August
11, 2023, for the public to review.
All interested citizens will have the
opportunity to give written and oral
comments at the Public Hearing.

8 The KinasviLLe Recoro ADVERTISEMENT Aucust 17,2023
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC BUDGET AND PROPOSED TAX RATE
HEARING ON BUDGET o P wewalon et

wivsbad oo "9 > + daries,
Moo e U473 1108 et s ¢ ot i spevoest
hd b fantes Pin
PR, MLV T30 qroprind s o oy bondd s
Sampaciven of Prpasol Rudert with Lo kst Rodert
Fghoasage el sgordioun 0%
Dokt by st
s rnpendasnat T29% locreasa
Tniak Apsraiecd ¥ader. end Tual Tuaebls Yalne
ot exbcalated wader Secthm 1484, Tex Code)
} Execuiing Xas Tho Coesak T T,
12542472 44,938.552
Yot arprscamt sobuc® of aev povpesy** AlTI44 7200
ond ol g™ of s proyepy $3,659.687 104,609,799
Tt ssbde vk e gty 114,513 GRS SRS

T Ol

o
e ey dekoad by S AT ot o
S Yokl thar” i Aeflimd by Serioe £ 5AION Tou O

[ Prapxied Rades xith Lant Veer's Kudrs
Mokiesamss & | butwoest &
ations | Buslactaacs |t B Spdent o ]
Lo W'y Boke 0.8601 04174 1anse  j497 (e
ivemumapmsisuomanl [ 7270 SN (V70 [ LTI L (2]
Fropeed Sty 0.5492 QA9 J1095tm S 2413

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ONTAX INCREASES—__ ~
A tax rate of $0.75000 per $100 vatuation bas been propased by the governing body of CITY m’)
KINGSVILLE
PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.76000 per S100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE $0.70738 per $100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE S0.7831) pee 5100

The n0-ocw-revenmse Lk rate b the fax e for the 2023 tax pese hat ef] ratse the same o of propeny

1ax reveswe for CITY OF RINGSVILLE from the same properties bn botk the 2022 U year vad the 2023 o

yex,

‘The voier-appraval rate ks the highest tx rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE sy adopt without Inkiog i
hoction 10 seck voler approvd of the rate,

The propased tax rate Js greater than the no-new-revenue tax e This cesns that CITY OF KINGSVILLE
is proposing to lacrease property teves for the 2023 tax yrar.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON TUE PROBOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON September §, 003 AT
500 p.mAT Ciry Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Cormumunity Room, 400 W, Kicbg, Xlagenlie, TX 78063,

The propased tax rte b oot greatee than the voter-spproval sax rate. As a resad, CITY OF KINGSVILLE ks
ot required to bold an electon #t which viers soay acoept of fuject the propased tax rate, However, you
roay express your sppon ko o opposition 1o the proposed tax siie by covtacting the menbers of the Cy

Cocmission of CITY OF KINGSVILLE a1 thelr offices or by iiending the public hearing mentioned sbave.
YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY 0ff THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED
AS FOLLOWS:

Property tax soount (s rate) x (saxable valoe of your propertyN100

FOR the prapecals
AGADIST the prapasals

PRESENT a53 nox votfag:
ABSENT

Visit Ters goviProperty Taxes o fad a link to your local propenty tax datahase on which you Gan eastly
acenss Iefomotion reganding yoor proparey tixes, inchudisg information abot propased tax rates and
schedeled public beacings of each ety that s your property.

The 85 Texas Legisiatore modified the manncr s which the voterspproval i rate It cakealated to et
e rate o growth of propety taxes tn dhe ste,

The followlng ble corspares the: s ionposed om the avesage residence bamestead by CITY OF
KINGSVILLE Last year 1 the taxes propased b be knposed on the avecags restdoncr hornestead by CITY
OF KINGSVILLE this yeat,

an .73 Change

Total tax vate (per  $0.52500 $0.26000 decaease of 0.06500, o
$100 of value) 2.08%

Average omestead  $432 59,808 Increase of 5486, o
txable value 163%

Tax o peerage 53566 SHS4 Increase of 3888, o
homestesd 109.0%

Tod tasleryonall  $8256038 836,140 facrease of 580,102, or
propertes 8%

For assisnce with tix cacolarions. olease contac the tax assessar for CITY OF IONGSVILLE #t 361555~

Muovnge ivdet oo 3¢ Ronbirasve: 91353 :‘;
Arcrven Tl Ve et Bkt 4,708 4089
Mrkdamrs s Cymiont Wend Wbt} 2933188
NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING ON BUDGET

Notice is hereby given that a Public
Hearing on the proposed City of
Kingsville Budget for Fiscal Year
2023-2024 will be held on Tuesday,
September 5, 2023, at 5:00 PM. at the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community
Room, City Hall, 400 West King
Avenue, Kingsville, Texas.

Using the proposed tax rate, which is
the rate the budget is based on, this
budget will raise more total property
taxesthanlastyear’sbudgetby $680,102
or 8.24%, and of that amount $82,761
is tax revenue to be raised from new
property added to the tax roll this year.

A copy of the proposed budget is
on file in the offices of the City of
Kingsville City Secretary and the
Director of Finance and on the city’s
website  (www.cityofkingsville.com)
since August 11, 2023, for the public
to review. All interested citizens will
have the opportunity to give written
and oral comments at the Public
Hearineg.




Section 26.05(b) of Property Tax Code

Worksheet for Determination of Steps Required for Adoption of Tax Rate

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

M&O Tax Increase m Current Year

1. Last year's taxable value, adjusted for court-ordered reducuons Enter Line 8 of the No-

Subtract line 19 from line 20 and multiply result by line 18.

New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. $993,657,385
2. Last year's M&O tax rate.

Enter Line 28 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. $0.67492/$100
3. M&O taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2022. $7.140
Enter Line 31A of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. ’

4. TIF Adjustment, $0
Enter Line 31B of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet.

5. Last year's M&O tax levy. Multiply line 1 times line 2 and $6.754,027
divide by 100. To the result, add line 3 and subtract line 4. e

6. This year's total taxable value. Enter line 21 of the

No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. $1,175,807,894
7. This yearss proposed M&O tax rate. Enter the proposed M&O tax rate approved by the $0.61223/$100
Governing Body.

8. This year's M&O tax levy. Multiply line 6 times

line 7 and divide by 100. $7,198,649
9. M&O Tax Increase (Decrease).

Subtract line 5 from hne 8 $444,622
Comparison of Total Tax s
10. No-New~Revenue Total Tax Rate $0.70738/$100
11. This year's proposed total tax rate. $0.76000/$100
12. This year's rate minus No-New-Revenue rate. Subtract line 10 from line 11. $0.05262
13. Percentage change in total tax rate D1v1de Lme 12 by hne 10. 7.44%
Comparis 'V’of,M&OTaxRates R T e B T e
14. No-New—Revenue M&O Tax Rate Enter line 39 of the Voter—Approval Tax Rate $0.57978/$100
‘Worksheet.

15. This year's proposed M&O tax rate. $0.61223/$100
16. This year's rate minus No-New-Revenue rate. Subtract line 14 from line 15. $0.03245
17. Percentage change in M&O tax rate. Dmde hne 16 by hne 14 5.60%
Raised M&O Taxes on a $100,000 Home A i
18. This year's taxable value on a $100,000 home. $100,000
19. Last year's M&O tax rate. $0.67492/$100
20. This year's proposed M&O tax rate. $0.61223/$100
21. This year's raised M&O taxes. $-62.69




Notice About 2023 Tax Rates
Property tax rates in CITY OF KINGSVILLE.
This notice concerns the 2023 property tax rates for CITY OF KINGSVILLE. This notice provides
information about two tax rates used in adopting the current tax year's tax rate. The no-new-revenue
tax rate would Impose the same amount of taxes as last year if you compare properties taxed in both
years. In most cases, the voter-approval tax rate is the highest tax rate a taxing unit can adopt without
holding an election, In each case, these rates are calculated by dividing the total amount of taxes by
the current taxable value with adjustments as required by state law. The rates are given per $100 of
propesty value.

This year's no-new-revenue tax rate $0.70738/$100
This year's voter-approval tax rate $0.76311/5100

Ta see the full calculations, please visit co.kleberg. tx.us for a copy of the Tax Rate Calculation
Worksheet.

Unencumbered Fund Balance
The following estimated balances will be left in the taxing unit's accounts at the end of the fiscal

year. These balances are not encumbered by corresponding debt obligation.

Type of Fund Balance
Maintenance & Operatians 7,723,034
GO Debt Service-Interest & Sinking (1&S) 612,135

Current Year Debt Service
The following amounts are for long-term debts that are secured by property taxes. These amounts
will be paid from upcoming property tax revenues (or additional sales tox revenues, if applicable).

Principal or Contract Interest to be Other Amounts

Description of Debt Payment to be Paid Paid from X Total Payment
to be Paid
from Property Taxes  Property Taxes
FY '23-'24 Debt 1,482,058 451,722 8,000 1,951,777
Total required for 2023 debt service $1,951,777
- Amount (if any) pald from funds listed in
unencumbered funds 50
- Amount (if any) paid from other resources 30
- Excess collections last year $0
= Total to be paid from taxes in 2023 $1,951,777
+ Amount added in anticipation that the unit will $.976
collect only 100.05% of its taxes in 2023
= Total debt levy $1,950,801

This notice contains a summary of acrual no-new-revenue and voter-approval calculations as
certified by Maria Victoria Valadez, Tax Assessor-Collector on 08/11/2023 .

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can
easily access information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax
rates and scheduled public hearings of each entity that taxes your property.

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated to
lirnit the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.



Changes to Proposed Revenues Budget

C x‘\;“i‘ AN - \9}\&‘/\3&“

Proposed Budget Submitted $91,713,158.28 Updated 8/30/2023
Fund Line Item Amount Change Description
002 Tourism Fund 718,376.81
002-4-0000-75202 (59,114.81)} This transfer was completed in FY 22-23
Transfer from Fund 202
(59,114.81)
002 Ad)usted Proposed Rev Budget 659,262.00

026 Golf Course Capxtal PIOJUBS[S Fund 10,676.00 T
026-4-0000-75001 (410.00){ Transfer updated as the budgeted revenues
Transfer from Fund 001 decreased.
(410.00)
026- Adjusted Proposed Rev Budget 10,266.00

05 1 Utnhty Fund

10.741,177.00

051-4-0000-75001 31,229.00 [Update Personnel Transfer
Transfer from Fund 001
31,229.00
OSI—Ad;usted Proposed Rev Budget 10,772,406.00
066 CO Sories 2011 ' 0,00
066-4-0000-75051 316.00 | To cover cost shortage of Tremble.
Transfer From Fund 051
Changes 316.00
066 AdJusted Proposed Rev Budget 316.00
093 Parks Mamtenance 25,000.00 .
093-4-0000-75001 4,503.00 | To cover equipment purchase
Transfer From Fund 001
Changes 4,503.00
F93 Adjusted Proposed Rev Bud_g_et 29 503.00

098 Economlc Development Fund 355 600 00 ‘
098-4-0000-75001 25,000.00 |Transfer from General Fund for one-time
additional economic activity.
Changes 25,000.00
[098-Adjusted Proposed Rev Budget 380,600.00 |
Proposed Revenues Budget - page 56 91,713,158.28
1,523.19

Changes
Proposed Budget Adjusted

Revenues Report

$91,714,681.47

(91,714,681.47)
0.00




9F 40 ¢ abeg

WY Z20115:8 £202/0E/8

000

000
00°60Z°sS
00'€05'62
00°9Z1°690'T
000
LT'906'99¢€
00°S8Y°065
000

000

000

000

000
88"B0LEE
000

00'9TE

000

000

000
00'vTT'EeY
00'6¥2°09
00°90v'Z4L0T
000

000

000
00°685'TT
00°8¢T

000
00'992°01T
00'0SE'ET
00°0

000

000
00°SSE'TSTT
00'v86'v9T'T
000

00°0
CO'TET'E
00°792°659
EB°ZYS'0LT'EL
aadeuepy A
vzoz/60-€202/0°

Arewwng pungy

000
00’0
LO°LTS'66
00°000'sS
9£°'SZT'690°T
000
8£'896°99¢€
7279559
000
000
SOP6Y'0S
000
000
€0'60LEE
000
000
000
000
08'L0C'ET
STETT'ETY
SS'8YT'Y
69°¥15°954°0T
00°0
000
000
89°ZELS
167421
86°050°S
00°05€°0T
£6°005'TT
£9°585°0C
00°000'8¢
TISP80TLL
0Z'0BE'610C
€8'2S6'LEE'T
000
SETEY'E
V6 TEE"Y
L0°Z6L289
06'ZS0'EV0'ET
pajoadxy

£202/60-220Z/t £202/60-2202/0° £202/60-2202/0° 220T/60-1202/0° 2202/60-1202/0° 1202/60-0202/0° 1202/60-0202/0°
s193png pauyaq

000

000

000
00°000'sZ
82'8Y2'£20'T
00°0

96T vYE
89°59'v09
c0'0

00°0
SOY6Y'0S
000

000

[{sn 81474
000

000

000

000
08°L0Z'ET
86'8€6°88E
86'€85°E
6E°LYS'8Z0°6
00°0

000

000
06'1100T
LTH0T

000
00°0SE°0T
LL908TT
£9°685°0Z
TS TLE'YE
TL'652°88
E'EVLTLE'T
SZ°0L6'588'T
000
SE'TEQ'T
v6°650'82
89'809°S€S
CT LYY EVE'ST

Aagoy QLA

£20¢/0%/60 :3utpu3 pon1ad £202/60-2202/0T :jeastd Jo4

g?&

000

000
00°016'99
00°000°sS
00°000°5€0°T
000
ST'8S6'£9¢
00°005'8v9
000

000
SOY6Y°0S
000

000

00°00€

000

000

000

000
08°L02'ET
00°000°CTY
00°00T
00'0E8'SETOT
000

000

000
00°000°TT
000
0071219
00°0SE'0T
00°000’ET
£9'5850C
00°000'8L
TS'¥80'TLT
05'88£'810°7
00°L¥E'096'T
000
SE'TESZ
00°00S'T
00°¥$5£99
08'697'PSL 1T
198png te10y

000

000
00°000'TT
00°000°'s2
6%°698'EL0'T
ZT°LOE
88°095'89€
v0'SST'v8S
(o748 23w 4
000

000

000

000
ST'HPET'L
000
00°995°8¢2
00°0

00'0
59°005'S€ET
£9°785'vTY
SY'8EP'S6h
S9°LT9°T8L°0T
000

000

Yot
$0°S92°0T
6%°6L
60°ESY'6
Z5°C60°TT
00'v8L'TT
000
LB'6SL°TY
TEE69°LLT
LBTYT'OEL'Y
I8'6Y7°689'T
000
SO'vTE'S
99°6VB'6TE
YL 1S0°€99
BE'9E6'295'TT
Aanoy (2301

000 000 000

000 000 000
00'896'592 00'SLS'€TC 000
00°000°0S 00°000°52 00700052
TTELE'SLO'T BZ'£55228 00°000°Z08
6b'87CT'T 000 000
ZL'Y9T'69¢€ B6ZE6'L9€ 00°ZTTL9€
00°00T'SLS 89816945 00°0S2'€LS
0T'vES'T ETZTE'9ET 00°0T910T
000 00°005°206 00°005°L06
000 000 000

000 000 000

000 Sv'z8TLse 00'6YS'262
00°001°Z 6S°9ELT 000007
000 000 000
LY'06LTT 70°S06'Z8 T0°08%'E8
000 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 000
00'000"10Y ov'L0S‘TOY 00°000°s0v
08'166'Z6 25001185 LO°bT8'8LY
EE'BSS'IZYOT  LT'EVL'9S9°0T  84°188'828'6
c00 [s10)4] 00'SZEET
000 000 000

00°001 8916 007000t
00°000°€T 0Z'9TL'2T 00°000TT
00'SL L9TL 00°00T
00'v05"bT TE'S8S'TT 00°98v°22
05°Z60TT 00°'6£8'6 00'6€8'6
00°00S'pT 00" LPb'bT 00'00001
000 000 00°0
0000082 €8°S799p 00°000'vET
00'006°64C 8v°695'S9 00°020°281
00°€60°0EL’T TLE6T'889'T 00'€89209°T
v0'STYS0LT TP LES'E22'T 6’ YOV'RTET
00'959'C 000 000
£L°609'S 00'v9S'Y YE'808°C
00°00Z'T ¥1'890°€ 00°000°S
00°£61°TS9 62°081'ST9 00'7SL'L9S
00'809'SES'0C  96°T8S'YPE'0T  E£1°SLL'BTT'0C
198png je103, Aianay 01 133png |e301

GNM4 AYIA0I3Y WIVTD IDNVENSNI - 960

49 NOLLVAY3SIYd TYIIHOLSIH YO LSNYL TYNOILYN - 560
ANVYEO 24NATHM B SHYV SYXIL - b60

ANNd IDNVNILNIVIN ¥8vd - €60

ANN4 L33YLS - 260

SLI30¥d TVIdYD 49 - 160

QN4 3¥NSOTD TTHANYY - 060

S12310Yd d¥D-3LSYM GN0S - £80

69TBTTLH WWRID DEAI X1 - 980

AGNNd INVHD dIMM/OVVEQ - 480

INVHS HONHINOD 40 NOISIAIG IDLLSNT IVNINIGD - €80
IONVLSISSY YIN33 - TL0

CTOGTTLH ANVYD L33ULS NIVIN 980D XL - 690
IOVNIVYQ -ETOZ SIHIS 0D - 890

SfOYd 133415 49 - €107 0D - £90

ALIMLN -TTOZ S3193S 02 - 990

TY¥3IN3O-TTIOT S31¥3S 0D - 590

ALIILLN - S00T S31Y3S 0D - 790

1NVYD ¥VLS INOT NOLLYHIJO-SH - 650

TOYd dV2 NIVYQ YILVMIWYOLS - 550
S13310¥d TV 4N - ¥S0

AN ALITELN - TS0

INVYD OVl 10Q - 0S50

N39-¥YZ00Z-700T S3H¥3S 0 - 6E0

TVY3NID - 9T0T S31¥IS 0D - €£0
ADOTONHIIL 142 TVAIDINAW - TED

AONN4 3¥NZI3S TvY3033-ad - 820

aNNd SN3 - £20

ONNd 3ONYNIINIVIN TVLIdYD 3S¥N0D 4109 - 920
GNN4 ALIIND3S ONIGUNG - 520
DY - INVHD Od - 6T0

dSHEI-YVLS ¥30UO08 INVYD Gd - £T0
N3Q¥VIINOIS - Qd - 910

QNN 3DIAN3S 1930 4N - 210

GNM4 3DIAY3S 183009 - 110
UIH-ANVLS I40 NI MV - 0T0
301104-ONV1S 440 N3 MV - 600
QONNZ 3YNZI3S 31v1S-Qd - 500
aNNd WSIHNOL - 200
ANNEIVY3NDD - T00

pung

£2-2Z Ad 199ysyiom Jadpng



9¢ 10 ¢ sbeg WY 207158 £20T/0€/9

000 000 000 000 28'9S0°EET 99°90L'€9T 000 00’0 INVYO VHINYI NHOM AQOE QD - 202
65°£9L°TSY 000 00°0 00°000'S6€ 000 000 000 000 133r0¥d MHvd NIVIHIAWVYHD - 502
000 000 000 000 00°SL2'12 00'880°LYE coo 000 INNF AYIAOIIH TYOSI VIO B JLVLS d¥V WSIHNOL - S0T
000 000 000 0oc 000 000 000 98°CPE'9ST QANNd XYL INNIATILOH AVMHLEON 3f - 02
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANNd Y33 AVMHLBON Nf - €02
000 00°004'vT 00°00L'vT 000 000 000 00°000°0E 00°000°0€ QGNN3 WYYO0Ud SLNVHD 30YDV4 - WSIHNOL - Z0Z
000 o0 000 000 o0 000 ao'o 000 49-VEZOTZ 9135 0 - 15T
000 9Z°£8€'80T'9 69°88Y°LTT'9 000 [s(eN¢] 000 oo co0 ALIHLN - £20T S31¥3IS 0D - THT
000 00°000°sZ 000 00°000°5Z 000 000 000 go'o SHYVd - NOLLYONNO4 1YHOWY 03 - 09T
00°000°0T TETIT'SE ZE'T19Z'SE TE'T19Z'SE 000 000 00°0 000 49-SHYOM J1Nd INJWIDVIIY F1DIHIA - 6€T
00" LTE'ELTY LTY9E'TLL T LY T8T'SB0'E 96 LY8'E9L'E TE'SSSTUBY 00°879'609" 0S'6TE12Z'S 00'Z0E TvY'Y QNNd 3IDNVYNSNE HITVY3H - 8ET
000 o0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 GNNJ LISYIWOS-1D1MLSIA LNIWNIAOYDINI ONEBNd - ZET
000 000 000 OD'EEY'SYZ'T 000 000 000 0oe 1NVYD 133r08d TVIHOWIW "8 13UHVH-YSYL - TET
00°901'90T 00°'¥68'89 00'v68'89 00°v68°89 000 000 000 000 JLVH3NIO dNYIVE-LNVHO IWYOLS YILNIM J4IATS X1 - OET
000 000 00'8TL LT 00'95¢°SE 000 000 000 000 JLVUINID INFOW-LNVHO WHOLS YILINIM JUIAIS XL - 62T
00°000'T0€ 00°'000'66€ 650 00°000°00L 00v19 000 00°0 ooo Z6T0V# TOUJ-AQUdWI 8 DOT-NYd HILSVIA IDOVNIVYQ - 82T
000 000 000 000 TY'8YIBOL 00'v0E'ETL 000 000 ZTOT S3¥3S STLON XVL 4N -~ LZT
000 Qoo 000 [3o0] 00°881'89b'T 00 ZTL'LLY'T 000 oo0o 2207 531435 SIAON Xv1 49 - 92T
000 000 000 000 €5°TL5'9LS 00000'922'C 000 000 AYIAOIIY TYISI4 TvI01 78 JLVLS dUv-4N - 2T
000 000 000 000 ST°£99'8T 00°000°1Z 00700052 00°000°5Z Qd - NOILYONNO4 TYHOWY Q3 - bZT
000 000 000 000 000 00°000°'00S 000 000 WYYO0Ud INVYO INIWJOIIAIA DINONODT - €21
00'vTO'TSR'EE  QD'00E'9SY 00°00E"9SY O0'VTE'BOE'VE  08'TOY'OLE'T 00'9TL'8£9°9€ 000 00°£8L°99€ 19 NOLLYDILIW AJAYYH "YHNH 301430 NV TVYINIS - 22T
000 0Z'€26'856'T 08'T8E'QEST O0Z'€C6'6EL'T ST Iv6'8CY 0070009222 000 000 SANNJ AY3A0I3Y TVISIH VIO B JLVLS dUV-49 - 12T
000 oo0'0 000 - 000 SY'STL08 00°588°6¢ ST'I8SLST 00°8v2'991T GNN3 3AY3ISIY X1 ALY3d0OYd - 0ZT
00°EPSTTLT 9" L06'1ST PEISH'T 00°000°L18 09°89€°0V0'T 00'000°958"T BE000 v 00°000°vY PPIOVH FOYd-AOUdNI ¥ JOT-NV1d H31SYWN IOVNIVEG - 6TT
00°9pY LEE'T 9L'SE9'6TT 6LZ80T 00°000°S¥9 S6170'718 00°000°95'T 87°000'tY 00°000°pY EPTOVH [OY4-ADYdWNI € JOT-NVId HILSYIA IDVNIVYG - BTT
00°920'S¥Z'T €9°696°1TT £0°Ly0'T 00°000°209 68'L86'VSL 00°0009S€°T 61°000'vy 00°000°vY IYTOVH fO¥d-AOYUdINI T JOT-NVId YILSYIN IOVNIVYG - £LTT
00°0EY'SHL'T £6°ST9TIT 8T°LY0'T 00'000°209 18 L86'VSL 00°000'9S€E'T 69°000'vt 00°000'vt SETOVH FO¥d-AQY¥dNI £ D0T-NVId YILSYIN IDVNIVHC - 9TT
000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 000 000 00°0LY’E9E'T 00'S9PELEE'T TZ0T S31¥3S S3ION XVL-STT
000 a0 000 000 olo)s} £6°'SL0T9 S6'995'96 S6'1ZZ'E8 TOOX-XB-NIN-6TOZH JURID "ISISSY [BQULL B |RINY GMS - bTT
00 TP9'ZS8'Y 00°000°'000°7 v5°591'56 00°0TT'€69's O LET'PTS 00°8LL'99€"L 000 00'899°EL OHdNI NZ1SAS NOILDITIOD ¥3LVMILSYM JAIMALD - ETT
000 000 000 00’0 000 000 85278821 Z0'808'ST JUBAT WIS JBJUIM - YWD - 21T
000 000 000 000 0co 000 r9ESZ'0T 00°90£81 6T QINOD-WIN34 - TTT
000 000 000 000 ¥5°559°07 000 00°5990Z O00EETY ONNd DMB INIWIDNVHNI ad 3THASONIN - 0TT
000 00C 00°0 000 000 000 000 69 IVB'6T ONNA IVAININTIANS ADNIDYIWI SNHIAYNOYOD - 60T
000 Sy Z6S'ET YT°96L'9 9r°T6S'ET 00°585'6 00°0L1'61T 00585’y 000L1°6 N3 dIHSYINLNY 1S3A J00¥4LITING AHVI HII¥1Vd - 80T
000 000 000 000 000 000 ££°698'T 80°£95°0T ANVHD SYIIHOIAYIS OL IONVLSISSY - £0T
00°000°00T 00'2v9'66 00'Tv9'66 00°Zv9'66 00°0000T 00°000°0T TEI92'ST L£7997'ST 4N Md-ONNZ LNOW 13314 INFWIDVI4ZY 31DIHIA - 90T
00°000°01 00700001 00°000°01 00°000°0T 00'000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°01 OGN 301104 - INIWIDVIdIY I1DIHIA - SOT
00’0 Leye] 000 000 000 000 ZE'Y9T'8T T6'667'6Z Pung 19Y S3¥VYI 6T-QIAOD - E0T
000 000 000 co0 OEZLI'ETT SL'65S0'TSE Sy'£8B°OET 00°000°0SE C6T6TTLE 133ULS NIVIN 980D X1 - TOT
000 00°000°002 00°000°00T 00°0ZS'vL6 000 00°07S'vLL 0070924 00'0£1°058 ANVHEO T00HIS 0L S3LNOY 34VS - 00T
00°009°08€ 00°00L'5S€ S9°S92'sSE 00°009'55€ 80°T9LVLE 00°000°9LE 88°6£69T€ SL086°VIE GNNd IN3NGOT3AIA JINONODS - 860
00°000°SYy 00°000'sY 00°000'St 00°000°st 000 000 I8°€T610T 00°000°0L QNN 3¥H - INIWIDVIdIY JIDIH3A - L60

£20Z/0€/60 :3uipu3 pouad £202/60-2202/0T :1e3siy 104

335\,)@

£2-22 Ad 193Yysyiom 198png



9F 40 g€ wbey WV 201169 £202/0€/8

LyT89'vTLT6  LY'BYO'OIY'IS 6S06B'ZEILY  ZL'SZV'BOB'TE  LOUBB'OSY'SS  STTTLLTIVOT LT'BOE'SI6Lb 9TSOV'OTLUy  fjeof yoday
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
£20Z/0€/60 :3uipu3 pousad £202/60-2202/0T 5129514 Jod

33435

GNN4 ALALLDY - 0T
. €2-TT Ad 393ysitoM 388png



Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

I'roposed Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description

001 GF Proposed Budget 25,197,876.78

001-5-1000-31625 8,250.00 [Remove reduction that was made

Training/Tvl-Spec Event

001-5-1010-1lox 001,00 [Comp Plan Adjustments

Salaries & Benefits

5202.00 |Additional Request

Jo015-1030-3 1401
Prof Sve-Appraisal Dist

001-5-1100-32500 | | 6,000.00 |Additional Budget Increase
Medical Treatment

001-5-1603-11xxx (1,994.00)|Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits
001-5-1603-71200 10,850.00 | 14 Ft Dump Trailer

Machinery/Equipment

001-5-1702- L 1xxx ] B 710,537.00 |Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits

001-5-1703-1 xxx 11,702.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-1703-1Ixxx 1,736.00 {Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits

001-5-1703-31400 17,000.00 | Tire Disposal From Lanfill

Professional Services

001-5-1801-22600 3,108.00 | All Data Repair Mobile Device-Garage
Computers & Assoc Eq

001-5-1801-31410 9,800.00 |Nimble Array Support

Software Maintenance

001-5-1805-41400 7,655.00 {Replace Automatic Gate Opener at Police Dept
Equipment Maintenance

001-5-1805-71300 36,606.00 |HVAC for Municipal Building

Building

001-5-2101-31400 5,000.00 |Police Testing
Professional Services
001-5-2101-32500 2,000.00 |Budget Increase

Medical Treatment

001-5-2102-21100 3,650.00 |New First Aid Kits

Supplies

001-5-2102-31600 5,000.00 |Various Training Classes
Training & Travel

001-5-2102-31613 11,750.00 |Officers attending the Academy

Training & Tvl-Academy

001-5-2103-1 Ixxx 7 : (3,737.00)| Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits
001-5-2103-31100 25,000.00 } Additional Communications due to credits received

in FY 23-24.

Communications




Changes to Proposcd Expenditures Budget

Proposed Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund Line [tem Fund Amount Amount Change Description
001-5-2200-1 Ixxx . {42,382.00){Salary & Benefits Updates
Salaries & Benefits '
001-5-2200-21700 5,500.00 {5" Supply Hose
Minor Equipment
001-5-2200-21700 1,214.00 {Gas Sniffer
Minor Equipment
001-5-2200-21700 4,962.00 |5 Gas Monitor
Minor Equipment
001-5-2200-21700 1,498.00 |Bender Lift
Minor Equipment
001-5-2200-21700 4,720.00 |Mannequin
Minor Equipment
001-5-2200-21700 2,603.00 {Equipment Storage Box
Minor Equipment
001-5-2200-22400 3,000.00 {Medical Supplics Budget Increase
Medical Supplies
001-5-2200-31400 20,000.00 {Medicare Ground Ambulance Data Collection Survey
Professional Services
001-5-2200-41100 18,700.00 [Budget Increase
Vehicle Maintenance
(507.00){Comp Plan Updates

001-5-3030-11x0x.
Salaries & Benefits

001-5-3050-1 Txxx 5.700.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-3050-1Ixxx 1,720.00 [Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-3050-32600 4,872.00 |CDL Training for (3) Employees
Training & Travel

001-5-4400-11xxx 2,452.00 {Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits
001-5-4400-31100
Communications

4,308.00 | Telecommunications (Internet) Not Budgeted

001-5-4501-31600 3,500.00 |Budget Increase

Training & Travel

001-5-4502-1 fxxx . 247.00 {Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-4502-64100 17,342.00 |Remove budget reduction
Operating Lease

001-5-4502-64100 (12,789.00)j Change in New Lease payments

Operating Lease




Proposed Budget Submitted

Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

$96,133,830.06

Updated 08/30/2023

Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description
001-5-4503-21100 5,000.00 |Budget Increase
Supplies
001-5-4503-21404 500.00 |Budget Increase
Fertilizer
001-5-4503-21700 5,500.00 |Tables & Chairs for Rec Hall
Minor Equipment
001-5-4503-31400 3,780.00 |Repair Services
Professional Services
001-5-4503-31800 2,580.00 {Budget Increase
Equipment Rental
001-5-4503-59100 20,000.00 |Ball Field Upgrades
Grounds & Perm Fixtures
001-5-4503-59100 39,058.00 | Yellow Field, Red Field, Blue Field,
Grounds & Perm Fixtures Concession/Pressbox Improvements
001-5-4503-59100 8,000.00 {Red Dirt
Grounds & Perm Fixtures
001-5-4503-59105 500.00 {Irrigation Work
Bandstand
001-5-4503-59110 600.00 |Budget Increase for Maintenance Items
Brookshire Park{
001-5-4503-59111 2,560.00 |Budget Increase for Maintenance ltems
Brookshire Pool
001-5-4503-59112 500.00 {Budget Increase
Corral Park
001-5-4503-59113 1,452.00 |Budget Increase
Dick Kleberg Park
001-5-4503-59114 125.00 |Budget Increase
Flato Park
001-5-4503-59115 4,520.00 |Budget Increase
Flores Park
001-5-4503-59116 1,520.00 {Budget Increase
Thompson Park
001-5-4512-11xxx 2,656.00 {Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits
001-5-4513-21401 10,000.00 {Budget Increase
Poo! Chemicals
001-5-4513-31498 3,000.00 |Budget Increase
Adult Softball League
001-5-6900-80026 (410.00)| Updated transfer as Golf budgeted revenues
Transfer to Fund 026 decreased that the transfer is calculated on.
001-5-6900-80051 31,229.00 |Personnel Transfer Update
Transfer to Fund 054
001-5-6900-80093 4,503.00 {To cover equipment purchase
Transfer to Fund 093
001-5-6900-80098 25,000.00 |For One-Time Additional Economic Activity
Transfer to Fund 098
Changes 393,849.00

| Pro sgd Exp B‘udget_

1,725.78




Changes to Proposed Expenditurcs Budget

Proposed Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description

051 UF Proposed Exp Budget 11,476,077.12

051-5-6001-1 1xxx 1,870.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

051-5-6001-1Ixxx 1,600.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

051-5-6001-31600 330.00 |TCEQ Testing

Training & Travel

051-5-6001-31600 800.00 |License Certification Training

Training & Travel

Cofﬁp Plan Adjustménts

051-5-6002-1 Ixxx 4,354.00

Salaries & Benefits

051-5-6002-31400 15,000.00 [PFAS Required Sampling

Professional Services

051-5-6002-33101 1,500.00 {Scade Annual Support Subscription
Subscriptions

051-5-6002-41100 1,500.00 | Tool Box/2 Way Radio Emergency Lights
Vehicle Maintenance

051-5-6002-54300 250,000.00 |Water Well Rehabs for Wells #14, #22, & #24
Utility Plant

051-5-6101-11xxx 1,868.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Bencfits

051-5-6201-11xxx ' T ' 3.172.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Beneﬁts

L

T051-5-6900-80066 “316.00 | To cover cost shortage of Tremble.

Transfer to Fund 066

!
PR

[0515-7001-1hox ' 8.546.00 | Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

051-5-7001-11xxx 870.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

051-5-7001-21400 42,100.00 [Hydrex 6909

Chemicals

051-5-7001-31600 3,250.00 |Removed reduction for CDL Training
Training & Travel

051-5-7001-51100 20,000.00 |Office Bldg Restrooms & Floors Remodel

Building Maintenance

051-5-7002-1 Lxxx (1,651.00)|Comp Plan Updates

Salarics & Benefits

051-5-7003-11xxx 27,278.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

051-5-7003-21400 3,030.00 |Budget Increase

Chemicals

051-5-7003-21700 9,045.00 |(2) Stormwater Jet Nozzels

Minor Equipment

051-5-7003-31600 2,350.00 |Removed reduction for CDL Training

Training & Travel




Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

Proposed Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description
051-5-8000-1 Ixxx (541.00)| Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits
051-5-8000-41100 500.00 |Additional maintenance due to increased usage
Vehicle Maintenance
[051-5-8020-11xxx "22,091.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

Changes

419,178.00

051 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget

11,895,255.12

055 Stormwater Fund 126,200.00
055-5-3050-53100 898,000.00 |Drainage Projects
Drainage
Changes 898,000.00

055 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 1,024,200.00

062 C5 éenes 05

50,468.89

062-5-7003-54300
Utility Plant

50,000.00

(5) Submersible Pumps

062-5-7001-54300
Utility Plant

(50,468.89)

Removed Project Placeholder

Changes

(468.89)

50,000.00

062 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget

066 CO Series 2011

5,684.45

066-5-6001-71200
Machinery & Equip

6,000.00 |Trimble TDC650

066-5-6002-31400
Professional Services

(5,684.45)

Removed Project Placeholder

Changes

315.53

066 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget

068 CO Series 2013 Drainage

0.00

068-5-3050-53100
Drainage

719,000.00 |Drainage Projects

Changes

719,000.00

068 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget

719,000.00




Changes to Proposcd Expenditures Budget

Proposcd Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund . Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description
093 Park Maintenance Fund 0.00
093-5-4503-41400 10,000.00 |Brookshire Pool Sand Replacement
Equipment Maintenance
093-5-4503-59100 10,000.00 |Scoreboard and Repairs to Field 5 & Girls
Grounds & Perm Fixt ‘
093-5-4503-71300 15,000.00 {Fencing for Ball Fields
Building
093-5-4503-71300 10,000.00 {Splash Pad Shelter
Building
093-5-4503-71300 12,000.00 |Shade Structure for Thompson
Building
Changes 57,000.00

09_3P lsMain nan;eF d 57,000.00

098 Economic Development Fund 294,469.00
098-5-1060-31400

25,000.00 |Additional Contribution for additional economic
development

Changes 25,000.00
098 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 319,469.00

121 GF Arp Funding 0.00
121-5-1603-31400 96,000.00
Professional Services
121-5-2200-31400 £50,000.00
Professional Services
121-3-4400-71300
Building
121-5-4503-59113
Dick Kleberg Park

Rol! Forward Demos

Roll Forward Fire Station Design

200,000.00 |Roll Forward Animal Shelter Rehab

180,000.00 |Roll Forward - DKP Lighting, Walking Trails

Changes 626,000.00
121-Adjusted Proposed Rev Budget 626,000.00

125 UF ARP Fund ~0.00
125-3-6001-31400 781,000.00 |Uncomitted Fands

Professional Services
125-5-6001-71300
Building
125-5-7001-31400
Professional Services

150,000.00 | Water Well #14 Pumphouse Rehab

200,000.00 |Sewer Smoke Testing

Changes 1,131,000.00
125 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 1,131,000.00

202 Tourism Facade Grant Program 59,114.81
202-5-6900-80202 (59,114.81)| This transfer was completed in FY 22-23
Transfer to Fund 202
Changes (59,114.81)

202 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 0.00




’ Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

Proposed Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
- Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description

Proposed Expenditures Budget - page 65 $96,133,830.06

Changes 4,209,758.85

Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget

100,343,588.91




£8 10 18 abey

WY bbb £202/0£/8

2157818
00°000°2S
00°286'662°T
000
00'S80'6LY
L1°989°L6S
000
00°000°00S
000

00'0

000
00°000'61TL
000
00°000'9
000
00°000°0S
000
00°002'v20'T
00°699°€61
TT'SST'S68°TT
00°0

000
LIT6'TT
00°008'L
000
00°000°08
000

000
00°000°6
000

000

000

000
00°€95'550°Z
00°L2L'T5T°T
00’0

000

00°0TL LET
00'6EY'2T9
8L°STL'TES'ST

Js3euey Ay

v20Z/60-E202/0° £20Z/60-2202/t £20Z/60-2202/0° £202/60-2202/0° 220Z/60-1202/0" 2202/60-120Z/0° 120Z/60-020Z/0° TZ0Z/60-0202/0°

Atewrwing pung

LELLTLE
00°000°55
00°S86'pLT'T
PTTLS'T
00°188°06
ZS'P08'v086
000

000
S0'v6¥°05
000

000
00°00L‘082
000
STTELIE
000

00D
08°L0Z'€T
00°00Z°18Y
IS TBI'ELT
I9ET9°LTEDT
000

00°0
00°068'TC
v8'68b01
000
00°000°01
86°050°S
S6°TY0'9E
00'0EE'8T
€9°585°0C
00°000°8L
18'V80'TLE
000
05°685'2TLT
00°TSY'L18T
000
SETEYT
18°£62'E1T
BE'SY0'189
LU2L0'609'TT

pa1dadxs

$393png pauyag

18°YB0'SE
00'000°SS
YToTY'TYe
Y1 eLS'T
98°655'69
ET°LTT'bY8
000

000
SOv6EY0S
00°0

000
00°00L'0€C
000
STTELIE
000

oo'¢
08°L0Z'ET
2Y°66YTES
15°606°062
TT69S'EYT'6
000

000
0v"0£9°9¢
751809
000

000
€4'9Z5'S
00°00v'TZ
8T°96E’6
£9°585°0T
SYLLT'VE
80°088'8ZT
000
09°€89'TTLT
99°ZTLL79'T
000

000
69'6EE'SE
L0°T9T'0TS
9" vSP'859°8T

Anagoy qia

£202/0€/60 :8uipul poliad £202/60-2202/0T :jedsld 104

TN TPV a7 3

00°00T'66
00°000°19
00°286'VLT'T
20'v6Ye
00'996°695
8y OvY'8Ts
000
00°000°005
SOv6Y°0S
00°0

000
00°00L'0EC
000
STCET'TE
000

000
08°L07'ET
00°09€°6£9
8L'8EY'80E
YZT'TLTS8S0T
000

000
L1°E68'8T
00'9S6'LT
000
00°000°0€
001219
S6TY9'8E
00°0EE'8T
£9'685°0¢
00°000'8L
TSPRO'TLT
000
05°685'2TLT
00°ZSY'L18'T
000
SE'TEY'T
00°SYL'TTE
08 £8T°LbL
LT01e'60v'sT

¥33png je30),

09°30€°0% 95 TY0'TLT ££°T06°09€
STI6Z°TY 00°vLT'6L 00°0DE'ST
LS LS0°LT8 00'9SE'SP0'T  9Y'9EEvSP'T
000 0070 85'¥9
Y9'866°Y 00°000°002 TS'HSL°LST
TS'8Y'L0L 91°099'806 95°750°66Y
EE0LY Y EE0LY'Y 00'ST6'8TT
00°000'00Y 00°000'00Y 000

000 000 000

000 000 000 .
000 00°0 05°€0€E'76T
0S'SOT'TP0'T  00'60T'9L1'T  8E'£95°88T
12°L10'62 1T°210'62 000

000 00°SBI'SLT 000

000 000 000

000 68°891'05 8SLET'T
$9°005°5E2 €0°969°8%¢ 000
9E'E68TTT 00002711 TLLB6'E6T
00'TPE'ZE 08'19€'652 LO'EBO'6Y8
BESTY'OVE'0T  TL'O9LL'TYS'OT  vE'96T°068°0T
000 000 000

00’0 000 TET92'S
(4910 (3414414 00°000°SE
05°955'6 00'TY6'6 €8'0ET'9
000 000 92'85
00°000'S 00°000°0€ 000
60ESH'S 00'v0SvT TE'SBS'TZ
00°096'6T 00°000'0 Z0'9TH1S
000 000 98'0€T

000 000 000
L8°65LTh 00°000'8L £8°529°9v
TE'E69LLT 00'006'6%C 8Y°695°59
000 000 9,'9§
98'SBS'68T'Y  OO'ESY'SES'T  00'TZR'0SE
ZrS88'T09'T  O06YT'T09T  E£9°S69°LEYT
000 009592 000
SO'YZE'S EL°609'S 00b95'y
88°ZTL'8YT 60°L18'¥9E 9T1°892°56
80°6E6'8ES SBEEP'TLE SLOET'B6Y
LS'OE6'ZET'ZZ  SE'00V'89E'EZ  TY'BYZ'968°0Z
Auagoy ol 393png jejoL Aianoy feyop

00'00S'65€
00°v0€°0S
00°000°06%'T
85'v9
00°000°00Z
00'Z6€°09S
00'ovL Tz
000

000

000
00'6YSTEE
00°659SSH'T
000
00°000°rST
000
85'LET'T
000
00'006°€62
LTBLEYZE'T
YIbbLSET0T
00'SZE'ET
LE'992'S
00°CLE9L
00°262'LT
9785
00°000°0€
00°£06'92
91°000°LTT
00°000'0T
000
00°000°YET
00°070"(81
9,95
0£°£95'99ST
BT'SSPISY'T
00°959'2
PE'808'L
vZ'879°T02
00°T52'59%
ZL'Y0E'868'TZ
193png je10L

ANVYD JINQTUM B SHUVL SYXIL - $60
ANND IDNYNILNIVIA MYV - €60

QNN 133445 - 260

S103r0%d 1.Lidvd 49 - 160

QNNd JHNSOTD THIANYT - 060
S123f0¥d dvD-31SVM QNOS - 80
69T8TCLH 1URID DY XL - 980

ONNJ LNYED dIMM/OVYYIA - 180
INVYO YONYIAOD 40 NOISIAIQ 2D1LSAT IYNINIYD - €80
FONVLSISSY VIN3d - TLO

TTO6TZLH INVYD 133H1S NIVIN 980D XL - 690
IDVYNIVHQ ~ET0Z S31¥3S 0D - 890

STOY¥d 133Y1S 49 - ET0Z 0D - £90
ALITHLA -TTOT $3193S 03 - 990
TVY3IN3IS-TT0T S3143S 0D - §90

ALILN - SO0Z S31Y3S 0D - 790

ANWVHO ¥VLS INOT NOILVYIJO-SH - 650
fOY¥d dV2 NIVEQ Y3LYMWHEOLS - 5S0
S103108d TvLidVI 4N - ¥50

QNN ALTLLR - TSO

INVYO OV 100 - 0S0

N39-VZ00Z-200T S3143S 02 - 6£0
TVH3INID - 9T0Z S3Y3S 0 - €ED
ADOTONHIIL LUD TVdIDINNIN - TED
SSINIYYMY ONYA NOL8IY a3u - 00
QNN I¥NZI3S 1V¥3a34-0d - 820

ONNd ST - £Z0

ONM4 3ONVYNIINIVIA TV LIYD 3SHN0D 109 - 920
aNNd ALIEND3S ONIGHNG - SZO0

OVI - INVY¥D Ud - 610

dSE1-8YLS ¥3GH08 INVYD 4d - LTO
NIAYVYOINOLS - Od -~ 910

QNNZ TYIIHOLSIH SYX3L - €TO

QNN 3DIAY3S 1830 4N - 210

ANNA 3DIAYAS 1830 °0'D - TT0
FHI-ONVLS 440 4N3 MV - 010
30110d-ANVLS 430 IN3 MV - 600
ANN4 3¥NZI3S I1VLES-ad - S00

GNNd WSHNOL - 200

GNN3 TYH3IN3D - 100

puny

£2-2Z Ad 139ysyIom 328png



£8 10 2§ abey

WY ¥rivb:g8 £202/06/8

000
65°£9L'TSY
00'1v6'L8
000
00°000°45S
000

000

000

000

000

00" LLY'BLE"Y
000

000

000
00°000°TOE
00°0

000
00°000TETT
000
L¥°000°04T
00°'vT02S8'EE
00000929
000

00 €vSTTLT
00'9pb LEET
00'9£0°SvT'T
00°0EY'SYT'T
v1°68¢

000
00°T¥9'2S8'y
000

000

000

000

000

00’0
00°0Z8°vyT
000

00°0

000

000
00'69t'61E
00’0

000

000

000

000
00'8Z€'v9
000

000
T8¥11'6S
00°0
00°000°001 "3
00°000°sT
000
SY'8TS'I9T'Y
000

000

00’0
00°000°66€
Y YSy98T
08°09T'€12
99'S00'E66'T
79'15€2
€5°666'622
00°00€'9SY
959Tb'9LL'2
000
9v"L06'TST
9L'SE9'6TT
0L €26°0TT
00'0£5°0TT
85°0T0°22L
00°STE'ET
00°000°000°Z
000

000

9’6

000
9y'29L°'LT
£4°698'T
T£'780°08
00°000°0€
000

SLYBY
00°000°002
0T LET'ETE
000

000

000

000
00°006'6Y
8TS8LTY
000

000
00'00L'%1
00°86%
81°L45°008'T
00°000'sZ
000
TT°669'6CEE
000

000

000
00°0S2'6
99°v0€'98T
6L09T'E1T
8T H9VDLST
00°666'T
€S°66666T
00°0TZ'S9Y
YL'SSBELET
000
00°288°s
STYEE'Y
ST'9ES'Y
ST'9ES'y
TIY6T'TLS
00°STEET
8T'TOSEIT
000

000

ar'e

00'0
9Y°Z65°ET
€0°698'T
v9'9L6LS
00°000°0€
000
SLY8Y
06'6T6'STT
TTOLL'BIT
000

000

000

£202/0€/60 :3uipua pouad €202/60-220Z/01 :1eIsty sog

AT

000
00°000'S6E
00°889°bTT
000
00°000°L5S
000

000

000
00°000's2
000
0T'vbL'ToL'E
O0'EEY'BYT'T
000

000
00°000°00L
99'v0€'98T
0T I6T'E1T
0T'880°851'E
00'666'T
00°000°005
00 ¥TE'SOEVE
T6'6EY'9T5'E
000
00°000°218
00°000°5%9
00°000'¥SL
00°000'4SL
26°698"LEL
000
00°0TT'E69'S
00°0

000

000

000
9Y°Z65'ET
€L'698'T
TEE06'PTT
00°000°0€
000

000
00°2ZT'ZS8
00'000"TPE
000

000

00’0

Z78'9S0°EET
000
00°522'12
000

000
61°696°0T
000

000

00°0

000
TL'616'8L8'E
000

000

000
00°vT9
000
T9EBSVLT'T
€5°2L5'9LS
ST°£99'8T
000
08'¥T9°E00'C
ST'TV6'8CY
00°0

00'0

000

000

000
00°0YL 2SS
000

000

00’0

000
S0'TIETY
000

000

000

000

000

000
0S'P6ER'ZTZ
00°0
89'CELZTE
000

000
00°000°S

99°90£'€9T
000
00'9¥6'68
000
00°000°LSS
00°08E°SS
000

000

000

000

00 TPV I9T'Y
000

000

[y

000
00'YOE'ETL
00°TZL LLY'T
00'6LY°L69°C
00°000°TT
00°000°00S
00'91L'849'9E
08'£28198'T
000
00°866'LL8'T
00'£9S'E8Y'T
00'€0T¥8E"T
00'€E0T VRE'T
QT IBT'EV0'T
£6'SL0'19
00°84L°99¢"L
000

000
80'TTETY
000
00°0£L1°6T
000

000

000

000
00'000'0SE
00°7Z1'ZS8
00°000'09€
000

000
00°000's

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

000
ST'TOT'ISO'Y
00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000
€TI86'YT
000

00'0

000

000
¥T80T'ZT
9T°L8Y'9T
LTEVE'ST
LTEYE'ST
8T VEE'ETT
SETTZ'ES
000
85°ZB8'ZT
YOEST'0T
000

000

000

000

000

000
TEY9T'8T
050ET’EST
000
LTEBS'TLT
YO'BYE'ZT
000

000

000 INYYD VHIIAVD NYOM AQOS QD - £0T
000 . 103108 d J¥YVd NIVIYISWYHD - 90T
000 INNZ AY3A0D3Y TYISH VD01 2 3LVIS d¥Y WSIBNOL - S0T
000 ONN XVLINNIATILOH AVMHLIYON Ar - b0Z
00°000°LSS ANNd V33 AVMHLYON I - €02
000 ONNJ WYHD0Ud SINYYD 3AVIVS - WSIBNOL - 202
000 49-VEZOZ S3U3S 0 - TST
000 ALPNLN - £20T STWIAS OO - THT
000 SAY¥Vd - NOLLYANNO IVHIVY O3 - ObT
000 49-SHYOM D1Nd IN3NIDVIdIY FIDIHIA - 6ET
00'E0SVTIY'Y ANNd 3IDNVENSNI HLTYIH - 8€T
000 INYYD 123f0Ud TVIHOWIIN 3 T3YUVH-YSYL - TET
000 JLVE3NID dMNDVE-INVED IWHOLS HALNIM JYIAIS X4, - OFT
00°0 JLVH3NID 3UGON-LNVED WHOLS YILNIM JYIAIS XL - 67T
000 I6TOr# rOYd-AOUdWI 8 JOT-NVId HILSVIN 3DOVNIVHG - 82T
00’0 CTOT S31¥3S SILON XV.L 4N - LTT
000 TT0T S31¥3S STLON XVL 49 - 92T
000 AY3A0D3Y TVOSH VD01 8 3LVIS dUY-4n - SZT
00°000°s7 Gd - NOLLYANNOQ4 IVHOVY 03 - vZT
000 INVHO0Ud INVYD INIWAOT1IAIA DINONDDI - €2T
000 19 NOLLYDILLIW ABAYVH “HYNH 301440 GNYT IVHINID - 22T
000 SANNI AHIAOIIY TVISIE VIO B ILVLS dUV-49 - TZT
000 GNNd 3AYISIY XYL ALY3d08d - 07T
¥7°80T'2C PYTOVH fTOUd-AOUdWI ¥ DOT-NV1d HILSYIN 3OVYNIVYA - 61T
9T’ L8Y"9T EVTOPH [O¥d-AOHdWI € DOT-NV1d ¥ILSYIN IDVYNIVYA - 8TT
LUEYE'ST TYT0bH [OY4-AOHdINI T JOT-NVId YILSYW IOVNIVYQ - £TT
LTEPE'ST SETOVH [OUd-AOUdWI £ DOT-NY1d ¥31SYIN 3OVNIVEQ - 91T
00'9vE'LEET TZOT SIHIAS SILON XVL-STT
§56'T2T'E8 TOON-XE-NN-6TOT#H IULLD ISISSY [RALIL 73 [RINY §MS - bTT
00°0 OHdINT WILSAS NOILIITIOD HILVMILSYM 30IMALID - €TT
70°808'ST JUBAT WLIOIS JDIUIAM - VINEH - ZTT
00°90L'8T 6T QINOJ-VIN3d - TTT
00'0EETY QNNd DME INIWIDNVYHNI Ad ITUASONIN - 0TT
697 1¥8'6T ONfH TVAINIWTIHdNS AINIOUINI SNYIAYNOHOD - 60T
00°0LT'6 1N dIHSYIN LYV 1SIA J008dL3TING AHVIT DMLV - 80T
80°£950T ANVYD SYILIHOI43YI4 OL IINVISISSY - LOT
000 3N Md-ONN3 LNDW 13314 INFWNIIVI43YE 31DIHIA - 90T
000 QNN4 3017104 - INFW3IVI43Y 31DIHIA - SOT
76766262 pund 0V SIUVYI 61T-GIAQD - £0T
00'000°0S€ CETHTLLE 133ULS NIVIN D8A3 X1 - 10T
00°Z92'€6L ANVYD TJO0HIS OL S1NOY 34VS - 00T
SL'9SP'667 AGNNZ IN3WLON3A3A JINWONOD3 - 860
YO'BYE'ZT ONNd 381 - INIW3DVIdIY J1DIH3A - £60
000 AN AYIA0D3Y WIVTD 3DNVHNSNI - 960
8ETOT'E 49 NOLLYAY3SIYd TYDIHOLSIH HO4 1SNYL TYNOLLYN - S60

£2-7Z Ad 193ysiIom 123png



€8 J0 €8 3beg WY bbirvi8 £202/05/8

16'88SEPE'00T LT'OBI'666'09 99°Lbb/8E'0v  OI'S86°L8T'E0T SEEEE'VIL'ZS  88'0Y6'Z66'B0T SS°IS8'BSYVY  LI'EER'ZOT'ZS le30) poday
000 [Lead] 000 000 000 000 000 000
€202/0£/60 :3uipuz poyad €207/60-220Z/0T :jesH 104

ANNd ALIAILY - 0T
£2-2Z A4 190usyIom 199png



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE CITY MANAGER’'S BUDGET, AS
AMENDED, OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, AND APPROPRIATING
FUNDS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 01, 2023 AND
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 IN THE PARTICULARS HEREINAFTER

STATED.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, that the budget for FY 2023-2024 is adopted as follows:

Section One: The official budget for the City of Kingsville for the fiscal year beginning
October 01, 2023 and ending September 30, 2024 has been presented to the City
Commission by the City Manager, several budget workshops were conducted on such
budget, along with a duly noticed public hearing, and the budget is hereby approved.

Section Two: The budget contains a complete financial statement of the City and
shows (1) the outstanding obligations of the City of Kingsville, Texas, (2) the cash on
hand to the credit of each fund, (3) the funds received from all sources during the
preceding year, (4) the funds available from all sources during the ensuing year, (5) the
estimated revenue available to cover the proposed budget, and, (6) the estimated tax
rate required to cover the proposed budget. The budget shows each of the projects for
which expenditures are set up and the estimated amount of money appropriated for

each project.

Section Three: The sum of $100,343,588.91 is hereby appropriated for the budget
revenues and expenses in the amounts shown on the attached Consolidated Statement
of all Operating and General Obligation Debt Service Funds — Summary of Revenues
and Expenditures. The General Obligation Debt Service principle is $1,676,177 and
interest is $470,300.

Section Four: The budget and all the attached support material as outlined in the
above sections shall be deemed the official budget for the City of Kingsville, Texas, for
the fiscal year starting October 01, 2023 and ending September 30, 2024. A copy of the
official budget shall be kept by the City Secretary with the designation thereon as the
official budget for FY 2023-2024, with the date of the adoption clearly stated, and filed
with the County Clerk’s Office. The official budget shall be available for inspection by

any taxpayer.

Section Five: The City Commission is authorized to levy taxes in accordance with this
budget. The City Commission may authorize the expenditure of City funds only in strict
compliance with the budget, except in an emergency. The City Commission may
authorize an emergency expenditure as an amendment to the original budget only in
case of grave public necessity to meet an unusual and unforeseen condition that could
not have been included in the original budget through the use of reasonably diligent care
and attention. If the City Commission amends the original official budget to meet an
emergency, the City Commission shall file a copy of its ordinance amending the budget
with the City Secretary, and the City Secretary shall attach it to the original budget. The



City Manager shall provide for the filing of true copy of the approved budget in the office
of the County Clerk of Kleberg County. The City Commission reserves the right to make

changes in the official budget for municipal purposes.

Section Six: All Ordinances of parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

Section Seven: If for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase,
word or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the
definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

Section Eight: This Ordinance shall NOT be codified but will become effective on and

after adoption and publication as required by law.

Section Nine: This Ordinance was considered, passed, and approved at a regular
meeting of the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas at which a quorum was
present and which was held in accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code, and Chapter 102 of the Texas Local Government Code.

INTRODUCED on this the __5th day of September, 2023.

PASSED on this the 11" day of September, 2023.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

EFFECTIVE DATE:




AGENDA ITEM #4



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

AGENDA MEMORANDUM
TO: City Commissioners
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director
DATE: September 07, 2023

SUBJECT: Motion to Ratify Tax Increase in FY 23-24 Budget

The vote to ratify the tax increase in the FY 23-24 budget can be made in the following form:

“I move to ratify the property tax
increase reflected in the 2023-2024
Annual Budget of the City of Kingsville,
Texas.”



AGENDA ITEM #5



MOTION ON ADOPTION OF TAX RATE

For whoever will be making tonight’s motion on the tax rate, the
Tax Code section 26.05(b) states the specific wording that must be

used for the motion. It is as follows:

“l move that the property tax
rate be increased by the
adoption of a tax rate of
$0.76000, which is effectively a
7.44% percent increase in the

tax rate.”

For meeting to adopt tax rate: September 11, 2023



Or d;'kf\aw\c'e_-
. Ny
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING O KT

ON TAX INCREASE

A tax rate of $0.76000 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the governing body of CITY OF

KINGSVILLE.
PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.76000 per $100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE $0.70738 per $100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE $0.76311 per $100

The no-new-revenue tax rate is the tax rate for the 2023 tax year that will raise the same amount of property
tax revenue for CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the same properties in both the 2022 tax year and the 2023 tax

year.

The voter-approval rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt without holding an
election to seek voter approval of the rate.

The proposed tax rate is greater than the no-new-revenue tax rate. This means that CITY OF KINGSVILLE
is proposing to increase property taxes for the 2023 tax year.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON September 5, 2023 AT
5:00 p.m AT City Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 400 W. Kleberg, Kingsville, TX 78363.

The proposed tax rate is not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As a result, CITY OF KINGSVILLE is

not required to hold an election at which voters may accept or reject the proposed tax rate. However, you

may express your support for or opposition to the proposed tax rate by contacting the members of the City

Commission of CITY OF KINGSVILLE at their offices or by attending the public hearing mentioned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED
AS FOLLOWS:

Property tax amount= (tax rate) x (taxable value of your property)/100

FOR the proposal:
AGAINST the proposal:

PRESENT and not voting:
ABSENT:

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can easily
access information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and

scheduled public hearings of each entity that taxes your property.

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated to limit
the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

The following table compares the taxes imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY OF
KINGSVILLE last year to the taxes proposed to be imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY

OF KINGSVILLE this year.
2022 2023 Change



Total tax rate (per $0.82500 $0.76000 decrease of -0.06500, or

$100 of value) -7.88%

Average homestead  $4,322 $9,808 increase of 5,486, or
taxable value 126.93%

Tax on average $35.66 $74.54 increase of 38.88, or
homestead 109.03%

Total tax levy on all  $8,256,038 $8,936,140 increase of 680,102, or
properties 8.24%

For assistance with tax calculations, please contact the tax assessor for CITY OF KINGSVILLE at 361-595-
8002 or mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com, or visit cityofkingsville.com for more information.



Notice of Adopted 2023 Tax Rate

CITY OF KINGSVILLE ADOPTED A TAX RATE THAT WILL
RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND
OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR'S TAX RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 5.60
PERCENT AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE
AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME BY
APPROXIMATELY $-62.69.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget Cover Page

This budget will raise more revenue from property taxes than last year's
budget by an amount of $680,102, which is a 8.24 percent increase from
last year's budget. The property tax revenue to be raised from new
property added to the tax roll this year is $82,761.

The members of the governing body voted on the budget as follows:
FOR:

AGAINST:

PRESENT and not voting:
ABSENT:

Property Tax Rate Comparison

2023-2024 2022-2023
Property Tax Rate: $0.76000/100 $0.82500/100
No-New-Revenue Tax Rate: $0.70738/100 $0.81303/100
No-New-Revenue Maintenance & Operations Tax Rate: $0.57978/100 $0.65434/100
Voter-Approval Tax Rate: $0.76311/100 $1.03830/100
Debt Rate: $0.14777/100 $0.15008/100

Total debt obligation for CITY OF KINGSVILLE secured by property taxes: $0



8 The KinasviLLe Recorp

EWS

Auaust 31, 2023

County CONTINUED FAOM PAGE 1

She denied that was the case,

“Those people need access” he
said.

Wright said het family has atiowed
access to adjacent landowners “for
generations.”

After quite a bit of debate, Coun-
ty Judge Rudy Madrid said the issue
would need {o be placed on a (Wure
agenda, so that more tiine could be
devoted to discussion.

An appeal may need 1o be made to
the Third District Court, he added.

Anather round of discussion en-
sued regarding equal pay for [P chicl
clerks.

Madrid said budger discussions
are onguing, as the county “wants to
be faic to all employecs.”

‘The judge went on to sy the coun-
1y was in dire financial shape as re-
cently as nine years ago. He poinied
out how the county forfeited over-
sight of the JK Northway Gacility and
goll course 10 the city of Kingsville,
but that fimances have “come a long
way” in years since, as the county has
taken back the JK Northway andis in
discussions regarding the golf course,

“With all that heing said, we need a
healthy reserve fund for the county.”
he added.

KLEBERG

LE. TENAS

COUNTY o

RINGSVI:

‘the judge pointed out that jail
maintenance and operations expens-
s have grown, through “no fault of
anyone.”

Madeid added that tag benefits and
other anclllary benefits with the up-

coming Oxy dircet air capture facil-
ity pravides “a light at the end of the
tunnel” for county linances

“Inthe next year ar two, things will
be totally different for us afl.” he said.

“Things are headed tn the right di-
rection, But we've still got to be fiscal-
ly responsible to our taxpayers”

Commissioners also viewed bids
for both the county’s EMS contract
and electrical providers.

A commiltee was formed to view
the clectrical providers bids, which
will meet mid-week to form a recom-
mendation.

The county has several Nucces

Electrical Couperative mueters for
some facilities and those mieters are
currently being charged “market
rates” which are much higher than
those under previous contract.

Finding a provider who can ser-
vice those meters, along with getting
the best rate, will be the charge of the
committee.

Cominlssioners also shot down an
agenda item to lift the county’s burm
ban, Commissioner Jerry Martines
said there were a palr of fires in his
precinet over the weekend and that
“fields are still dry” despite rains from
“Tropleal Storm Harold fast week,

KIS D CONTINUED FROM #ACE T

scores s3w gains in every subject. One compo-
nent of the overall scoring system called the
College Career Military Readiness will be dras-
tically affected. Despite the academic improve-
ment, the proposed changes in the CCMR scal-
ing would drop froman A toa C,

“Every five years TEA makes the scoring pro-
vess more ditficult in an «ffort to up the stakes,
however they normally provide one year hold
harmless period so thal we can adjust and pre-
pare for the new methods by implementing new
action plans. This year it has not been offered,”
Dr. Perez said.

With TEA and the Commissioner of Edu-
cation changing the rules haltway through the
game. it will lower ratings that may have beenan
A or B all the way down to none. This in essence
is 2 detriment ta public school, with lower rat-
ings schools tend (o lose students which in turn
decreases funding from the state, Perez sald.

Therv are 55 bi-partisan members of the Tex-
as House of Representatives along with many
school districts across Texas who have appealed
te the commissioner and asked for the one yar
“hold harmless™ period in order 10 adjust. The
appeals have fallen on deaf ears leaving school
districts with no other choice but to file a law
suit in court secking the injunction ol the new
measures,

KISD put out the following press release in

regards to the court filing,

Kingsville ISD believes that we and all schaol
districts should be held accountable through
a fair and equilable sysiem. In 3 collaborative
effort o uphold the integrity of our education
systen, Kingsville Independent School District
{KISD), along with scveral other ded-
icated schoot districts, has taken a
resolute step forwvard by filing a
joint Lawsuit against the Texas
Education Agency (TEA}-
Commissioner Mike Morath,

This legal action addresses
whal we believe to be unfawful
adjustments to the AF Ac
countability Raling system, a
matter of paramount importance
to the future wfour students, teachers,
stall, and communitics. The lawsuil was filed
in Travis County, Texas. Other districts includ-
ed in this lawsuit besides Kingsville are Fort
Stockiup ISD. Edinburg CISD, Dl Valle ISD,
Crowley 15D, Canutillo ISD, Pecos 18D, and
Pflugerville ISD. Other districts are anticlpated
to join the lassult in the near future,

The A-F Accountability Rating sysiwm is
intended o be a fafr and transparent measure
of schools’ performance. We believe that any
changes made to the grading methods and
measures should be grounded in equity, and

accuracy, and should be reported 1o districts in
a timely manner. Qur students and educators
deserve nothing fess.

Changing the way, 3 school or district carns
a grade throughout the year or afier the year
is ke changlng the rules of a game while the
game is being played or after the game

is played. For example, if a parent
has a child who earned an A in
a class, then it is expected that
the child will receive an A on
his transeript. It would not
be expected that his teacher
would arbitrarily change the
grade front an A to a C after
the child graduated and place
that C on his transcript. The C
on the child's transeript would not be
telling the truth about the hard work that the
student actually achieved. This is onc analogy to
deplct how the changes to our rating system are
affecting schools and districts.

Another analogy is If the rules of 1 footbail
game were changed after the game has ended.
Instead of the team carning a W, it would be
changed 1o an L. The propased changes to the
A-F system made throughout the year by TEA
could potentially lower the accountability rat-
ing of districts across the state like KIS that
have been making significant strides in student

growlh and achievement, This lawsuit under-
scoees our collective dedication 1o ensuring
that the educational landscape remains just and
equitable, fostering an environmeot where our
students van thrive and reach their tullest po-
tential.

As we navigate this legal process, we remain
steadfast in our mission to provide an out-
standing education for every student within
KISD and beyond. By petitioning for a “hold
harmless year,” we aim to prevent a scenario in
which districts that are on an upward trajecto-
ry arc inadvertently penalized by changes that
do not ly capture their achi LA
“hold harmless year” will help ensuce that Texas
school districts are clearly aware of the "game
rules before the game is played and changes
to their scares do not oceur after the game is
plaved” Our students, teachers, staff, and com-
munity are worth this effort. We would appre-
clate consideration of our request by Commis-
stoner Mike Morath.

“The petition is now in the hands of the
courts; however, we believe this pracess s bring-
ing to light serious concerns about the A-F re-
fresh rating systemt that can significantly paint
a false narmative of the hand work of students
and teachers across the state, Especially school
districts wha swelcome all demographics of stu-
dents,” Dr. Perez said.

NOTICE OF PUB.

LIC HEARING

Water District
Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate

The South Teras Water Authority Bosrd of Diectors will bold 8 public heartng on 2 proposed fas rake for the tax year 2023 on
Septeruber 12, 2023 ar 3% pm. 2t tbe Souck Tosas Water Authorty Office located 1 2302 Exst Sage Road, Kingssilk:, Tenas
78383, Your individeal tanes ary incrsase 2l 3 groaier of lesser fate, or 7 20 decreast, Gepending o the tax rate that it adoed
sl vt the change in the bl value of your propeny in relation to the chasge i bexeble value of all ofber propeny. The
change i the Loxable value of your progenty io relation fo the change in Uhe axable valus of ofletber propenty determines the
disteibuzion of e tax burden ameng 1l propenty oaxs.

Vit Texas.govi Property Taxes fo find & ok o yout local property tax database oa which you can easily aceess informaation
reganfing your progerry tnes, inchuckiag information abot propsad fax rates nd Kheduled public heaings of each enfity that
XS YA rOpCTTY.

FOR the proposat: Jose Graveley. Imebds Garza, Redy Galvan, Jr. Franes Garciz, Ao Reddiguer,
Katsteen Lowman, Joo Morales, Patsy Rodgers
AGAINST the proposal: e
FRESENT and st voiing: done
ABSENT: Anzela Pera
The follraing teble compares taves on an average residence bumestiad im this taxing uns fast year to Laces proposod on the
avenge residence homestcad dhls year.

Last Year This Year
Totsd s rate (par §100 of value) SOOTRSH3IG0 SOAHITHS 100
Adepred Proposed
Differeoce in rates por $190 of vatue S0.0081158100
Percostags tarrense ocrease in rafo -} -1034%
Average appraisod residence bomastead value S13.500 3130245
Genenal homestead exconiptions avaitable
{exchuding 63 yoars of age or older or discbled
person’s exemplions} $500 $5000
Avonage rosidenct homostoad aable salue $108.506 $115248
Tax on average residenscs homesteod 8516 S
Aaat increzse decrease i taver il
woposed tax rate s adbopred (+-) +$29§
e porventage of ineraie {+ -35m

[(the proposed combinzd debt service, operatinn snd marnienance, and coniract tas rte requin of xuthorizes an eleclion to
agpeove o fedice the hax ate the Sough Texas Watee Aubarity Bosrd of Dinectors propeses to se the tay increase for the
pepisel B,

NOTICE OF VOTE ONTAX RATE
e disrict adopts 2 combinad debt sereice, operation and maintenance and contracttaxratethat would resut in the
taxes on the average residence homestead increasing by mare than 3.5 percent, an election must be held to determine
whethet 0 approve the operation and mai ax rate under Section 49.23602,Vater Code. An clection s rot
sequited i the adopted tax rate s Less than or equal to the voter-approval tax rute,
"The 861h Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate s caleulated to limit the rate of
growth of property taxes n the stae.

ON TAX INCREASE

A tax rate of $0.76000 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the goveming body of CITY OF
KINGSVILLE.

PROPOSED TAX RATE $§0.76000 per S100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAXRATE  §0.70738 per 5100
VOTER-APPROVALTAXRATE  S0.76311 per $109

‘The no-ntew-revenue 1ax rate (s the fax rate for the 2023 x yeer that will rawse (he same amount of propesty
tax revernue for CITY OF KINGSVILLE froi the same propertes in both the 2022 vax year and the 2023 ax
yeat.

‘The voter-approval rate Is the highest tax rate that CTTY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt without holding an
clection o Seek voter approval of the rate,

The proposed tax rate | grezter than the no-ew-reverue U rate. This means thit CITY OF KINGSVILLE
s proposing 1o increase propenty taxes for the 2023 tax year.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON September 5, 2023 AT
5:00 p.m AT Clry Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Cammunity Room, 400 W, King Ave, Klngsville, TX 78363.

‘The proposad 1x vate is not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As a result, CITY OF KINGSVILLE i

not required to hold 2n election at which voters may sccept or reject the proposed tax rate. However, you

tmay express your suppart for or oppasition to the proposed tax rate by contacing the members of the City

Commission of CITY OF KINGSVILLE at their offices or by suending the public hearing menticned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED
ASFOLLOWS:

Property tax ameaint={tax rate) x (taxable value of your property100

FOR the proposal:
AGAINST the proposal:
PRESENT and ot vating:
ABSENT:

Visit Texas.gov/Peoperty Taxes ta find & link to your local propesty tax database on which you can easily
access information reganding your propenty taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and
scheduled public hearings of each eality that wxes your propenty.

‘The 86th Texas Legistature modified the manner in which the voter-2pproval tax cate is calculated 1o limit
the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

‘The following table compares the taxes imposed on the average residence homestezd by CITY OF
KINGSVILLE Last year to the taxes proposed to be imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY
OF KINGSVILLE this year.

w2 w23 Change
Total tax rate (per  50.82500 $0.76000 decrease of 006500, or
5160 of value) -1.88%
Average homestead  $4322 33,808 increase of 5,486, o
taxable value 12693%
Tax on average 83566 57454 increase of 38.08, o
hoiestead 109.03%
Total tax fevy sn afl  $6,256,038 38,936,140 Increase of 680,102, or
properties 8.24%

For assistance with tax calculations, please contact the tax assessor for CITY OF KINGSVILLE a1 361-595-
8002 or mvalenzucla@citvofkingsville cony ot visit citvofkinasville.com for inore informad




Steps Required for Proposal and Adoption of Budget

Entity Name: CITY OF KINGSVILLE Date: 08/11/2023 01:58 PM

Steps for the Proposal of the Budget:

This year's property tax levy will raise more revenue from property taxes than in the preceding year. The governing
body must hold a separate vote to ratify the property tax increase reflected in the budget. This vote must be in addition
to and separate from the vote to adopt the budget or the vote to set the tax rate. Counties that maintain a website must
post the proposed budget when it is filed with the county clerk. The adopted budget must also be posted on the website

when it is filed with the county clerk.

The following statement must be included on the notices of public hearing on proposed budget. It must also be included
on the cover page of the proposed budget, in 18-point type or larger.

THIS BUDGET WILL RAISE MORE TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES THAN LAST YEAR'S BUDGET BY
$680,102 OR 8.24%, AND OF THAT AMOUNT, $82,761 IS TAX REVENUE TO BE RAISED FROM NEW

PROPERTY ADDED TO THE TAX ROLL THIS YEAR.
Steps for the Adoption of the Budget:

-A vote to adopt the budget must be a record vote.
-An adopted budget must contain a cover page stating a record vote of each member of the governing body by name,

the property tax rates for the current and preceding fiscal year, the total amount of debt obligations, and the following

staternent in 18 point font:

This budget will raise more revenue from property taxes than last year's budget by an amount of $680,102,
which is a 8.24 percent increase from last year's budget. The property tax revenue to be raised from new
property added to the tax roll this year is $82,761.

~The budget and cover page must be filed with the clerk and posted on the entity's website at least until the date of the

first anniversary the budget is adopted.



§26.05(b) of Property Tax Code
Steps Required for Adoption of Tax Rate & Budget

Entity Name: CITY OF KINGSVILLE Date: 08/11/2023 01:58 PM

Language Required in the Motion Setting This Year's Tax Rate:

This year's proposed tax rate exceeds the no-new-revenue tax rate. The vote on the ordinance, resolution, or order
setting the tax rate must be a record vote and 60% of the governing body must vote in favor of the adoption of the tax
rate. A motion to adopt the ordinance, resolution, or order must be made in the following form:

I move that the property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of 0.76000, which is effectively a
7.44 percent increase in the tax rate.
Statement Required in the Ordinance, Resolution, or Order Setting:

This year's levy to fund maintenance and operations expenditures exceeds last year's maintenance and operations tax
levy. The following statements must be included in the ordinance, resolution, or order setting this year's tax rate. The
statements must be in larger type than the type used in any other portion of the document.

THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS THAN LAST
YEAR'S TAX RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 5.60 PERCENT AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME BY APPROXIMATELY $-62.69.

Statement That Must be Posted on the Home Page of Any Internet Website Operated by the Taxing Unit:

This year's levy to fund maintenance and operations expenditures exceeds last year's maintenance and operations tax
levy. The following statements must be included in the ordinance, resolution, or order setting this year's tax rate. The
statements must be in larger type than the type used in any other portion of the document.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE ADOPTED A TAX RATE THAT WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE
AND OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR'S TAX RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 5.60 PERCENT AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME BY APPROXIMATELY $-62.69.



2023 Governing Body Summary #1A*
Benchmark 2023 Tax Rates
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Date: 08/09/2023 09:.01 AM

DESCRIPTIONOF TAXRATE |  TAXRATEPERSI00 | 'THIS YEAR'STAXLEVY** | ADDITIONAL TAXLEVY
No-New-Revenue Tax Rate $0.70738 $8,317,430

One Percent $100 Tax Increase*** $0.71445 $8,400,559 $83,129
One Cent per $100 Tax Increase*** $0.717380 $8,435,011 $117,581
De Minimis Rate $0.78821 $9,267,835 $950,405
?;‘2;}: nll g;r;g:‘c’ted for Unused $0.76311 $8,972,708 $655,278
;/:g{ adjusted for Unused Increment $0.76311 $8.972,708 $655,278
Last Year's Tax Rate $0.82500 $9,700,415 $1,382,985
Proposed Tax Rate $0.76000 $8,936,140 $618,710

*These figures are pravided as estimates of possible outcomes resulting from varying the tax rate. Please be aware that these are only estimates and should not

be used alone in making budgetary decisions.
**Tax levies are calculated using line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet and this year's frozen tax levy on homesteads of the elderly or disabled.

*+*Tax increase compared to no-new-revenue tax rate,



Section 26.05(b) of Property Tax Code

Worksheet for Determination of Steps Required for Adoption of Tax Rate

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

1 Last year's taxable value, ad]usted for court-ordered reducnons Enter Lme 8 of the No-

New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. $999,657,385
2. Last year's M&O tax rate,

Enter Line 28 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. $0.67492/$100
3. M&O taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2022, $7.140
Enter Line 31A of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. ’

4, TIF Adjustment. $0
Enter Line 31B of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet.

5. Last year's M&O tax levy. Multiply line 1 times line 2 and $6.754.027
divide by 100. To the result, add line 3 and subtract line 4. e

6. This year's total taxable value. Enter line 21 of the

No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. $1,175,807,834
7. This years proposed M&O tax rate. Enter the proposed M&O tax rate approved by the $0.61223/$100
Governing Body.

8. This year's M&O tax levy. Multiply line 6 times

line 7 and divide by 100, §7,198,649
9. M&O Tax Increase (Decrease).

Subtract line 5 from line 8. $444,622
10. No-New-Revenue Total Tax Rate. $0.70738/$100
11. This year's proposed total tax rate. $0.76000/$100
12. This year's rate minus No-New-Revenue rate. Subtract line 10 from line 11. $0.05262

7.44%

13. Percentage change in total tax rate. Divide Line 12 by line 10.

14. No-New-Revenue M&O Tax Rate. Enter line 39 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate

Worksheet. $0.57978/$100
15. This year's proposed M&O tax rate. $0.61223/$100
16. This year's rate minus No-New-Revenue rate. Subtract line 14 from line 15. $0.03245

17 Percentage change in M&O tax rate Dmde lme 16 by hne 14

5.60%

$100,000

Subtract line 19 from line 20 and multiply result by line 18.

18 This years taxable value on a $1OO 000 home

19. Last year's M&O tax rate. $0.67492/$100
20. This year's proposed M&O tax rate. $0.61223/$100
21. This year's raised M&O taxes. $-62.69




Notice About 2023 Tax Rates
Property tax rates in CITY OF KINGSVILLE.
This notice concerns the 2023 properly tax rates for CITY OF KINGSVILLE. This notice provides
information about two tax rates used in adopting the current tax year's tax rate. The no-new-revenue
tax rate would Impose the same amount of taxes as last year if you compare properties taxed in both
years, In most cases, the voter-approval tax rate is the highest tax rate a taxing unit can adopt without
holding an election, In each case, these rates are calculated by dividing the total amount of taxes by
the current taxable value with adjustments as required by state law. The rates are given per $100 of
property value,

This year's no-new-revenue tax rate $0.70738/$100
This year's voter-approval tax rate $0.76311/$100

To see the full calculations, please visit co kleberg.tx.us for a copy of the Tax Rate Calculation
Worksheet,

Unencumbered Fund Balance
The following estimated balances will be left in the taxing unit's accounts at the end of the fiscal

year. These balances are not encumbered by corresponding debt obligation.

Type of Fund Balance
Maintenance & Operations 7,723,034
GO Debt Service-Interest & Sinking (1&S) 612,135

Current Year Debt Service
The following amounts are for long-term debts that are secured by property taxes. These amounts
will be paid from upcoming property tax revenues (or additional sales tox revenues, if applicable).

Principal or Contract Interest to be Other Amounts

Description of Debt Payment to be Paid Paid from N Total Payment
to be Paid
from Property Taxes  Property Taxes
FY '23-24 Debt 1,492,055 451,722 8,000 1,951,777
Total required for 2023 debt service $1,951,777
- Amount (if any) paid from funds listed in
unencumbered funds $0
- Amount (if any) paid from other resources $0
- Excess collections last year 50
= Total to be paid from taxes in 2023 $1,951,777
+ Amount added in anticipation that the unit will $.976
collect only 100.05% of its taxes in 2023
=Total debt levy $1,950,801

This notice conrains a summary of actual no-new-revenue and voter-approval calculations as
certified by Maria Victoria Valadez, Tax Assessor-Collector on 08/1 1/2023.

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can
easily access information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax
rates and scheduled public hearings of each entity that taxes your property.

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated to
limit the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet

Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

‘ 361-595-8009

TaxIng Unit Narme

400 W King Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363

www.cilyofkingsville.com

Phone (area code and number)

Taxing Unit's Address, City, State, ZIP Code

SIS, BT SR TE R KO JUANE L E [ PEPPURHEL St B S T S A SRLNEE S S Shal TELOITAN

GENERAL INFORMATION: Tax Code Section 26.04(c) requires
voter-approval tax rate for the taxing unit, These tax rates are expressed in dolfars per $100 of taxable value calculated. The calculation process starts after the chief appraiser

delivers to the taxing unit the certified appraisal roll and the estimated values of properties under protest. The designated officer or employee shall certify that the officer or
employee has accurately calculated the tax rates and used values shown for the certified appraisal roll or certified estimate. The officer or employee submits the rates to the

an officer or employee designated by the governing body to

governing body by Aug. 7 or as soon thereafter as practicable.
Schaol districts do not use this form, but instead use Comptroller Form 50-859 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet, School District without Chapter 313 Agreements or Comptroller Form

50-884 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet, School District with Chapter 313 Agreements.
Water districts as defined under Water Code Section 49.061(1) do not use this form, but instead use Comptroller Form 50-858 Water District Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet for
Low Tax Rate and Developing Districts or Comptraller Form 50-860 Developed Water District Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet.

The Comptroller’s office provides this worksheet to assist taxing units In determining tax rates. The information provided in this worksheet is offered as technical assistance and not

SE

legal advice. Taxing units should cansult legal counsel for interpretations of law regarding tax rate preparation and adoption.

6] fo]

of taxes (no new taxes) if applied to the same properties that are taxed in both years. When appraisal values Increase, the NNR tax rate should decrease.

The NNR tax rate for a county is the sum of the NNR tax rates calculated for each type of tax the county fevies.
While uncommon, it is passible for a taxing unit to provide an exemption for anly maintenance and operations taxes. In this case, the taxing unit will need to calculate the NNR tax
rate separately for the maintenance and operations tax and the debt tax, then add the two components together.

Taxing Unit's Website Address

calculate the no-new-revenue (NNR) tax rate and

The NNR tax rate enables the public to evaluate the relationship between taxes for the prior year and for the current year based on a tax rate that would produce the same amount

1. | 2022 total taxable value. Enter the amount of 2022 taxable value on the 2022 tax roll today. inciude any adjustments since last year’s certification;
exclude Tax Code Section 25.25(d) one-fourth and one-third over-appralsal corrections from these adjustments. Exclude any property value subject
to an appeal under Chapter 42 as of July 25 {will add undisputed value in Line 6). This total includes the taxable value of homesteads with tax ceil-
Ings (will deduct in Line 2) and the captured value for tax increment financing (adjustment is made by deducting TIF taxes, as reflected in Line 17).!

2. | 2022 tax ceilings. Counties, citles and junior college districts. Enter 2022 total taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the
homesteads of homeowners age 65 or alder or disabled. Other taxing units enter 0. If your taxing unit adopted the tax ceiling provision in 2022
or a prior year for homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.?

3. | Preliminary 2022 adjusted taxable value, Subtract Line 2 from Line 1.

4, | 2022 total adopted tax rate. /5100

5. | 2022 taxable value lost because court appeals of ARB decisions reduced 2022 appraised value.

0
A. Original 2022 ARB ValU@S:. .. .....euininiire it e $
0
8. 2022 values resulting from final court decisions:. ..ot -§
€. 2022 value loss. Subtract 8 from A
6. | 2022 taxable value subject to an appeal under Chapter 42, as of July 25. . '
A, 2022 ARB cortified ValUe: ... . oueiirieiiiniinii e i e $ 0
0
B. 2022 disputed VallIez. ........ciiiiiiriiit i s Y B
€. 2022 undisputed value, Subtract B from A.*
7. | 2022 Chapter 42 related adjusted values. Add Line 5C and Line 6C. s

V Tox. Tax Codd §26.012(14)
¥ g, Tuk Cod §26.012(14)
o, s Coda $38.012(13)
i, TaK Cods §26.012(13)

Farm developed by: Texas Comptroller of Public Accaunts; Praperty Tax Asslstance DVision

For additional coples, visit: comptrollertexas,govitaxes/property-tax
50.856 » 6-23/10




2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Form 50-856

8. | 2022 taxable value, adjusted for actual and potential court-ordered adjustments. Add Line 3 and Line 7. s 998,657,385
9. | 2022 taxable value of property in territory the taxing unit deannexed after Jan. 1, 2022. Enter the 2022 value of property in deannexed
territory. R 0 (
10. | 2022 taxable value lost because property first qualified for an exemption in 2023. If the taxing unit increased an original exemption, use
the difference between the original exempted amount and the increased exempted amount. Do not include value lost due to freeport, goods-
in-transit, temporary disaster exemptions, Note that lowering the amount or percentage of an existing exemption in 2023 does not create a new
exemption or reduce taxable value.
N 0
A. Absolute exemptions. Use 2022 market valte:. .....oivveiiiniininiicieieiinini e $ 12125
B. Partial exemptions. 2023 exemption amount or 2023 percentage exemption N
. 1,770,037
BT L1y T 1T T P P PP R TP TS +5
C. Valueloss.AddAand B.¢ g 1,891,287
11. | 2022 taxable value lost because property first qualified for agricultural appraisal (1-d or 1-d-1), timber appraisal, recreational/scenic
appraisal or public access airport special appraisal in 2023. Use only properties that qualified in 2023 for the first time; do not use proper-
ties that qualified in 2022,
A, 2022 market valtes, . ..o ittt $ o I,
0
B. 2023 productivity or special appraised values..........oovin -$
C. Value loss. Subtract B from A.7 s 0
12. | Total adjustments for lost value. Add Lines 9, 10C and 11C. s 1,891,287
13. | 2022 captured value of property in a TIF. Enter the total value of 2022 captured appraised value of praperty taxable by a taxing unitin a tax
Increment financing zone for which 2022 taxes were deposited into the tax increment fund. *If the taxing unit has no captured appraised value
in line 18D, enter 0, s 0
14. | 2022 total value. Subtract Line 12 and Line 13 from Line 8. s 997,766,098
15. | Adjusted 2022 total levy. Multiply Line 4 by Line 14 and divide by $100. s 8,231,570
16. | Taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2022. Enter the amount of taxes refunded by the taxing unit for tax years praceding tax year
2022, Types of refunds include court decisions, Tax Code Section 25.25(b) and (c) corrections and Tax Code Section 31.11 payment errors. Do not
include refunds for tax year 2022, This line applies only to tax years preceding tax year 2022.* s 8,865
17. | Adjusted 2022 levy with refunds and TIF adjustment. Add Lines 15 and 16. " 8,240,435
18. | Total 2023 taxable value on the 2023 certified appraisal roll today. This value includes only certified values or certified estimate of values
and includes the total taxable value of homesteads with tax cellings (will deduct In Line 20). These homesteads include homeowners age 65 or
older or disabled, !
1,113,362,640
A, Certified Valles . ... .ot irtvirteier et ecaanente s vt e ana et et s e aa et eaa st $
B. Counties: Include railroad rolling stock values certified by the Comptroller’s office: ..........oovvviennnnen +5
C. Pollution control and energy storage system exemption: Deduct the value of property exempted 0
for the current tax year for the first time as pollution control or energy storage system property:........... -$
D. Taxincrement financing: Deduct the 2023 captured appraised value of property taxable by a taxing
unit in a tax increment financing zone for which the 2023 taxes will be deposited into the tax increment °
fund. Do not include any new property value that will be included in Line 23 below. LN -5
E.  Total 2023 value. Add A and B, then subtract Cand D. s 1,113,362,640
* Vex. Tox Cade §26.012(15)
$ Tex, Tax Code §26.012(15)
"Tex Tox Cade §26.012(15)
*Tex. Yox Code §26.03(c)
* Tex, Tax Code §26.012(13)

Wi Tax Code §26.04203) .
e, Tox Codi §26,012, 26.04(¢<2)
Y T, Tox Code §26.03(c)

For additional coplas, visit; comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

Page 2




Form 50-856

2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

19, | Total value of praperties under protest or not included on certified appraisal roll. *

A. 2023 taxable value of properties under protest. The chlef appraiser certifies a list of properties stifl
under ARB protest. The list shows the appraisal district’s value and the taxpayer's claimed value, If any,
or an estimate of the value if the taxpayer wins, Far each of the properties under protest, use the lowest 62.445.254
of these values. Enter the total value under protest. ™...... e ereteveteeeriraian e rerseenraaiaes §_

B. 2023 value of properties not under protest or included on certified appraisal roll. The chief
appraiser gives taxing units a list of those taxable properties that the chief appralser knows about but
are not included in the appraisal roll certification. These properties also are not on the list of properties
that are still under protest. On this list of properties, the chief appraiser includes the market value,
appraised value and exemptions for the preceding year and a reasonable estimate of the market value,
appraised value and exemptions for the current year. Use the lower market, appraised or taxable value 0
{as appropriate). Enter the total value of property not on the certifled roll. *.....ooueeiiicniinnien +$

62,445,254

€. Total value under protest or not certified. Add Aand B. $

2023 tax cellings. Counties, cities and junior calleges enter 2023 total taxable value of homesteads with tax cailings. These include the home-
steads of homeowners age 65 or older or disabled. Other taxing units enter 0. I your taxing unit adopted the tax ceiling provision in 2022 or a
prior year for homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.1 0

20.

21. | 2023 total taxable value. Add Lines 18F and 19C. Subtract Line 20" s 1,475,807,894
22. | Total 2023 taxable value of properties in territory annexed after Jan. 1, 2022. Include both real and personal property. Enter the 2023
value of property in territory annexed. * s ¢
23. | Total 2023 taxable value of new improvements and new personal property located in new Improvements. New means the ltem was
not on the appraisal roll in 2022, Animprovement is a building, structure, fixture or fence erected on or affixed to fand. New additions to exIst-
ing improvements may be included if the appraised value can be determined. New personal property in a new improvement must have been
brought inta the taxing unit after Jan. 1, 2022 and be located in a new improvement. New improvements do include property on which a tax
abatement agreement has expired for 2023. % s 10,889,650
24. | Total adjustments to the 2023 taxable value. Add Lines 22 and 23. s 10,869,650
25. | Adjusted 2023 taxable value. Subtract Line 24 from Line 21. N 1,164,918,244
26. | 2023 NNR tax rate. Divide Line 17 by Line 25 and multiply by $100.% s 0.70738 /5100
27. | COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the NNR tax rates for each type of tax the county fevies. The total is the 2023 county NNR tax rate. 5 /5100

P

The voter-approval tax rate Is the highest tax rate that a taxing unit may adopt without holding an election to seek voter approval of the rate. The voter-approval tax rate is split
into two separate rates:

1. Maintenance and Operations (M&0) Tax Rate: The M&O portion is the tax rate that is needed to raise the same amount of taxes that the taxing unit levied in the prior year
plus the applicable percentage allowed by law. This rate accounts for such things as salaries, utilities and day-to-day operations.

Debt Rate: The debt rate includes the debt service necessary to pay the taxing unit’s debt payments in the coming year. This rate accounts for principal and Interest on bonds

and other debt securad by property tax revenue.
@ sum of the voter-approval tax rates calculated for each type of tax the county levies. In most cases the voter-approval tax rate
stonally decreases in a taxing unit’s debt service will cause the NNR tax rate to be higher than the voter-approval tax rate.

The voter-approval tax rate for a county s th
exceeds the no-new-revenue tax rate, but occa

28. | 2022 M&O tax rate. Enter the 2022 MBO tax rate.

2022 taxable value, adjusted for actual and potential court-ordered adjustments. Enter the amount in Line 8 of the No-New-Revenue Tax
999,657,385

29,
Rate Worksheet. ;

¥ Jex, Tak Code 526.01(¢) and {d}
" Tex. Tox Cade §26.01(c)

" Tex. Tax Cade §26.041d)

W Tox. Tax Code §26.012(6)(8)

¥ fox. Yax Code §26.012(6)

" Yux. Tax Code §26.012{17)
e, Tax Codd §26.01201))
By, Tox Code §16.081)

Ty, Tax Codi 526.04(d)

For additional coples, visit: comptraller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 3



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Total 2022 M&O levy. Muitiply Line 28 by Line 29 and divide by $100

30

Form 50-856

s 6,746,887

Adjusted 2022 levy for calculating NNR M&O rate.

A.  ME&O taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2022, Enter the amount of M&O taxes

refunded in the preceding year for taxes before that year. Types of refunds include court decisions,

Tax Code Section 25.25(b) and {c) corrections and Tax Code Section 31.11 payment errors. Do not

include refunds for tax year 2022, This line applies only to tax years preceding tax year 2022, .....c........

31

2022 taxes in TIE. Enter the amount of taxes pald into the tax increment fund for a reinvestment
zone as agreed by the taxing unit. If the taxing unit has no 2023 captured appraised value in

Ll Lo s 1 T R

2022 transferred function. If discontinuing all of a department, function or activity and

transferring it to another taxing unit by written contract, enter the amount spent by the taxing

unit discantinuing the function in the 12 months preceding the month of this calculation. if the

taxing unit did not operate this function for this 12-month period, use the amount spent in the fast

full fiscal year in which the taxing unit operated the function. The taxing unit discontinuing the function
will subtract this amaunt in D below. The taxing unit receiving the function will add this amount in

D below. Other taxing Units @ntEr 0. ... v e ieiriaeeaerrreriiri ettt

C

2022 M&O levy adjustments. Subtract B from A. For taxing unit with C, subtract if

D.
discontinuing function and add If recaiving function.... ....oooiiiini e

E. Addline30to31D.

R 6,754,027

Adjusted 2023 taxable value. Enter the amount In Line 25 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet.

s 1,164,918,244

32.
33. | 2023 NNR M&O rate {unadjusted). Divide Line 31E by Line 32 and multiply by $100. s 0.57978 /5100
34, | Rate adjustment for state criminal justice mandate,
If not applicable or fess than zero, enter 0.
A. 2023 state criminal justice mandate, Enter the amount spent by a county In the previous 12 months
providing for the maintenance and operation cost of keeping inmates in county-pald facilities after they 0
have been sentenced. Do not include any state relmbursement received by the county for the same purpose.  §
B. 2022 state criminal justice mandate. Enter the amount spent by a county in the 12 months prior to
the previous 12 months providing for the maintenance and operation cost of keeping inrates In
county-paid facilities after they have been sentenced. Do not Include any state reimbursement received 0
by the county for the same purpose. Enter zero If this is the first time the mandate applies........cooeuene. -5
C.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.......ocvviiiiiininiiiines $ 0.00000 /5100
D.  Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0. ¢ 0.00000 K100
35, | Rate adjustment for indigent health care expenditures. u
If not applicable or less than zero, enter 0.
A. 2023 indigent health care expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a taxing unit providing for the
maintenance and operation cost of providing indigent health care for the period beginning on 0
July 1, 2022 and ending on June 30, 2023, less any state assistance received for the same purpose. ........ S
B. 2022 indigent health care expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a taxing unit providing for
the maintenance and operation cost of providing indigent health care for the period beginning
on July 1, 2021 and ending on June 30, 2022, less any state asslstance recelved 0
FOr Hhe SAME PUIPOSE.. .. vervrerrrneneransnssenreaerervntasisaaisserasieras tstiessssiintnantnorisons -
C.  SubtractB from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100........ e varerenrereee it raeraes . s_?_‘fﬂ‘_’_o_o____/smo
D. Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0. s 0.00000 5100
 {nasstved Tar expanslon]
# Ty, Yox Code $36.044
* Ty, Tok Code 526,041
Page 4

For additional copies, visit: comptrollentexas.gov/taxes/property-tak



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Rate adjustment for county indigent defense compensation. ¥
If not applicable or less than zero, enter 0.
A. 2023 indigent defense compensation expenditures, Enter the amount paid by a county to provide
appointed counsel for indigent individuals and fund the operations of a public defender’s office under
Article 26.044, Code of Criminal Procedure for the period beginning on July 1, 2022 and ending on
June 30, 2023, less any state grants received by the county for the same purpose.............oovvvneeent.

B. 2022indigent defense compensation expenditures, Enter the amount paid by a county to provide
appointed counsel for indigent individuals and fund the operations of a public defender’s office under

Form 50-856

E.  Enter the lesser of C and D, if applicable. If not applicable, enter 0.

Article 26.044, Code of Criminal Procedure for the period beginning on July 1, 2021 and ending on 0
June 30, 2022, less any state grants received by the county for the same purpose................. [TTR H

C.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.. ....c.oovvviiiiiiiiiiii e $ 0.00000 /5100

D.  Mutiply B by 0.05 and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.. ........ocoveiiiiiiii i § 000000 15100

E.  Enter the lesser of C and D. If not applicable, enter 0. § 0.00000 4100

37. | Rate adjustment for county hospital expenditures.
if not applicable or less than zero, enter 0.

A. 2023 eligible county hospital expenditures. Enter the amount paid by the county or municipality
to malntain and operate an eligible county hospital for the period beginning on July 1,2022 and o
ending 0nJune 30, 2023, ...ttt e e a e et $

B. 2022 eligible county hospital expenditures. Enter the amount paid by the county or municipality
to maintain and operate an eligible county hospital for the period beginning on July 1, 2021 and 0
ending onJune 30,2022, ... ittt e e et e r e et v saas $

€.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.......oiiiviiiniiiiiiiiiin e $ 0.00000 /5100

D.  Muitiply B by 0.08 and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100........... eree e reaen et rraara $ 2._0_0_(103__—/5‘00

§ /5100

0.00000

38.

information.

Rate adjustment for defunding municipality. This adjustment only appllés to a municipality that is considered to be a defunding municipal-
ity for the current tax year under Chapter 109, Local Government Code. Chapter 109, Local Government Code only applies to municipalities with
a population of more than 250,000 and includes a written determination by the Office of the Governor. See Tax Code Section 26.0444 for more

A. Amountappropriated for public safety in 2022. Enter the amount of meney appropriated for public o
safety in the budget adopted by the municipality for the preceding fiscal year..........coovvieivinnin, $
B. Expenditures for public safety in 2022, Enter the amount of money spent by the municipality for public 0
safety during the preceding fiscal Year........ovvviiiiiniiiiieiii s S
€. Subtract Bfrom A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100 .. ..veeeerreerarreenenrsenircemies e § 000000 g0 |
D.  Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0. 0.00000 /5100
"1 39. | Adjusted 2023 NNR M&O rate. Add Lines 33, 34D, 35D, 36E, and 37E. Subtract Line 38D, s 0.57978 5100
40. | Adjustment for 2022 sales tax specifically to reduce property taxes, Cities, counties and hospital districts that collected and spent addi-
tional sales tax on MO expenses in 2022 should complete this line. These entities will deduct the sales tax gain rate for 2023 in Sectlon 3. Other
taxing units, enter zero.
A.  Enter the amount of additional sales tax collected and spent on M&O expenses in 2022, if any.
Counties must exclude any amount that was spent for economic development grants from the amount 2092.935
OF SBlES tAX SPENE . ...t . i eiteeesrieenciernraecitnenrateronirentensarran et e atas eeeeeurearaarens R
B. Divide Line 40A by Line 32 and multiply by $100........oiiiciiiiiiniiicnii e S.‘)_'Y_.Q_G_G__._szo
C.  AddLine 408 to Line 39, |s 0.75344 5100
41. | 2023 voter-approval M&O rate. Enter the rate as calculated by the appropriate scenario below. s 078602 /5100
Special Taxing Unit, if the taxing unit qualifies as a special taxing unit, multiply Line 40C by 1.08.
- or -
Other Taxing Unit, If the taxing unit does not qualify as a special taxing unit, multiply Line 40C by 1.035.
3 Tex, Yox Godo $26.0041 -
® Tox, Tay Gode §26.044)
Page 5

For additional coples, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

Disaster Line 41 (D41): 2023 voter-approval M&O rate for taxing unit affected by disaster declaration. If the taxing unitis located in an
area declared a disaster area and at least one person s granted an exemption under Tax Code Section 1135 for property located in the taxing
unit, the governing body may direct the person calculating the voter-approval tax rate to calculate in the manner provided for a special taxing
unit. The taxing unit shall continue to calculate the voter-approval tax rate in this manner until the earlier of
1) the first year in which total taxable value on the certified appraisal rofl exceeds the total taxable value of

the tax year in which the disaster occurred, or

2) the third tax year after the tax year in which the disaster occurred

IF the taxing unit qualifies under this scenario, multiply Line 40C by 1.08. 7 If the taxing unit does not qualify, do not complete
Disaster Line 41 {Line D41), ¢ 0.00000 15100

Total 2023 debt to be paid with property taxes and additional sales tax revenue. Debt means the Interest and principal that will be paid

42,
on debts that:
(1) are pald by property taxes,
{2) are secured by property taxes,
{3) are scheduled for payment over a period longer than one year, and
(4} are not classified in the taxing unit’s budget as M&0 expenses.
A. Deht also includes contractual payments to other taxing units that have incurred debts on behalf of this taxing unit, if those debts
meet the four conditions above. Include only amounts that will be paid from property tax revenue. Do not Include appraisal district
budgat payments. If the governing body of a taxing unit authorized or agreed to authorize a bond, warrant, certificate of obligation, or
other evidence of Indebtedness on or after Sept. 1, 2021, verlfy if It meets the amended definition of debt before Including it here.
Enterdebtamount .......ooeiviiinninins B PP $ 1851777
B. Subtract unencumbered fund amount used to reduce total debt, ...........coiiiee -39
€. Subtract certified amount spent from sales tax to reduce debt (enter zero if none) ......ovevneennnsn -$ 0
D. Subtract amount paid from Other feSOUITeS . ... vieriiareeeinrieiarseitiisiaiirtitrerrarsssisiterns -$ 0
E. Adjusted debt, Subtract B, Cand D from A. ¢ 1951777
43, | Certified 2022 excess debt collections. Enter the amount certified by the collector. # 5 0
44, | Adjusted 2023 debt. Subtract Line 43 from Line 42E, ¢ Les1n7
45, | 2023 anticipated coliection rate. ’
A.  Enter the 2023 anticipated collection rate certified by the collector. ™ ... 100.00 %
B.  Enterthe 2022 actual collection rate. ........ T PR ER 10119 %
C. Enterthe 2021 actual collectionrate. .........oo0net PN eerrrerereaes 100.05 %
100.05 %

D.  Enterthe 2020 actual collection rate, . ....ooveiiiiiiiiie it es e
If the anticipated collection rate in A is lower than actual collection rates in 8, C and D, enter the lowest

E collection rate from B, C and D. If the anticipated rate in A is higher than at least one of the rates In the
prior three years, enter the rate from A. Note that the rate can be greater than 100%. > 100.08 %
46, | 2023 debt adjusted for collections. Divide Line 44 by Line 45E. 5 1,850,801
47. | 2023 total taxable value. Enter the amount on Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. g 1,175,807.894
48. | 2023 debt rate, Divide Line 46 by Line 47 and multiply by $100. s 0.16591 $100
095183

49, | 2023 voter-approval tax rate, Add Lines 41 and 48, s /5100

Disaster Line 29 (D49): 2023 voter-approval tax rate for taxing unit affected by disaster declaration. Complete this line If the taxing
unit calculated the voter-approval tax rate in the manner provided for a special taxing unit on Line D41,
Add Line D41 and 48. $ 5100

D49,

¥ Tox, Tax Coda §26.042(a)

M Yoy, Tax Codo §26,012(7)

¥ Yex. Tax Code §26.012{10) and 26.04(b}
Wox, Yax Cotle $26.04(b)

# Tox, Yax Coda §426.040h, thet) and the2)

For additianal copies, Visit: comptrollertexas.gov/taxes/property-tax Paga 6



Form 50-856

2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

SECTIO i Tax Rate

pital districts may levy a sales tax specifically to reduce property taxes. Local voters by election must apprave imposing or abolishing the additional sales

Citles, counties and hos|

tax. If approved, the taxing unit must reduce its NNR and voter-approval tax rates to offset the expected sales tax revenue.
This section should only be completed by a county, city or hospital district that Is required to adjust its NNR tax rate and/or voter-approval tax rate because It adopted the

additional sales tax.

Use TaxWork
51. | Taxable Sates. For taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2022 or May 2023, enter the Comptrollers estimate of taxable sales for
the previous four quarters. »? Estimates of taxable sales may be obtained through the Comptroller’s Allocation Historical Summary webpage.
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax before November 2022, enter 0. s 0

52. | Estimated sales tax revenue. Counties exclude any amount that is or will be spent for economic development grants from the amount of esti-
mated sales tax revenue. »
Taxing units that adapted the sales tax in November 2022 or in May 2023. Multiply the amount on Line 51 by the sales tax rate (01,

.005 or .0025, as applicable) and multiply the result by .95.*

-0r-
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax before November 2022. Enter the sales tax revenue for the previous four quarters. Do not 2290452
,220,
§

multiply by .95.

3. | 2023 total taxable value, Enter the amount from Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s 1,175,807,894

54, | Sales tax adjustment rate. Divide Line 52 by Line 53 and muitiply by $100. s 0.18882 5100
55. | 2023 NNR tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax. Enter the rate from Line 26 or 27, as applicable, on the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. | ¢ 0.70738 /8100
56. | 2023 NNR tax rate, adjusted for sales tax.

Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2022 or in May 2023. Subtract Line 54 from Line 55. Skip to Line 57 if you

adopted the additionaf sales tax before November 2022, 5 0.70738 5100
57. | 2023 voter-approval tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax. Enter the rate from Line 49, Line D49 (disaster) or Line 50 {counties) as applicable,

of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. 0.95193 $100

58. | 2023 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for sales tax. Subtract Line 54 from Line 57. s 0.78311 /5100

_ at ) 0 el
A taxing unit may raise its rate for M&O funds used to pay for a facflity, device or method for the control of alr, water or land pollution. This includes any land, structure, building,
installation, excavation, machinery, equipment or device that is used, constructed, acquired or installed wholly or partly to meet or exceed poilution control requirements. The
taxing unit’s expenses are those necessary to meet the requirements of a permit Issued by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). The taxing unit must provide

the tax assessor with a copy of the TCEQ letter of determination that states the portion of the cost of the installation for pollution control.
This saction should only be completed by a taxing unit that uses M&O funds to pay for a facility, device or method for the control of air, water or land pollution.

53, | Certified expenses from the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ), Enter the amount certified in the determination letter
from TCEQ. ¥ The taxing unit shall provide its tax assessor-collector with a copy of the letter. b 5 0
60. | 2023 total taxable value. Enter the amont from Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. $ 1,175,807,894
61. | Additional rate for poliution control. Divide Line 59 by Line 60 and multiply by $100. s 0.00000 5100
62. | 2023 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for pollution control. Add Line 61 to one of the following lines (as applicable): Line 49, Line D49
(disaster), Line 50 (countles) or Line 58 {taxing units with the additional sales tax). 5 0.76311 5100

[ ——
 Tox, Tax Code §26.04(d)

» Tox, Yax Code §26.041(}

¥ Tox, Tax Code §26.041(d}

¥ Jex, Yol Cody §26.04(¢)

¥ ey, Tay Codi $36.04(0) ,
1t Yoy, Tax Codé §26.045(d)

3 7py, Tk Codde §26.0450)

For additional coples, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 7



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Form 50-856

p a

The unused increment rate Is th

e rate equal to the difference between the adopted tax rate and voter-appraval tax rate adjusted to remove the unused increment rate for the prior

three years. * In a year where a taxing unit adopts a rate by applying any portion of the unused Increment rate, the portion of the unused increment rate must be backed out of the

calculation for that year.
The difference between the adopted tax rate and adjusted voter-approval tax rate is considered zero in the following scenarios:

«  ataxyear before 2020; %
a tax year in which the municipality is a defunding municipality, as defined by Tax Code Section 26.0501(a); ' or

Section 120.002(a) without the required voter approval.
Individual companents can be negative, but the overall rate would be the greater of zero or the calculated rate.

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that does not meet the definition of a special taxing unit. “

63.
A.  Votar-approval taxrate (Lin@ 67).......ccovinrviiiaieeniiinnnn, P N .
B. Unused increment rate (LINB66).....o.vovvvvviviiiniineiiiiiiiienioiina s
. SUDREBCE BITOMI A e oo et teirniaeiinetsennteaernaernaaestseseransssoisssoerssensseonassssnssnnssennnnns

D, AdOPted TAX RALE. ..o\ ivtiitinisivaias e irherbrs e e e rs sttt ettt et e na

Year 3 component. Subtract the 2022 actual tax rate and the 2022 unused increment rate from the 2022 voter-approval tax rate.

s 0.00000 75100

5 0.00000 5100

§ 0.00000 5100
s 0.82500 /5100

s -0.82500 $100

after Jan. 1, 2022, a tax year In which the comptraller determines that the county implemented a budget reduction or reallocation described by Local Government Code

E. SubtractDfromC......... e erirerrene e re et ireranas ceeers P T .
64. | Year 2 component. Subtract the 2021 actual tax rate and the 2021 unused increment rate from the 2021 voter-approval tax rate.

A.  Voter-approval tax rate (LIN@ 67).... .. vavriuiniereisnisnianiiiniiii i § 0.00000 /5100

B. Unusedincrementrate (LIRE 66} ....covvivveiiiiirrianaeiaiiian. FS T P PN § 0.00000 /5100

€. SUBTACE B ETOM A . ot ttirtieerretsveanreraoneeratesviunassietostsescasuserasetsainrastsaserraresssrssas $ 0.00000 /5100

D. Adopted Tax Rate....... S e eerneeeeieeeerae et ereeariene Cereenee $ 0.84000 75100

B, SUBHBCE D IOM Cor e rreeeeeensissuainvnneeseanrasteeanenteterennensinanesrsasessonstaesssinonsaninss § 70.84000 /5100
65. | Year 1 component. Subtract the 2020 actual tax rate and the 2020 unused Increment rate from the 2020 voter-approval tax rate.

A.  Voter-approval tax rate (Lin@ 65).....ouviivuneerennnns ettt eaeta e e aiaee e areae ¢ 0-00000 /5100

B. Unused increment rate (Line 64)........... e hetabar e e ettt a e et § 0.00000 /5100

C. SubtractBfromA. . ..oiivviiiiiiiinnnns g P RPTR $ 0.00000 /5100

D, AdOPIed TAX RALE. ... uvisieicenutieansierseare e es et ihiaar b a ettt sttt r e $ 0.85208 /5100

E.  SUBHECEDFIOM Covvervreeereereeseeeeeseeeeseseaseestninsaseesssaes b e ereasse e e esaeanbmn sarr s § 085208 se100
66. | 2023 unused increment rate. Add Lines 63E, 64€ and 65E. 5 0.00000 100
67. | Total 2023 voter-approval tax rate, including the unused increment rate. Add Line 66 to one of the following lines {as applicable): Line 49,

Line D49 {disaster), Line 50 {counties), Line 58 (taxing units with the additional sales tax) or Line 62 {taxing units with pollution control). § 0.76311 /5100
WTex ToxCode §26013(0)
® Tox, Tax Code §26.00(0)
Yo, Tax Code §326.0501(s) and (¢}
o tex, Latal Govt Code §130.607(d), effective Jan. 1, 2002
©7ay, Vox Code 28,083 ()1}
*gx, fax Code §20.012(8:0)
“Jex. Tar Code §28,063(a)(1)
Page 8

For additional coples, Visit: comptrollertexas.gov/taxes/property-tax



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Warksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

The de minimis rate is the rate equal to the sum of the no-new-revenue maintenance and operations rate, the rate that will raise $500,000, and the current debt rate for a taxing unit.
a taxing unit that does not meet the definition of a special taxing unit. A

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that is a municipality of less than 30,000 or

68. | Adjusted 2023 NNR M&O tax rate. Enter the rate from Line 39 of le Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet s 0.57878 5100

69, | 2023 total taxable value. Enter the amount on Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. 5 1,175,607,894

70. | Rate necessary to impose $500,000 in taxes. Divide $500,000 by Line 69 and multiply by $100. s 0.04252 5100

71. | 2023 debt rate. Enter the rate from Line 48 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. ¢ 016591 /5100
0.78821 /5100

72. | De minimis rate. Add Lines 68, 70 and 71.

5xcRate Adju tfor Emergency ue Rat
In the tax year after the end of the disaster calculation time period detailed in Tax Code Section 26.042(2), a taxing unit that calculated its voter-approval tax rate In the manner
provided for a special taxing unit due to a disaster must calculate its emergency revenue rate and reduce its voter-approval tax rate for that year*
Similarly, if a taxing unit adopted a tax rate that exceeded its voter-approval tax rate, calculated normally, without holding an election to respond to a disaster, as allowed by Tax
Code Section 26.042(d), in the prior year, it must also reduce its voter-approval tax rate for the current tax year. "

This section will apply to a taxing unit other than a special taxing unit that:
directed the designated officer or employee to calculate the voter-approval tax rate of the taxing unit in the manner provided for a special taxing unit in the prior year; and

the current year is the first tax year in which the total taxable value of property taxable by the taxing unit as shown on the appraisal roll for the taxing unit submitted by the
assessor for the taxing unit to the governing body exceeds the total taxable value of property taxable by the taxing unit on January 1 of the tax year in which the disaster
occurred or the disaster occurred four years ago. This section will apply to a taxing unit in a disaster area that adopted a tax rate greater than lts voter-approval tax rate

without holding an election in the prior year.
Note: This section does not apply if a taxing unit is continuing to calculate its voter-approval tax rate in the manner provided for a special taxing unit because its still within the
disaster calculation time period detailed in Tax Code Section 26.042{a) because it has not met the conditions in Tax Code Section 26.042(a)(1) or (2).

73. | 2022 adopted tax rate, Enter the rate in Line 4 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. 0.82500 /5100
74. | Adjusted 2022 voter-approval tax rate, Use tha taxing unit’s Tax Rate Calculation Worksheets from the prior year(s) to complete this fine.
I a disaster occurred In 2022 and the taxing unit calculated its 2022 voter-approval tax rate using a multiplier of 1.08 on Disaster Line 41 (D41)
of the 2022 worksheet due to a disaster, complete the applicable sections or lines of Form 50-856-3, Adjusted Voter-Approval Tax Rate for Taxing
Units in Disaster Area Calculation Worksheet.
- or -
If a disaster occurred prior to 2022 for which the taxing unit continued to calculate its voter-approval tax rate using a multiplier of 1.08 on $ 0.00000 15100
Disaster Line 41 {D41) in 2022, complete the separate Adjusted Voter-Approval Tax Rate for Taxing Units in Disaster Area Calculation Worksheet to
recalculate the voter-approval tax rate the taxing unit would have calculated In 2022 If it had generated revenue based on an adopted tax rate
using a multiplier of 1.035 in the year(s) following the disaster. ** Enter the final adjusted 2022 voter-approval tax rate from the worksheet.
-or-
If the taxing unit adopted a tax rate above the 2022 voter-approval tax rate without calculating a disaster tax rate or halding an election due to
a disaster, no recalculation Is necessary. Enter the voter-approval tax rate from the prior year's worksheet
75. | Increase in 2022 tax rate due to disaster. Subtract Line 74 from Line 73. ¢ 000000 5100
76. | Adjusted 2022 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 14 of the No-New-Revenue Tox Rate Worksheet. 997,766,008
7. | Emergency revenue. Multiply Line 75 by Line 76 and divide by $100. 5 ¢
78. | Adjusted 2023 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 25 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. g 1164918244
79. | Emergency revenue rate. Divide Line 77 by Line 78 and multiply by $100.* s 0.00000 15100
W ex, Tax Code §26.042(b)
Yo, Tk Code §26:042(H)
u Yax, ix Code §26.042(¢)
#7ex, Tax Cods §26,042(b}
Page 9

For additianal coples, vislt; comptrollertexas.gov/taxes/property-tax



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

80. | 2023 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for emergency revenue. Subtract Line 79 from one of the following lines {as applicable): Line 49,
Line D49 (disaster}, Line 50 (counties), Line 58 (taxing units with the additional sales tax), Line 62 {taxing units with pollution control) or Line 67 "
0.763

L J— £ 1 {1

{taxing units with the unused increment rate).

Indicate the applicable total tax rates as calculated above. ,

INO-TICW-TEVRIIUE EAK FALE: « v e v vverneraneeennsensnssseseaesster s sstnssanseean s ausnsssssstnestrntserennsssannesstnntaressisetsssssnions § 070738 /5100
As applicable, enter the 2023 NNR tax rate from: Line 26, Line 27 (counties), or Line 56 (adjusted for sales tax).
Indicate the line number used: 26
VOter-aPProval taX FALE. .. ..ottt irt e iteet e raetes e e to e tr s s bbb et h et h st s st $ 0.76311 /5100
As applicable, enter the 2023 voter-approval tax rate from: Line 49, Line D49 (disaster), Line 50 (counties), Line 58 {adjusted for sales tax),
Line 62 (adjusted for pollution control), Line 67 (adjusted for unused increment), or Line 80 (adjusted for emergency revenue).
Indicate the line number used: 58
s 078821 ss100

De minimisrate.............. Ceerreaiereae veciens
If applicable, enter the 2023 de minimis rate from Line 72

Grssesvsrerreiessionas Caresasas bersrearrinessnane Kaseesetuarersrsastenternvasssbonntn

tative Name and Signatiire

Enter the name of the person preparing the tax rate as authorized by the governing body of the taxing unit. By signing below, you certify that you are the designated officeror
employee of the taxing unit and have accurately calculated the tax rates using values that are the same as the values shown In the taxing unit’s certified appraisal roll or certified

estimate of taxable value, in accordance with requirements in the Tax Code,

print

here ’ Maria Victoria Valadez

Printed Name of Taxing Unit Representative

sign
here »
Taxing Unit Representative Date

¥ ox Tox Code §526.04(c2) and (4-2)

For additional copies, visit: comptrollertexns.gov/takes/property-tan Page 10



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING AND ADOPTING THE AD VALOREM TAX
RATE FOR ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 01, 2023 AND
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024, DISTRIBUTING THE TAX LEVY AMONG
THE VARIOUS FUNDS, AND PROVIDING FOR A LIEN ON REAL AND
PERSONAL PROPERTY TO SECURE THE PAYMENT OF TAXES

ASSESSED.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, that the ad valorem tax rate for all taxable property within
the city limits of Kingsville, Texas for FY 2023-2024 be established and adopted

as follows:

section One: THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE
TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
THAN LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED
BY 5.60 PERCENT AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000
HOME BY APPROXIMATELY $-62.69.

Section Two: That there be and there is hereby levied and ordered collected on
each One Hundred Dollar ($100) valuation of all taxable property, real, personal,
and mixed, within the corporate limits of the City of Kingsville, Texas, for the tax
corporate limits of the City of Kingsville, Texas, for the tax year 2023 starting
October 01, 2023 and ending September 30, 2024, the sum of $.76000 based on
100% of the fair market value.

Section Three: Said levy shall be distributed in the following manner:

FOR GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES (Maintenance & Operations),
the sum of $.59409 on each one hundred dollars ($100.00) assessed

valuation of such property.

FOR DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES of annual principal,
interest, and service fees of all General Obligation Bonds, Warrants,
Certificates of Obligation, and Combination Tax and Junior Lien Revenue



Certificates of Obligations, of the City of Kingsville, the sum of $.16591 on
each one hundred dollars ($100) assessed valuation of such property.

Section Four: That said taxes shall be due and payable at the time and in the
manner provided by ordinances of the City of Kingsville and laws of the State of
Texas, relating to the payment of taxes and providing for penalties and interest
on delinquent taxes.

Section Five: There is hereby fixed, levied on each and every item of taxable
property a lien for the purpose of securing the certain payment of the taxes
assessed against said item of property and said lien shall continue to exist
against any item of property against which a tax is assessed hereunder until such
tax together with all penalties and interest shall be paid.

Section Six: This ordinance shall be in full force and effective ten days from and
after the date of the second publication in a local newspaper as provided by law
and the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

Section Seven: The tax rate established and adopted by this ordinance and a
copy of this ordinance shall be filed in the office of the Tax Assessor Collector.

Section Eight: That no discounts or split payments are allowed for the 2023 tax
year.

Section Nine: That an exemption of $8,400.00 be granted for ény person of age
sixty-five (65) or over.

Section Ten: The Kleberg County Tax Assessor-Collector is hereby authorized
to assess and collect the taxes of the City of Kingsville employing the above tax

rate.
INTRODUCED on this the 5th day of September, 2023.

PASSED on this the 11% day of September, 2023.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

EFFECTIVE DATE:




AGENDA ITEM #6



City of Kingsville W2k
Human Resource Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cc: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
DATE: August 30, 2023

SUBJECT: Ordinance — City of Kingsville Classification & Compensation Plan FY 2023-2024

Summary: In preparation for the beginning of each new fiscal year, the City of Kingsville Classification
& Compensation Plan is brought before the City Commission. This plan includes all non-civil service
positions and incorporates classification and title changes included in the City Manager’s budget.

The PowerPoint presentation included summarizes the proposed changes for FY 2023-2024.

Background:
Each fiscal year the City Commission authorizes a classification and pay structure for City employees.

The goal for FY2023-2024 was to increase minimum hiring rate to $15 per hour for full-time and part-
time positions and continue to work on adjusting positions and rates closer to market for recruitment

and retention.

in February 2023, the City hired Evergreen Solutions, LLC (Evergreen) to conduct a compensation and
classification study. Evergreen completed the study and provided the City with options on how to
get our positions closer to market. As the cost to attempt to update the compensation in one year
was beyond budgetary constraints, Evergreen was able to provide a two-year approach. Based on
Evergreen’s recommendations and factoring in internal equity, the recommended compensation plan
for FY 2023-2024 is included in the PowerPoint presentation reference above.

Financial Impact: The approximate total financial impact of the updated wage schedule for all
positions, excluding civil service positions, is $ 15,519,006 and is incorporated in the City Manager’s

proposed budget.
The total financial impact includes:

- Compensation Plan adjustments as per Evergreen study

- Continuation of Anniversary Program

- Continuation of Longevity Program

- Minimum hiring rate for Full-time and Part-time positions from $13 to $ 15.45 per hour

- New and Upgraded positions

Recommendation: To approve the recommended FY 2023-2024 City of Kingsville Classification &
Compensation Plan as presented and which is included in the City Manager’s proposed budget.



JO.LOFUId SHYNOSTY NVINNH ‘STTVZNOD VNVIA

NOILLVSNAdINOD
HAAOTdINA ¥Z-€T Ad




"% 01 %E WO paseatdul sem sdals usamiaq a8ejuadtad ay|

's1eah Gz 01 dn sdajs 40y Mo||e 01 8 0} 9 WO} paseasdul sdais J0 Jaquinu ay|

"%S 01 % WOJ} pasealdul sem sasse|) usamiaq a8ejusdiad ay|

. "L 01 GT WOJ4 PIseaUdul aiam $asse|d Jo Jaquinu ay ]

"9|Npayds dais paysiignd e aney jou pip Ajsnoiraid suoiyisod 1dwaxs se a|npayos

98em pasodoud mau ayy uj sa3es Suilie)s 03 paJedwod a1l wnwiuliA Jua4ind 1ad se s SIylL
"%6°9T 93eJaAe suoiisod 1dwaxs 10y sajed Suiliels "9|npayds Alejes suo uj pajeiodiodul siam
98pnr 1no) [edpiuniy pue Asulony A1) 493eueA A1) Jo uoj3dadxs yum suoiyisod 1dwiaxy
'9SE3.I0Ul %7°8T 93eJane suolyisod 1dwaxa-uou 1oy sates Suipels

'suoiealyisse|d qof pue saj313 gof a1epdn 03 UolEPUBWIWOI3S BPEW USISIaA]

3][ins8uty 0
A31D 31 Joj Apnis uoizedlyisse|o pue uoiesuadWod B 19NpPUod 0] P341Yy Sem UOIIN|OS US3.SI9AT

NV'Id NOLLVDIJISSVT) ¥ NOLLVSNAJINOD #ZAA



J0JRIISIUIWIPY SWBISAS

JoleladQ juswdinb3 AAeaH Jojuag
JojetadQ juswdinby 1ysn

uepluyda Alojuaauyj

J01282.1q ASojouyda] uollewlou]

JolesadQ wawdinbgy Aneay

J3}I0/ BJUBUBIUIRIA J1[qNd ‘J8}I0A\ BIUBUIIUIRIA PUNOID
|| @A1lRlUSSAIdBY mu_Eww R duljjig 1owoisn)
| dAIIBIUSSBIdBY 921AISS 13 Sul|jig Jawoisn)
UBIDIUYDD] SAIIBIISIUIWPY

1URISISSY SAIIRJISIUILIPY

1UB]SISSY Sulaaulduy

¥2-€2 Ad 93UBYD 9311 PAPUSWILI0IY UDRISISAT

1s1je1oads swaisAg

111 J03e49dQ Juawdinby

| JojesadQ juswdinby

349D Alojuaauy

(T08T 1daq ui uoinsod 1) Ja8euey ASojouyda] uoneuwioyy
[f Jo1esadQ uswdinby

(3uswuedsq uo Suipuadaq) JoNIOM BoUBUDIUIBIA
[| @AI1RIUSSBIdRY 9I1AISS JaW0ISN)

| 9AIIRIUBSAIdBY 9IIAIBS JaW0ISN))

| JUBISISSY SAIIRIISIUIWIPY

[] JUBISISSY BAIlRIISIUIWPY

1ue]sissy J9auisuy

3L uonisod

NV1d NOLLVDIJISSVT) 8 NOLLVSNAdINOD ¥ZA4



%S 9€ 8L'81 S ST 9L'€T S g9 ; uepiuyos) Suussuisug
welsissy Supaauifuz %L'9 vLTT $ 81 LE0T S 91 1uB3SIssy Jsauidug
%8°EC £0°LT S €1 SL'ET S 9 3430 Andag
Il 3AnEIUSSBIdSY 3D1AI19S 13 Bu||Ig JBWOISN) %T'0C 9T $ 1 0S°€1T $ v | day @21Al9S JBWoIsN)
| 2AnEIUasAUdaY 201RS 18 BUljig fawoisn) | %8°8T SP'ST S It 00°'€T S € { doy 3o1AdRS Jawoisn)
%G°ST 68°L1 ) 12’ (VAT S 6 il 3sijerads Suljig Jowolsn)
%67 €0°LT S €T €E9ET S S I 3s1]eads Buyjjig Jawoisn)
%0°TT 1788 * AR S ) 66T $ ST 1s1{e109ds aUads SWD
%69 68°LT  $ ¥ 1751 SR S 4 Jopadsuj saueyjduio) apo)
%69 68°LT $ VI vL9T S 11 1033dsuj Suipjing
%S°ST 68°LT S 14" 6¥'ST S 6 1sljepads 4y
%8'ET €0LT  $ €I 9LET  $ 9 1sijePads SIdIAIBS [eWIUY
%T°0C 7291 S (40 0S'E€T S v juepusily aue) [ewiuy
%9°91 8.'8T S ST 0191 S o1 103RUIPJ0OD BAIIBIISIUILIPY
HUBISISSY SAlENSIUIWPY %S°ST 68°L1T S VT 6Y7°ST S 6 Il JUBISISSY UIIPY
UBIIUYISL sARBASIUILPY %06 0991 S A TEVT S L | JUBISISSY UILLPY
%06 09'ST S 7as 1€Y1 S L juelsissy uiunody
ang ul saSuey) yim sajaLL qor s91ed ey Suiuels  apeun ajey Sulels  ssy1d 3L qof
Sunueys pasodoisd  pasodold £202 €202
wouy 20z -TZOZAd  -TTOT Ad

aseaspuj g  ECO0TAd

LdINHXH-NON - STINVHDI % NOLLVIIAISSVT)



JDNIOM SDUBUDIUIBI 21)GNd

uepiuyda Aojuanauy

J01e12dQ uawdinbg Areay Joiuas

JojeladQ wawdinby Aneay

JojeaadQ yuswdinb3 1ysn

anjg ul saSuey) yum sapL) qof

%ECT
%6°L

%881
%6°6

%6°6

%T'TT
%881
%E'TE
%1°9C
%S'CC
%9'EE
%8°L

%L°S

%S°9¢€
%1'9¢
%LET
%C'TT
%192

sajel
Supuess
wouy

aseasnul 9,

St'ST
8L'8T
St
0L0¢
0L0o¢
68°LT
SY¥'StT
68°LT
E0'LT
CL6T
0L0¢
€8°7C
0L/0T
8481
e0'LT
0L0¢
8.'81
€0'LT

aiey Buneys  apeun
pasooid

pasodo.id

1 £44]4
~EC0T AS

B2 7o N Vs AV R A R 72 N 0 NV AV T4 T T2 T Ve V6 0 R U S Vs S V4 8

$

1T
ST
1T
(1
LT
1A
1T
vT
€1
9T
LT
6T
LT
ST
€T
LT
ST
€T

SL€T S 9
Vi S 1
00T $ €
€887 $ an
€8'81 S ¥T
01’91 S 0T
00°€T S €
£9°€T S S
0S'€T $ 172
0191 $ ot
6¥'ST $ 6
8T°1C $ JA
65°6T S ST
SLET S 9
0S'€T S ¥
¥L91 $ 11
6¥'ST S 6
05T S ¥
9jey Supuels  SSy1)
£202 £€20T
-ZTOT A4 -Z20T Ad

ueiuYIa] peay JoIBIN
UBIDIUYIB] SOUBUBIUIRIN
J9)JOM BouBURIUIRIA
Jojelad( wwodaje) peal
ysa] 9suruajuiely pea
uepiuyza] qe
JuepUINY [BUUIY
N3]0 Alojusauyg
Jads Juswade|d 13 ayelu|
1sljeads Y4
uepluyss) ¥saqg digH
1l Jopadsu| yyeay
| Joadsuy yijeay
uepuydal Sio
343]) 9ouaping
1l 103249dQ dinb3
1l s0319dQ dinbg
T JojesadQ dinbg

SilL qor

A4NNLLNOD -- LdAINTXI-NON
= SHINVHD % 4LV INLLYVLS NOLLVDIAISSY'1)



anjg u1 saduey?) Yym sapil qog

sojel Suieys
SUOREdIJISSE]D
u} adueyd
-- aseasnul
a8esony

%C'81
%C1C
%C1C
%6°L
%881
%111
%6V
%0°TE
%1°0C
%881
%Y1
%991
%LET
%S°ST
sajel
Suiyels
wous}
aseasout 9

8L°81 S ST 6¥°ST S 6 101849d0 MM
8L°8T ) ST 6%°ST S 6 Jo3e13d0 dMm
8/°8T $ ST 13274 S [4 ; l01ed01GR4 /18P M
SY'ST ) 1T 00'ET S € oM Aliin
68°LT S I 0191 S 01 Jojeladp wwodspp)
€0°LT S [4) €9°ET S S UBPIUYIBY DIAIDS
£0°LT ) €1 00°€T S € uepuyss] Suiphiay
f44°)4 S 4! 0S'ET S 4 Jojesado dwng
Sv'ST S 11 00'€T $ € juepuaily doys oud
SY'ST s 0S€T § ¥ sadjaH ueld
8.'81 S ST 0191 S 01 1slje1oads |jolhed
0L0t A vL°9T S 11 leSajesed
vL1e ) 81T €8'8T S ¥1 uRWal04
aley Suplels apeiy aiey Buiuels  ssy1d 3L qor
pasodold  pasooid €202 €202
20z “CCOT AL -T20Z Ad

-€20T Ad

A4NNILLNOD -- LdINIXI-NON

= SHINVHD % J.1LVY INLLYVLS NOLLVDIAISSYT)



a8uey) sse|) aSesany

J0JRIISILIUPY WR3SAS

10pauq Aojouyps) uoneuwiofuj

safuey)
PapuBWILIOIBY YUM SBjILL qof

%6'9T
%69°ST
%69°'ST
%69°ST
%L9°GT
%L9°ST
%69°ST
%LTEE
%69°ST
%L9°'ST
%69°'ST
%10°ST
%8v'1¢
%10°ST
%1201
%L9°ST
%567
%EGEE
%ES'LT
%LY'TC
%1201
%69°ST
%81°'1¢
%0L°ST
%56t
%0°0
374584
%0L’ST
%96°'€E
%9S°'LT
%99°LT

S3ivy

ONLLYVLS
woy
aseaou) o

TE8TT

£T°6C
ET'6¢
€167
v0'6€
(4414
€1°6¢
LB'EC
ET'6T
(47474
ET'6C
oT'sy
£8'6Y
0TSy
SLLT
yo'6e
LB'ET
v0'6¢E
vO'EY
¥0'6E
SiLT
ET'6¢
€86y
'Ly
LE6'EC

650¢€
9Ly
ELEE
(494
(A4S
a1ey Suipeys
IavHO
pasodouyg
YT0Z-€20T Ad

RVA Vs T s Y e VA2 T 72 S Vo S P A ¥ o 2 R T V2 Y T R 72 N Vs SR Vo S Vs S 7y SV RV 0720 72 R 72 S Vo R 7 A V4 3

144
44
[ 44
o€
f44
e
(074
124
(44
ve
€€
SE
g€
€2
o€
0z
o€
43
0€
€T
1 44
SE
Ve
0t
6T
74
Ve
LT
9¢
9T
apesn
pasodoug

'81°ST

81's¢
81's¢
81'st
SL'EE
82t

00'8T
81'ST
82T
81T
0g6¢g
Z01Y
0€'6E
81°5Z
SLEE
87T
ST'6¢
SLEE
YTZE
81'ST
81°sT
00Ty
[dvisy
8¢
¥8'2¢C
ST'6¢
20Ty
8T'S¢
81'st
81°'s¢
3[Npayas
1dwaxy
Uo WinwiuAl
€2-ZTZ Ad

A2 R 70 R Ve R R T Vs A Vo R Vs i Y Y T T T Vo A Ve A Y e s Y Y R T A T2 0 R 7y S Pe A 7 R V) R

W WA BN e OO mMmmSsamMON N O™ WKW MmMWWw W

(Y

ssep)

ydwaxz
£70¢

~TC0T A4

10siA18dnS AP
10S1I3AANS M
Josiazedng sa3epp
1019341Q SIIIAIDS WISLINOY
1sijeads swslsAg
i0siaiadng 98
I8N 1a/s1uang jeieds
losiatedng s15em pijos
{e0LI03SIH /IBuue]d JolUas
13 ssnioed/Buiseydang
J013.41Q SHIOM 2Hgnd
#91YD 9dljod
10323210 SIAS ASQ/Buluue)y
1a3euey syied
J030311g 38Y 13 Syied
Josiazadns N
JaBeue 1)
1010810 YH
10308113 Y3jesaH
JuspuauLadng 8s51n0) Jj09
10siAs9dng s8eien
$Biyd aai4
103D341Q ddueULY
Josiaadng suoleIIUNLL WO
JosiaIadng suo3r9)|0)
Aseyanag A
J33uibuz A3
I3 syuswaAosdwy [endey
[B12Y0 Buipping
138euepy Sununoy

SjiLL qof

(SNOILISOd

aNnNd WSTINOo.L

¥ ALITILN
“TVHANID)

SAINVHI %
4.LVY DONLLYVLS
NOILLVILAISSVT)

LdINAXH



"S93ueYD PAPUBWIWIOIBI 7 Jed, Joj uoitesedald Ul Jeah ay1 InoySnolyl anunuos [jim 3|npayds afem jo uoienjens

"saly|iqisuodsau 9aAojdws
01 S83ULYD JO PUEB 3UNJONJIS S,A11D BY3} UO paseq SUBWIAOW pue sadueyd 1o} mojje 01 3[qixd)4 sI ue|d pasodoud sy}

"YZ0T-£207 A4 40} onss| Alnba [euIaiul SS3IPPE 01 G7 01 H SSBD Wolj paisnipe sem uoisod Aieaioag Aln .

"SIUSWBAOW AJBSISAIUUR B4N1NY JOJ MO||E OS|e PJNOM pue
slosiniadng A 9 |je Suiisnipe Ag paajos sem anss| 9YL 'Pa31Ndd0 sallesiaAjuue [ljun sse Atesodwa) e uj pasejd
Ua3q aAey pjnom yoiym suoisod g passaippe siyl --- 4z sse|d 01 paisnipe atom S10SINIDANS SHIOM JjgNnd (9) XIS »

'SUIIOU0D
A1inbs [eusdiui ssaippe 01 suoisod SuImoj|o} 341 01 Spew 1M siuswisnipe jeuoiyppe ‘suoiiejuasaid doysyiom Jayy

"SSe|2 PapUBWWO0IaI BY3 Ut Panlos

99 |jim uorisod ay3 ‘AJesiaAluue Sey [BNPIAIPUL 941 30UQ "SUOIIRIIIIIDI JUBLIND 93} apnjoul 0} pue WNWIUIW %¢

91 3sea| 1e 9A19d3d [enpIAIpul 9ARY 0} da)s e ul uonisod ay3 ,10]s, 03 AJessadau sem uotsod auo o3 uswisn{pe Joulp
'9SER.OUL WINWIUIW %€ B DAISI3J 0 159502 dals 03 Pa11ojs uonisod 1039841Q UaWdO[IABQ JIWLOU0IT

"3|npayds a8em uejd dais pasodoad sy ojuj yeis 1dwexa «Y0[S,, 01 paiinbau syuawisn(py

_ "9||ins3ur)y
340 A1) 8y3 Jo sunjonuls [eusslu Y3 pue Apnis uaaigiang uo Paseq Sasse|d 14 159q 031 paAoWw atam suoiyisod dwiaxy

4LON OL SINA.LI
== SHINVHD % ALV INLLIVLS NOLLVDIAISSYT1D



%8
%9C 01 %8
%CT 01 %8
%071 03 %8
%CC 01 %6
%¥C 01 %9
%CC 01 %L
%ET 0 %L
%1€ 01 %6
%9C 03 %L
%171 01 %9
%07 01 %L
%07 01 %L
%ET 01 %L
%0¢ 03 %Y

%E

%6
95ea10u| aduey afejusdiagd

shojldwy (41
soahodw3 14 T- 14 6T
savhojdw 14 9T
soshojdwd 14 9¢
ssahojdwi 14§
J31dT8149
saahojdw3 1471
sashojdwi 14 6
se9hojdw3 14 ST
seahojdw3 147 149
seaAojdw 147
saahojdwy 14 €
saahodwy 147
sashojdwl 146

SVISv/ldz/ld¢€

EENERS
savhojdwy 147

duiyesrs

Slueliep 4d-90T¢
UoI1eB13SaAY] [_UILILY-FOTT

SUOIEANWWO)-E0TT
|0d1ed 331|0d-20TT
ulwipy 831j04-107¢

1no) [edpunin-£08T
ulpy soueul-1087
I4PUBT-E0LT

133|0) uoneuues-zo/1
aauey|duwio) apod-£097
HWIRd-7097
3uluueld-1097
[e337-00¢T

¥H-00TT

UlWpy wsunol-1/07
J0d3-09071

JaBeuely AD-0T0T
uoisinig/idaq

NV1d
NOILLVOIIISSVT)

3
NOLLVSNAdINOD

YZAd



01
%bT 01 %L1
%ZE 01 %9
%WT 03 %bT
%S 01 %S
%9 0} %8
%TZ 0} %6
%6T 03 %9T
%8T 01 %S
%6T 01 %€
%¥T 01 %9
%9 03 %0T
%92 03 %L1
%0T 03 %6
%ET 0} %L
%1 03 %G
%LT 0} %9
%0T 03 %L
%07 03 %¢

aseasou] a8uey adejuadiagd

1d€B44¢
1dT1R8149
33148
314¢
33146
33148
3147
33146

314 €T
diR14¢
ldERLI4L
EENTRA-NERY
331408 14¢€

3314 7R 1407
s9ahojdw3 14 67

s9ahojdwy 148
seahojdwy 147

33 1dT8148¢
Buyyels

S9lljioe4-0208
ulwpy md '8 8u3-0008
UOI12NJISU0Y JBMIS-E00.
JUB{d YInos MM-200L
1Ue|d J91EMIISBM-TO0L
Su01193{103-T0¢9
JUle|p Jolep wilois-1079
uoiRNpo.d Jalem-z009
UO0119NJ3SU0Y) J91.M-T009
doys 0.4 95407 J|0O-7TSH
9JUBUBIUIBIA YIBd-E0SY
1UIBA 8SIN0D) JJOD-70SY
ulwpy syled-10Sy
Y} ESH-001
193.115-0590€
adelen-0e0s
ulwpy Mmd-000¢
9114-00¢¢

uoisinig/adag

NV1d

NOILILVDIIISSVT)

®

NOILLVSNAdINOD

VA4



131

uepuyoey Suiphray
1151{eads Buljjig Jawolsn)
ey Aindag
151j2103dS SAIAIDS jRWIUY
uepRIUYIDY OUBPIAT

103es3dQ Juswdinby s
1sijepads Juawade|d 13 ey

e S SSTZ $ ToZ $ €66 S 96 S W8T S TLUT 0§ €0ULT S
PEST S| 68PT S| 9vvT S| vObl SIE9ET ¢
g days £ dais g das g dais v dars €dazs zdajs 1 da)s
UBRIUYIZ] SARRIISIUIWpPY
uePRIUYIB) SIJIAIBS
11 ARRIUBSBIdBY SP21AISS 13 Buljjig JoWOo3sSN) JojesadQ dwng
iadjaH ueld JuBpUaNY aJe) jewiuy
SE'TC S ES0Z $ PL6T S 8691 S ST8T S SSUT S /89T $§ Czol S
SLYT  s|zevT $|oeer s|osEr )
g dajs £ das 9dais s dais v dais £das Z dais T dais
uepRiuyda] Jspeay Js19N 330 AN
| 3AnejuasaIday S321A19S 1 Fuljjig JBwWo)sn) luepuany [suuay
1IN BOUBUBIUIBI SPUNO0IY juepuany doys oid jjon
1DYI0M DoUBUIIULRIA D1|gNd uelpoIsn)
€02 S SS6T $ 088T $ 09T S 8EYT S TL9TS £09T  § S¥ST $
6IVT S| LLET  S|/E€T S| 00°€ETS
g dayg £ dags 94das g dais ¥ dais £dais Z dais I dais

eT

ct

1T

# ss0))
MaN

NV1d NOILVSNIdINOD ANV NOILYDIJISSY1D ITHADNI 40 ALD
vC-€CAd AdOD DNIIYOM T 1edA @3lvadn €z0z/0E/80

S00

00

€02
ssej)

%Y=5d231S 1§ %S = Sas5L]) 1T JROA

H10AIHIS
HLVd



S6°SC

Z1

1s1je1ads 22inosay uewiny

S S6'¥C

$ 66€t S

JAVR Y4

$

81°¢¢

S E€€1Z

S 1502

S 6T

STLT S

SL°9T

$

L29T

S| 6L°ST

S| €EST

S| 88VI

g das

£ days

g das

S dais

v dais

gdas

Z dais

1 das

TLve

ioleluqges/ispiom

UBRDIUYISL BJUBUBIUIENN
J0IBUIPIO0D BARASIUIWPY

1s1jeldds fjoihed

J01e13dQ UOIINPOId 131EM

lojesadQ 193emalsem

JojesadQ uawdinb3l Aneay
uepiuyda) Suusauidul

S 9L'€e

uepiuydal §19

S §87C S

L6°TC

$

[4 %4

S TI€0¢

S €561

S 88T

v

6591 §

191

$

v9'sT

S| 8T'ST

s|scvt

S| IEYT

g dajs

£ d3s

9 dais

§dazs

v dais

£das

Z dais

T dais

bvSee

Joyadsuj Buipping

Jo1adsu| duetjdwon apo)

uepIUYI3] qel

10184840 SuOHEdIUNWIWOI3|3 )

1sHenads 4/v

JUe3SISSY BulluNcIsY

JURISISSY 2ANEASIUIWPY
111s1{eioads Buj|jig Jowolsn)

S €97

uepiuyday Aiojuanu)

S 9T $

26°0¢

$

[4%114

S vE6T

10JBUIPIO0) UORBBNBY

S 0981

S 68T

$

S6'ST S

6v'S1

$

P0'ST

s |oovT

SISTVT

sios€t

$

g dajs

£ dais

9 dazs

§dajs

¥ dais

£dais

z dais

I dajs

)2

ST

vr

800

£0D

900

dANNILLNOD

H1NAIHIS
4LVd



€T

Josiaiadng s,uoipdajjo)
11 10 adsuj y3jesy
S e s

¥0"0€ S 8887

0L°9¢

S 89Sz

S 69'vC

S vLEL

S €872

6T §

881

S |ezst

SloLLt

S| veLt

S|vL9t

g das £ das 9dais

G dals

¥ dais

£€das

z da1s

1 dais

luelsissy Buusauisug

1sHeads Buddg BWND

UOIONIISUOD - 131EMBISEAN - UBLLSIOS
SIUB|d - 131BMDISBAA - UBWIBIOY
Siapeay 4319 - UBWSI0Y

UO11eaII3Y g SHjded - UBWIAIOS

4109 - UOIIE3IIBY 13 SHIEJ - UBWSIO
182415 - uBWAlOY

llypue] - uewalod

91SBM PIOS - UBWaI04

19°82 $ IS8T $ svor  $

1314

S Svve

S 1IS°€L

S 19°CT

S vLIT

£9°8T S

[4% 1)

$|o9sT

$ 18041

S | 6591

s|otot

g dajs £ dais 9dajs

§das

v dais

gdas

Z dais

I dajs

| lopadsuj yyjeay

UBPRIUYDS] SJUBUSIURI peal
JojeladQ suoneunuwiwoda|ay pesl
JojesadQ Juswdinbg AreaH Joluas
{e8ajesey

uepiuya] ysag diay

STLT

S 029t

S 6T'ST $

(4474

S 6TET

S 6ETT

S E5'1¢

$ 0L0T

0’61

$

S6°LT S

[A A"

S |z6e9t

S 129t

S| v6'ST

S| 6vstT

8 daxs

£ dars

9dajs

s dajs

pdais

€ dais

Z dais

I da3s

61

81

LT

110

010

602

dANNLLNOD

H1NAIHIS
4LVd



14!

juepusjuniadng asino) jjon

1a8eue sxied

15°9¢ $ TI'SE S 9L€€E $ 9vZe $ TTIE S TOOE ¢ 9882 S SLUT
LT $|soTe S|ovie  $|8L0C $|8T0T $]|6S6T
g dais £ das 9 dais s days v d215 £dals Zdas T dais
1921110 UORBALIBSBId 21I0)5IH/13UUR|d JO1UBS
101BA1SIUWIPY SWISAS
LLYE S VWEE S STTE $ 1608 $ WL $ 858¢ S 8v/iT § Tv9r
Y8T¢ $|0TTC $(8507 S$|86T S|over S]ess8I
8 daig £ das 94da1s G dajs v da1s £ dais Z dais I dais
Zr'ee S V8TE S T90E $ vveT S TE8T $ 2TULT S LT9C § [T'ST
00Tz $|8e0C S|6L6T S|TT6T $[998T S|ITST
8 dais £ das 9 daxs G days v dais £ dais zdais I das
133UBN UMOIUMOQ/SIUBAT [eDadS
10S1A49dNG SUOTIEIIUNWIWOY
10siaadng 1ino) jedpiuniy
Ja3utBug pafoid
AN $ EE0E $ 9T6C S YO8 S 969¢ S T6'ST § €6VC S L6'ET
6T°0C S |096T $|€06T $|ip8T S|v6/T S|IvLT
8 dais £ dars 9 dais G dajg p dais £ dais zdais I dajs

* dANNILLNOD

TINATHDS
~ 1LV

[4%8)



09°9%

401 JURWAO]AASQ d1WOUED]

S I8Yr $ 80EFr S E¥TF S €868 $ 0€8E S €8°9¢ S Ivse $
99z S| S8€r S|SrTeEr S|ivrer s|e®TT $[srir S
g dais £ days 9dais s dag ED £das zdas 1 dajs
Jageuriy syuswanosdwy jeyider
438eUBN ASOIOUYDI] UOHBUIION]
8E'bY S [9C%Y S E0TY $ Sh6E S V6'LE S 8¥9E S LO'SE S ELEE S
9S8¥v¢C S| S8'€C S| STEL WA X4 S|81e S| 8T1C S
g dais £ dais 9dais s dais v dals £ das zdas Tdas
12O Buip)ing
Ja8euey Supunoloy
Leey S ¥9°0v S 80'6€ S 89'/E S Er9€ S vLVE S Oveg S zize S
95'v¢ S| S8°€T S| STEL S|Lvee S| Z8'TT S |81tz S
8 daig £ das 94dais §dais v dais £ das zdals I dais
Aseyaanas A
Sgov S TL8E S CCiE S 6L'SE S Tvve S 60EE S 18'1€ $ 65°0F )
98¢ S|S8e€r Ssrter S|iver Szt S8z S
gdag £ dais 9 dajs g dajs v das £ dais Z dais I dajs
J0s1a13dng UoIDNPOIY 1918 N
Josiaadng saiem
losianzedng Jaiemalsepn
10s19dng 31SeM PIjOS
Josiniadng 39ais
J0s1uadng adelen
Jadeuely safioed )g Suiseyoung
yE'8¢€ S 989 $§ Sp'SE S 80pE S LLTE S ISTE § 0£0E ¢ €162 S
(9°€T S| €6tz s|9TTz S$|19Tr $|660¢ slLe0z §
g dais £ dajs 9daig S dais v dais £ dajs zdas I dais

8¢

V44

9

L7 4

ve

L1

912

J4INNILNOD

H1NAIHIS
H4LVY



91

10392110 SHIOM 21|gnd
Jop841Q s8InRS JuawdolaAa(Q g Suiuue|d

LY'6S S 614S $ 66%S S (875 $ ¥80S $ 888y S 004y $§ orsy
9S'vZ S| S8'€T S |STEC S|ivTz $|’8Tr S|8TTe
g das £ das g dazs g dais v dais € dajs Z dais 1 dais
1030211} 924n0SaY ueWINK
¥9°9s S 9Y'¥S S LETS $ SEO0S S w8y $ 95°9v S 9vr S vOEV
9s've S| s8€r S|srer S|ivTz Ss|este S| 8112
g dajs £ das 9 dajs gdas v dais £ dais Z dais I dais
¥6°€S S (8TS S [86F S 96UV S TTO¥ S VEWY $ €9t S 660V
9S'vZ S| S8€r S |ST'er S|iver $|z8Te S
g daxs £ dais 9 dais g dais ¥ dais £dais Z dais I dais
Jopaiiq Adojouypa) uonewlou)
10303110 Y3jesH
10328417 $921AIBS WISLINO]
10323113 UoNeaIIBY 1Y Nied
8¢'TS S Oover S 0S4y S [9Sr S T6EY S €Ty $ 090r $ vO'eE
9S'v¢ S| S®€T S|svse Slivze $|zsTe S| 81'1¢
g das £ dajs 9 days §dais ¥ dais £dszs zdas I da1s
£6°8Y S SOLy $ vTsyr ¢ 0SEv S T8Ir $ TCor $ (98 ¢ 8I/E
9S T S| S8'€T S |ST'ET S| ivee S|T8TCe S |8I'1C
8 dais £ dajg g dazs 5 dais v dais £ dajs Zdais I daxs

EE

43

43

og

6¢C

dANNILNOD

d1NAIHIS

HLVY



L1

6L S 1569 $ v¥899 $ LZv9 S 6LT9 S TreS $ ETLS v6'vS
9S¥C S |S8€C $|ST'EC  S|ivIr S |z81e 8T°T¢
g days £ das 9 daxs G da3s v dais £ dais zdais I dais
S8°89 $ 0099 S S9€9 S TTTI9 $ S8'8S $ 6595 S IvvS [ASrA
9s've S |G8€r S$|SsTeCc S| vz S| w8TC 81°1¢
8 dajs £ das 9 dais g dais v dais £ das z da1s I das
314D 3dlj04
oo any
£S89 $ S0€9 $ 7909 $ 678 $ SO9S S 68E€S S 8IS £€8°6t
9s'v¢ S| S8€ S |St€r  S|ivre S|zeTe 8T°TC
8 dajs £ dais 9 dajs g dais ¥ dais £ dais z dais I dajs
101311 dURUlY
183ui8uz A
Sv'Z9 $ G009 $ WLLS S TSSS ¢ 8€€S ¢ €£TIS S GE6p Sv'Ly
9SvT S |S8€ S|STe€r S|ivze $|z81e 81°1¢
g daig £ da1s 9 dais g da3s p dais gdays zdas I dajg

LE

9¢€

g€

143

d4NNILNOD

H10AdIHIS

H4LVY



81

sleah Gz wnuwixew - 82iA18s Jo Jeak Jad yjuow Jad G ¢ - INVEOONd ALl AIONO1

1eBeuey A0 sy Aq panoidde asimiayio ssejun ‘S0 SWeS sy} Ul uoijisod e Buiuiejuiew
(seahojdwe 80IAISS [INID pUE SIBDIO BAINJSXS Buipn|oxs) saafojdwsa e o} JueAs|al aq |leys peyd Aunoy ey |

‘g da)s yoeal
Iun Jo Jeak UiGz pue ‘0z ‘Sl ‘0l ‘9 ‘¢ ‘I :siesh Buimojjos su) jo uonajdwiod uodn delg xau sy} 0}

ssaiboud seakojdwz -auly Jo swi} Je Juswedeld dels Woly paje|nojes ale sasealou; deyg

"032 ‘sjuelsissy uonealday ‘spaendayin/sioloniisul/s)uepualiy/iaSeury |00d (pnjaul suomisod Jo ajdwex3
saaAojdwy Aiesodwia /jeuosess
0001 )
UIN SNOLLISOd 43H10

dANNILLNOD

H10AIHIS
HLVY



61

€90'vL ¢

lgv'esl ¢

Ly'e6l $
wnuwixep

G6S ' $ abpnr unos (edioiunpy

2es'8s ¢ goos—% € - "4301d40 3AILNDTIXI
Rsusopy AuD
Pry'6el $ o0P's0L ¢ Z - ¥321440 IAILLND3IX3
Jebeuepy A1D
€68'991 $ ove'gel ¢ I —¥321440 3AILND3X3T
utodpiiy wnwiun

9INPaYIS a3/ 192140 IA1INIBXT HZ0Z-E20T Ad

uejd uoilesuadwo) g uonedlyisse|d ajjassury jo Ay

HINAIHIS ADVM ddI1440 JALLADAXA



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER Iil,
ARTICLE 7, PERSONNEL POLICIES; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare of the City of
Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS:

THAT Section 3-7-1 of Article 7: Personnel Policies of Chapter Ill. Administration of the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 3-7-1 ADOPTION OF THE JOB CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN.

The City of Kingsville Classification and Compensation Plan dated effective as of October 1, 2023
is hereby adopted by reference providing for certain classifications and positions as more pamcularly

defi ned therem Classified posmons and incumbents thereof
shall be subject to the terms and conditions of all policies

incorporated by reference and adopted by the City Commission by resolution. All employees {executive;

exemptand-non-exempt) serve at will, at the pleasure of the City Manager, or designee, or at the pleasure
of the City Commission if appointed by the City Commission, and shall have and continue such at-will
status, notwithstanding any other provision of this Classification Plan, any other City Ordinance, or any rule

or regulation of the City.

All Employees (excluding civil service personnel) Nen-Exempt-Non-Civil-Service-employees of the

City of Kingsville are placed on the City of Kingsville FY 2023-2024 Employee Wage Schedule in a
corresponding step for the specified position according-to-the-Gity-of Kingsville-Fiscal Year2022-2023 Non-

Exempt-Chad.

New hires shall be placed at the compensation Class for the designated positions. New hires may
be placed in the Step within the designated Class corresponding to the years of experience the new
employee brings to the City correlating to the designated duties of the position rette-exceed-Step-&5-unless

Nen-Exempte Employees promoted, transferred or temporarily assigned to a position in a higher
classification range shall commence at a step of the higher Class. Each promoted, transferred or
temporarily assigned employee shall then proceed to the next step after one (1) year in their current position
and shall proceed to each step thereafter on the 39, 6% 10", apd 15%, 20% _and 25" year or unti the
employee reaches the final sixth step of the compensation schedule.

Employees demoted, transferred, temporarily assigned, or accepting a position in a lower Class
shall commence at a step of pay in the lower Class. Employees shall proceed to the next step of the
compensation plan, as scheduled, based on years of City service. :




Executive Level 1, 2, & 3 +&2 positions shall receive a cost of living adjustment when Ner-Exempt

Non-Civil-Serviece employees (excluding civil service personnel) receive a cost of living adjustment unless
superseded by an employment agreement. The City Commission shall evaluate the performance of and

recommend salaries for Executive Level 1, 2, & 3 4+-&2 positions each July to prepare for the up-coming
fiscal year.

L.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the extent of
such conflict only.

.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this
ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it
shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this
ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision,
clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

v.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and publication as
required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the __5th day of ___September , 2023.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 11th day of September , 2023.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST.

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



uepuyda] uipAsay

[ Isqerdads Buyjig sswoisn)
31810 Mndag

1s1jeads saoiAlaS jRWIUY
uBRIUYIS] 9IUBPIAY
JojesadQ wawdinby 1ysn
1sije1oads Juswsde|d 18 BYely]

wee S SSTCT $ wor S €661 S 9T6T S ST S TL/T S 04T S
VEST  S168PT  S|9Yv¥I  S|vovT S| €9€T  §
8 dajs £ dazs 9dais 5 dajs y dais € dais Z dais 7 da3s
UBIDIUYI3 | SARIISIIIWPY
ueRIUYI3] SaNMIBS
Il 9AlreIUSSRIdRY $3IAIBS 1§ Suljjig JBUIOISNYD Jojesad( dwny
1adjaH 1ue|d Juepually a4e) [ewliuy
SE'TT $ ES0C S w6 S 868  $ STST S SSUT $ /99T $ L9t §
SLYT  S|CEPT  $|{06€T  $|oSer §
g dais £ d33s 9 dajs §dais v dajs £ dajs Z dais 1 dais
UBIDIUYDD] J3peay 1813y AaioM Amn
| 3nlelUBsaLday sa31AIs 13 Suljig Jswolsny) UepUally jauusy
133400 PIUBUDIUIBIA SPUNOID) luepuany doys oud |09
19310/, BouBUBIUIRIA JjqNnd uelpoisny
£€°02 $ SS6T S 088T $ L08T $ 8ELT S TL9TS L09T $ Sp'sT $
6TVT S| LLET  S|LEET S| 00ETS
gdajs £das 9 dajs sdas ¥ dajs £ dazs Z dais I dazs

£T

44

IT

#Sso))
Mmap

500

02

€00
ssep)

%p=5d31S ¥ %G = SISSE|) IT JedA
NV1d NOILVSNIdINOD ANV NOLLYIIHISSY1D ITUIADNDI 40 ALD

bZ-€CAd AdOD DNIIHOM T 194 Q3lvadn €20z/0€/80



| Jodadsu| yijesy

UBIDIUYDB ] SOURUSIUIRIN PED

103e49d() SUOIIEDIUNLIWOIB|D. pea

JojesadQ uswdinb3y Anesy Joluss

je8ajeied

uePuYyda] ysaq divyH

S¢Le S 079z S 61'SC S TTve S 6TET S 6£TC S ES'1T S o0/L'0T S
2061 S S6°LT 8 4 A S|zest S|evor S| ¥6'ST S| 6¥ST S
8dag £d3as 9 dajg G dajs p dais £ dajs z das T dais
1sijerads adunossy uewny
$6'GC S S6¥C $ 66€C S L0€T S 8TTZ S E€TT $ IS0T S TL6ET S
ST'LT S| SL9T S| 4791 S| 6LST S| €gst S| 88v1 S
8 dajs £ dajs 9 dais g daxs v dais € dajs z das I dajs
lojesuges/iapiam
ueIUYIB] SIUBUBIUIRIN
10JBUIPIOOD) BAIRAISILIWLPY
1sierds jloihed
J0jes3dQ uonINPOoUd 431
lojesadQ Jojemalsep
JojesadQ juswdinby Aneay
ueyds ] Suisasuidug
uepIuYIB] 5i9
1L92T S 9r€T S §8'C¢ S (6'TC S CTTT S TIg0t S €967 S 881 S
6S9T S|TT9T  S|V¥9ST  $|8T'ST S$|SLvT  S|TevT o
g dajs £ da3s 9 dais G dag ¥ dajs £dais Z dais T dajs
1030adsu| Suipjing
Joyradsu) asueydwo) apo)
ueniuysay qgel
J03e43d() SUDHBIIUNWIWIOIR}B ]
sijeads d/v
JUeISISSy SununoNdy
JUelSISSY aAaleSILIWpY
11 3stje1dads Suljjig BwoIsny
uepIuydIa] Alojusau| 101eUIPIO0T) UoIIeaIIRY
YS€ET S €9'T¢ S 91T S T60T S zioe S YE6T S 09'8T S 68/1 S
S6°'ST S| 6¥'ST S| voST S| o9yt S| 8TvT S|9L€T S
g dais ¢ da3s 9 daig S dajs v dais £ daig z dais T dais

LT

9t

5T

vr

600

802

L0

90D



133140 UOIIBAISSBd J1IO]SIH /IBuUUe|d JOIUBS
10JRJISIUWPY SWASAS

LLYE S PYEE $ STZE S 1606 $ TL6T S 8S8C 0§ 8pLT ¢ Tv9r  $
12 4 S| ozTe S| 8soe S| 8661 S| ovel $]€881 S
8 das £d3s 9dazs 5 dajs ¥ 4335 £ dazs z dais I dajs
CT'EE S P81IE S 790¢ S 6T S 1€'8C S 7TLT S LT'9T S LTSz )
00’12 S| 8€0C S| 6L6T S| 1761 $ 19981 S1T1°8T S
g dais £dais 9 dajs G dajs ¥ dais £ das Z dajs T dajs
Ja8euRp UMOIUMOQ/SIUBAT [e1DadS
Josiauadng suopesnwwoen
Josiusdng Linod jedpiuniy
Jsauiu3 pafoly
AR S €£0¢ S 916z S 08¢ S 96'9Z S T6'ST S E6'%C S L6'ET S
61'0¢ S| 0961 S| €061 S| Lyet S|v6LT S|IvLT S
8dajs £ da15 g dais 5 dajs p dais £ dais Z da1s I dajs
Josiatadng s,uopas|0)
1 J01dadsu| yijesH
70'0¢ S 88'8T S LL12 S 0492 S 89St S 697C S vLEC S €8'CC S
Iv'6T S| v881 S| 628t R TAVAS S| vTLT S|vLot S
gdas Ldas 9 daig s days v dais £das z dajs I dajs
uelsissy Supaauiduy
1sie1ads 8Ua2S Bw)
UOIIINIISUOY) - JI1EMBISBAN - UBWIBIO0S
sjueld - 191EMBISEAN - UBWIRIO
siapeay Jala - uewalny
UOI1R3UDDY 1§ SHJe - UBWSI0
4|09 - uoHe3I09Y g SJed - UBWBIOS
193115 - UBWIDIO
Ilypue - urwaioy
31SEM PIJOS - UBWIBI0
19'8¢ S 1§42 S Ssv9T S E¥'ST S Svve S A X4 S 1972 S w1z S
[9°8T s]lziet S109LT S| 80LT S| 6591 sjotot S
gdas £ dais 9 dalg G dajg ¥ dais £ dais Z daxg I das

44

4%
Iz

€10
oc

(4%
67

110
8T

01d



8EY

138euepy syuswancadwi jeyden
198euelp ASojouyds uoizeWION]

S L9Tr S €0V

S SveE $ v6/E S 8¥9E $§ [OSE S €L°€€
, 98'vZ S| S®ET S| sTEe S|ivze  $|zeTe S| 8TTe
gdas £da3s g dais §days ¥ dajs € dags z days I dajs
{eyO duipjing
Jadeuepy Suiunoosoy
LTty S 9oy S 80'6¢ S 8Y9/€ S €T'9¢ S VLVE S Ob'eg S Tree
98Vt S| S8€C  S|sree S|ivze $|w8te  s|8rTIT
g dais £ dais g dais G dajs v dals £ daig z dajs T dais
Aeyasoss Ay
STov S T.'8¢ S CULE S 6L'SE S TIvvE S 60'€E S 1I8'1E S 65°0F
9svZ S |S8E€L S|strez S|ivee $1T81e S181'1C
gdas £ das g dais S dazs v dais £ dajs z dajs T dajs
J0siasadng uoiINpold Jalepm
Josiaisdng 133epn
Josiaiadng 1ajemalsepn
10sia1adng 315EAR PIOS
Jospuadng 189115
losiasadng sSesen
Jadeuepy sanpoed 19 Suiseyaung
vE'BE S 98'9¢ S SP'SE  §S 80vE § sLee S 1971¢ S ogoe S €T'6C
9°€T Sleeze s|o9tee S|t912 S| 660C S WANT4
gdas Ldas 9 dais G dajs ¥ dajs £ dajs z dazs I das
juepuajuuadng 351n0) 3joo
JaBeuey syueq
16°9¢ S TT'sE $ 9L€E S 9vzeE  $§ TTIE S$ T00€E S 988C S ST
12T s|sote S|ovie S|8L0T $|8r0¢ S| 6561
gdajs £ dais 9 dais g days v da1s € dazs z dajs I dais

V44
9z
5C

LTD
44

910
1 Y4

ST



1019811 IUeULf

J9aui8ul A
SP'C9 S 5009 S v/LS S TS'SS S BEES S €€1I9 S Sg6v S 9viv
99'vT S| S8€T S| STee S| ivze S| z8te S |8T1C
gdais £das 9 dais S days v dais € dajs z da1s T dais
10193417 SHOM Njgnd
103981 5931A435 Juswdo)anaq 13 Buluue|d
LV'6S S BT/LS S 66VS S L8TS S P80S S 888y S 00°Ly S 0TSy
9S'vC S| S8'€e S|STEe S| ivee S| 81T S18TTT
gdajs £da15 9 dajs s dajs v dais £ dais z dazs I dajs
1039311Q 32IN0S3Y UBWINK
¥9°9% S ov'vs S [£€7TS S SE0S S sy S 959y S 9Lvy S voey
95'¥¢ S | S8€e S|sree S| ivee S|zgte S|8T1z
gdajs £dais 9 dajs § dajs v dajs £ dajs z dais T dags
P6'ES S L81S S 186V S 96°LY S IT9% S VeV S €9y S 660%
99'7¢ S| s8'€e S| ST S| LvTe S|T81C )
8 dajs £ dals 9 dajg g dais v dais £ dais z dais I dais
10323.41Q A3ojouyds | uopeWIOU]
10123.11Q Y3jesH
103081 S9DIAIBS WSUNO]
10333.1q UoiERIIBY 78 Yied
8¢'TS S Oovey S 0S'LY S L9Sh S I6EY S €Ty S 090V S pO'sE
95'v¢C S| S8°€T S| STEe S| ivee S|e8te S|8T'12
g dais £das 9 dajs § days ¥ dajs £ dajs z dags 1 dag
£6'8Y S SO'tYy S vesy S 05ty S I81Iv S TTow S £98¢ S 8T'/E
99'v¢ S|s8€z SlsTee Siivee S| z81T S|8T1T
gdas Ldas 9das g dajg ¥ dajs £ dars z days I dais
1013341 1uawdoPAl(] J1WoU0I3
09'9% S I8VY S 80°¢d S EVTv S €8'6¢ S 0€8¢ S €89¢ S Ivse
95 ¥ S| s8€e S|STEe S| ivee S|T8'1C S18TTT
g dajs £dais 9 dajs § dajs v dajs £ dajs z dais T daig

143

133

43

23

og

6¢

8C



sieeA Gz wnwixeww - d9IAI18S 4o Jeak Jad yyuow Jod G ¢ - INVNOONd ALIAIONOT

“1abeuepy A0 sy} Aq pencidde ssimiay}o sssjun ‘SSyD swes ay} ul uonisod e Buiuieiurew

(se@aholdwe 901A18S IAID pUE SISDI0 BAINJSXS Buipn|oxs) saakojdws |je 0} JueAs|al aq {jeys peyo Aunoy ey

‘g da)g yoeal

[3un Jo 1eah YiGz pue ‘0z ‘1L ‘0l ‘9 ‘g ‘| :sieak Bumojjo; auy jo uopsjdwoo uodn dalg xau ay) 03
ssa1fo.d seahojdwg -auy jo awy je usweoe|d de}g woul pajejnoje ale sasealoul ds)g

212 ‘sjuelsISSY Uoneasay ‘spiendayil/s103oniisu)/siuepualiy/iageueyy (004 :apnpul suoisod 10 ajdwexg

00°0T S
UiN
6C'tL S 1969 S ¥899 S LTP9 S 6419 S ¢t'6s S E€T°/S v6'vS )
9Svz S| s8€r  S|ster  $|iver s|esit 811 S
g dajs Zdas 9 daig §dais p dais £das z dais I d3is
G8'89 S 0799 § S9°¢€9 $ TCI9 $ 5885 $ 6595 S IvHS CETS S
9S'vC S| S8€T  S|STEr  S|iver S| e8Te 811z §
gdais £ dais 9 dajs S das v dais € dais Z dais T dais
$81y) soyjog
$BYD By
L§°S9 S S0€9 S 7909 S 678 S SO9S S 68¢S S 78IS €86 S
9svZ §|S8Er  S|sree S| ivTT $12871T 8T'T¢ S
g dajs £ das g days §dais ¥ dals £ das z da1s 1 da1g

saaho|dw3 Asesodwa ] /jeuoseas

SNOILISOd ¥3H10

LE

9

5¢€



City of Kingsville Classification & Compensation Plan

FY 2023-2024 Executive Officer Wage Schedule

Minimum Midpoint
EXECUTIVE OFFICER -1 $ 138,348 $ 166,893
City Manager
EXECUTIVE OFFICER - 2 $ 105408 $ 139,444
City Attorney
EXECUTIVE OFFICER - 3 $——45.000 $ 59,532

Municipal Court Judge $ 44 595

Maximum
$ 195,441

$ 173,481

$ 74,083



AGENDA ITEM #7



City of Kingsville e e,

Human Resource Department i
B,
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CcC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
DATE: August 30, 2023
SUBIJECT: Fire Department — Number of Classified Positions

Summary: Increase the number of Fire Department positions in the classified service from 37 to
39 eligible positions. As the City continues to grow, staffing requirements to provide the same
level of services must also increase to meet demands.

CLASSIFICATION NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED POSITIONS

Fire Chief 1
Captains 3-4
Lieutenants 3
Engineers 6

Fire Fighters 23 24
Fire Marshal 1

Background: Previous changes to number of Firefighters occurred as follow:
FY 2017-2018 addition of 1 Firefighter position

FY 2021-2022 addition of 2 Firefighter positions

FY 2022-2023 addition of 2 Firefighter positions

Texas Local Government Code § 143.021 Classification; Examination Requirement

(a) The commission shall provide for the classification of all fire
fighters and police officers. The municipality’s governing
body shall establish the classifications by ordinance. The
governing body by ordinance shall prescribe the number of
positions in each classification.

Financial Impact: The annual financial impact is approximately $ 186,960 including benefits. This
amount is incorporated in the FY 2023-2024 budget proposed for the City of Kingsville.

Recommendation: Update the ordinance to increase the number of classified positions in the
Fire Department to correspond with the FY 2023-2024 proposed budget.




ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING CLASSIFICATIONS AND PRESCRIBING THE NUMBER
OF POSITIONS IN SUCH CLASSIFICATIONS FOR THE CLASSIFIED SERVICE IN
THE FIRE DEPARTMENT BY ADDING TWO NEW CIVIL SERVICE POSITIONS;
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, CODIFICATION

INSTRUCTIONS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the City desires to add two (2) positions to the Kingsville Fire Department as
follows:

One (1) Fire Fighter position in Fiscal Year 2023-2024, increasing the number of those
positions from 23 to 24, and

One (1) Fire Captain position in Fiscal Year 2023-2024, increasing the number of those
positions from 3 to 4;

WHEREAS, the expenses related to these positions are incorporated in the proposed FY
2023-2024 budget for the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:
L

THAT one (1) position of Fire Fighter and one (1) position of Fire Captain are hereby
added to the Kingsville Fire Department beginning in Fiscal Year 2023-2024.

THAT in accordance with section 143.021, Texas Local Government Code, the City
Commission ratifies the following previously established classifications and hereby
prescribes the number of positions in each classification by Ordinance duly passed, to

wit:

CLASSIFICATION NUMBER OF POSITIONS
Fire Chief 1

Captain 34
Lieutenant 3

Engineer 6

Firefighter 23 24

Fire Marshal 1



Notes: Previously increased by two (2) firefighter positions in October 2021 and two (2)
firefighter positions in October 2022.

THAT all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

Iv.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent
of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be and become effective on and after adoption and publication
as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the __5th day of _September , 2023.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __11th day of __September , 2023.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST.:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #8 -



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: September 6, 2023
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Kobby Agyekum (Interim Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: David Thibodeaux owner/applicant; requesting a Special Use Permit for a projecting sign

in C3 (Central Business) at ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32 also known as 400 E Kleberg
BLK., Kingsville, TX 78363, with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 6 Zoning — Sign
Regulations, Section 15-6-119 of the Code of Ordinances of the city of Kingsville.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held as scheduled this evening, September 6, 2023, with 5
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit for a projecting sign in C3
(Central Business) at ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32 also known as 400 E Kleberg BLK.,
Kingsville to ensure that each business entity in the building are separately identified. Letters were sent out to
neighbors and the City received no feedback.

Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for the installation of projecting sign
for a commercial property at the Central Business District. A recorded vote of all members present was taken,
and Commissioners Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal, Mike Klepac, Rev. Idotha Battle and the Chairman — Steve
Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.13 p.m.

Thank you.

cbdpyel

Kobby Agyekum
Interim Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: August 24, 2023

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Kobby Agyekum (Interim Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: David Thibodeaux owner/applicant; requesting a Special Use Permit for a projecting sign in C3

(Central Business) at ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32 also known as 400 E Kleberg BLK.,
Kingsville, TX 78363, with variances to Chapter XV Land Usage, Article 6 Zoning — Sign
Regulations, Section 15-6-119 of the Code of Ordinances of the city of Kingsville.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to install 6 signs above the awnings. There are
four individual businesses currently on the property at 400 East Kleberg Avenue, but the projecting signs would
ensure that each business entity in the building are separately identified at the address. The property is currently

zoned C3 — Commercial.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. The department has reviewed the
application and has found no adverse impact on the environment and the development complies with the
relevant codes and Ordinances. Therefore, it is recommended that you consider the said application and approve

same.

Thank you.

byl

Kobby Agyekum
Interim Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER APPLICATION
PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Project Address L{OO gqcnt L/ Lf L)U\O\ Nearest Intersection '(/QK ))}’\ L\/
{Proposed) Subdivision l\{ame T\‘\'( ‘KO\‘H ﬂ)\/\z )0" } l’\€7 30 3 A Block L?"/
Legal Description: AAY V>-> ocC. K
Existing Zoning Designation C 3 Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent LAY | A 7}1 %0 DPauX_ phone 512 197 9053%ax

Email Address (for project correspondence only): LDTH, B DLauX @ @i/ o™

Mailing Address_3% 22 S, b7 A, city 3 nGSulle  state [R  zip 7956 3
property Owner “Lavi b Ty Bo Voo™ phone 51279 7 05 3ax
Email Address (for project correspondence only): &P TH 6o Deoc é? aof conn

Mailing Address_22322 5. { F-sf- City KOV\Q Gu M sae X zp 3¢ 3

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application,

___Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal {ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request_____ $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00

__Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00

_¥SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00

__Zoning Variance Request {ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00

__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
, T~ Sgns on  mE el aqvatun

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature M M""A’/ Date; ‘é “( 2‘ 3
Property Owner's Signature /A) Lo /’S AAN~ Date:
AN e oL !

Accepted by:_ Date: %;*‘H 2022




2 2023 - Values not available

Account
Property ID: 20997 Legal Description: ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32
Geographic ID: 100104130000192 Zoning: c3
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 400 E KLEBERG BLK Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: C1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: SFDT LAND HOLDING LLC Owner {D: 65143
Mailing Address: 3822 S 6TH ST % Ownership:  100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
{(+) improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{=) Market Value: = N/A
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
{=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{~) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A
Owner: SFDT LAND HOLDING LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A
Entity Description Tax Rate  Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A N/A
CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A



8/4/23, 10:58 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A

SKi KINGSVILLE 1.S.D. , N/A N/A , N/A N/A

WST  SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A

Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A

Improvement #1: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area: 7500.0 sqft Value: N/A
Class Exterior Year SQFT

Type Description cD wall Built

MA  MAIN AREA RS2L EW3 1940 5250.0
MA  MAIN AREA WH2L 1940 2250.0
CN1 CANOPY BASIC {20%) NV 1940 388.0
CON CONCRETE SLAB COMMERCIAL * 1976 3000.0

Improvement #2: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area: 7500.0 sqft Value: N/A

. Class Exterior Year :
Type Description b Wall Built SQFT

MA  MAIN AREA WH2L 1840 7500.0

# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
1 F1 F1 0.2410 10500.00 75.00 140.00 N/A N/A

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed
2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2022 $158,090 514,700 0 172,790 S0 $172,790
2021 $124,450 $14,700 0 139,150 S0 $139,150
2020 $115,470 $14,700 0 130,170 50 $130,170
2019 $139,170 $14,700 g 153,870 S0 $153,870
2018 $81,820 $14,700 0 96,520 50 $96,520
2017 $72,630 $14,700 0 87,330 S0 $87,330
2016 $72,630 $15,000 0 87,630 50 $87,630
2015 $57,840 $15,000 0 72,840 S0 $72,840
2014 $57,840 $15,000 0 72,840 S0 $72,840
2013 $57,840 $15,000 0 72,840 50 $72,840
2012 $57,840 $15,000 0 72,840 S0 $72,840
2011 557,840 $15,000 0 72,840 S0 572,840
2010 $57,840 $15,000 0 72,840 50 $72,840
2009 557,840 $15,000 0 72,840 SO $72,840

hitps:/ipropaccess.trueautomation.com/dlisntdb/Property.aspx?prop_ld=20007 &eid=24 21



8/10/23, 1:12 PM Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances

Sec. 15-6-119. - Projecting signs.

No sign shall be permitted on or to project into the public right of way except in the Central Business
District(C-3) zoning district upon receipt of a special use permit. In no case shall any sign be less than eight
feet above the sidewalk. Special use permits for signs may be revoked upon 30 days notice by the City
Commission and signs must be removed from the public right of way by the end of the 30 day period.

(Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97; Ord. 2013-32, § |, passed 7-22-2013; Ord. 2019-12, § |, passed 4-8-2019)

about:blank

i



WY .

P, % ...d.ﬂ W———
ee.ewﬂw.umz@m%.mvw - ; e 03 SRS VB STOLT IN “Spmspoypy
N e N ] PIOT gwas 1 OVIdiv] HO 030IA0Yd SOHSUO ONVSNOIS ONIVIW Jual) O3 SRIROISUBLS A G 012 3
mnu% o38Ny, e, TWTSWEG {| SNOLLIONOD T Ling ‘ XL TTIASORD BEISTAD oy sy >t
5 A..... 8588 3 N—V SV 40 NOIVATVAI YO AV OUSEI DI 3007 Ss0ippy sevs-tia (182) ud
g ; - 96854 vopensibay wsysexal | oNRIINIONG LINIGVO ON
mw mz&&&u.w” z ZOﬂOW&MDQ\ _ V2020819 380 :Q_Eﬁxu seray KINO TVM O INGWHOVLIY Gzand—:m m.._-§ w—i:n BABIANEG O.M_zuul.uzu
M.k”. ’ P oe4)-d vogensibay U4 N 40 ONIMI3NIONT SelEe - NOISIQ NOIS IVMALBANLE

TITREE] ‘_._.

. Buippng 10 1034 104
HORlg PUB BJUAA SIGICT | g 1
ISNOLY IS HOTOD SBROLLVEIAISNGD KOILINYISNOD IVIDACS IBININOAROD BINIC

{(pasnbey suoy)
Juswainba: jEooes e

e e

H1BAL 01 PaUNDas 1eYoeIq [elawt yim suBig oaw Buibuey ‘powpsus Smmopm
) e s

(1) %81 epesb asoge by geisng

(yz).pziubls 30 yius; yesanC

€ geeng
9._23258:8mn_o:mxomﬁEmaé_aag@@xw&w%m

TUUEGEZ 0 v INOUYTIVASNE ANV NOLLY DRIV HOL NOLWHBIILS

JEX,5°€ ubls Aideing oaw Buibuen \.¥

AdVOIdHLOdY

m. r.—.x LR m : rul . HOLIANNOD 3T9NIS ANY

OL NI .9 40 ONIGTING 30
¥INYOD 0L FONVLSIA 3943

adld yoddng ealg
«OFL" - "BiJ .89°L

ONIQTing

3IvY 8l

AHL

L -NOIS | 6619 #3W

1606V0429055-581 8-Q9E-D84v-003E 1246 i adoamum uBignsag




S

Ve

SIOLT DN Wtapoyy
30y 3TeaGHT (g}

@
w/’l..wzﬁ

5 | awoooow | swarmosiosaewon e | | e
THST HEa ||  SNOLLIGNOD TvM Lng YL STIASONM BEISAD B oo gy s
SV40 NOUVIWA HO AVOUIRI NI 007 S5eippy SEVLCI8(162) ud
9659-3 vopensiba wﬁ%&» ONIJFINIONT 1INIGVD ON , " ‘
VEOOCH -9Yeq uolesdy Sexat  FXINO TIVM OL INSWHOVLLY SRS e manOn
98144 uonensifoy wad W 40 ONRIFINIONT . wz-al——:m wnﬁg mz-_- NOIBIO NOIG IvHRLINELS
. Wit { G0 4 DUEHEIN T 3 9o &
WO b=,
NOIL33NN0D I104 NOSHVAXS TWoldAL
(108 Mivor)
1109 HOHONY ¢ HOHONY
\.l NOISNVdX3 \' NOOdVL

T R
/l[ll._mz.&

/IJEZOmSz HORIFLX3

Tivm TivmM
AUNOSVIN YORIZLYE
(susai0g 1M NIND MojioK Jo) 8 e JaNvd m
{eM PHOS Ol ‘Paqu "u 2/ | - siiog ymy | SLI08 MIMBIE SNOOJVL ALLLNVND
HIeM PIOS 01Ut Wi 7L | - suoodey paquig | B¢ a8% NOILIZINNOD

“suoneolseds uoneanqed eysidwon Joj sbuimelq 908 "siojoeuucy paoeds Ajueag yum [l2pm o) jauey yoeny
7 ubBig :suoyeoyioadg uonosuuoy

‘siojpauuog usybuen yuoq

| Z-NoIS |

64G19 # 3N

1806Y0-429055-581 8-09€1-084v-QOTE L 246 ‘q| sdojeauz ubighoog



E::] Ownership
leomissimissocsi

400 E Kleberg
200ft Buffer

Streets

T/1
aded

Drawn By: G. AMAYA

Last Update: 8/7/2023

Nate: Ownership is labeled
with its Prop (0.

DISCLAMER:

THIS MAP 18 FOR VIGUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INAGCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 18 NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
__ GONTAINED HEREIN 18 USED FORANY
DESIGN, CONBTRUGTION, PLANNING, BULGING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-B007
Fax: (361) 595-8084



Jesse J Jaime
PO Box 769
Kingsville, TX 78364
#12144

Corner S Properties LL.C
PO Box 60410
Corpus Christi, TX 78466
#17767

Roque Garcia
Etux Cystal
460 S County Road 1144
Riviera, TX 78379
#16140

Debra Ann Garza
318 E CR 2140
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15356

Alfredo Hernandez 111
Etux Adria
702 Thompson
Bishop, TX 78343
#14571

Corner S Properties LLC
PO Box 60410
Corpus Christi, TX 78466
#23933

Wilhite Fourm Holdings LL.C
323 Kingsville Series
684 S CR 1150
Riviera, TX 78379
#16131

Tres De Texas LLC
PO Box 1067
Kingsville, TX 78364
#16886

HEB Grocery INC
ATTN: Property Tax Dept
PO Box 839999
San Antonio, TX 78283
#10350



12 Tie KiesviLe Recorp

INEWS

August 24, 2023

Pride of South Texas Javling Mawching Band pesforms a preview of their showcase. Pictured
are the Javelina drum corps, (Photo by Ted Figuerua)

Pride of South Texas Javelina
Marching Band ready for the season

By Ted Figueroa
Reporter

The Javelina  Marching
Hand has spent the last two
weeks learning 47 differ-
ent drifls o perform this
marching season. From the
morning until the cvening
band meembers endured the

South Texas heat, The end
result was put on display
s the Pride of South Texas
performed a preview of their
halfiime shaw fast week.

A flawless, energetic, and
an cxtremcly enfertaibing
show thal foatures songs
{rom the 19705, Spiderman,
and ol course Jalisco, will
".IbCJ.V‘"'Uf

grucling 5 of

each game, The 220 mem-
bers of the Javelina March-
ing band are under the di-
cestion of Dr. fohn Lopes,
assistant director of bands
at TAMUK,

The Javelina  Marching
Hand will perfarm the show
during halftime at the fa-
veling home on Sept. 3 &
against West Grargia

KISD Board of Trustees approve new Student Code of Conduct for 2023-24 school year

By Gloria Biggar-Cantu
Contributing Repotter

The Kingsville lndepen-
dent Schoul District Board
of Trustees approved two
action items that will im-
pact students this year, The
trustoes approved 7 tew Stu-
dent Code of Conduct and
the Optional Flexible Day
Frogeam applicativn for the
2023-2024 schoal year for
HMK High School at the
Aug. 15, mecting,

The Texas  Assocktion
Schoul Buands, TASH, Sw-
dent Code of Conduct was
ulilized to draft the RISD
Student Code of Conduct,
TASB recommended chang-
o3 that were fmplanenied in
the new KISD Student Code
of Comduct for the 2023-2024
school year,

KISD Assistant Superin-
tendent of Support Services
Pr. Joan Sandoval said the
nrajor change in this Student
Cunle of Canduct this year Is
the new Yape Law. At 2 pre-
vious schoul board mecting,
Dr. Sandoval expliined the
new Texas Legislation "Vap-
ing Law™ that was enacted in
May as House Bill 114, The
aw dictates that any student
in possession of ¢-cigareties
on public school property
or certain school events will
be removed from class amd
placed in the Disciplinary
Alernative Education Pro-
gram rederred o 2y DAEPR.
Bir Sandoval stated at that
piceting that: "HB 11 makes
offenses involving the pos-
sexsion or use of vapes a
mandatory DAEP offonse”
{Vaping Is the inhaling of a
vapor created by an dection-
ic cigarette that has beconie
popular with ieenagers).

The Studest Code of Con-
duct provides information
parents and students regard-
ing standards of comduct,

The  Optional  Flexible
Schoul Day Prograin is not
new o the district. Dr, San-
doval said this was the it
year for the program, The
Optional  Flexible  School
Day Program, QFSDE, allows
districts to provide flexible
hours and days of attendance
for students who meet st feast
one of the requirements of
the

Texas  Ed Code

prove aud give opportunitics
for students t graduate,” Dr.
Sandoval vaid.

Hoth activn items weee ap-
proved ananimously by 7.0
vote by Trustees Joo Mircles,
Martin Chapa, Brian Cou-
fal, David R. Garcia, Joseph
Ruiz, fames Glusing amd Dul-
ma Salinas,

Inother business the trust-
s unapimously approved

horizing the defe

29.0822 (3). The goal of the
program is to improve grad-
uation rates for the students
who are in danger of drop-
ping out of school or have
dropped out or are behind in
core subject courses, accond-
ing to the Texas Education
Ageney informvation.

“We will continge to im-

af certain purtions of the dis-
trict’s currently outstanding
obligations, and other mat-
ters thereto. Before the vole
KISD Chict Financial Officer
Dr. Peter Pitts provided in-
formation on these fnancial
matters,

The trustees approved the
purchase of tvo vehicles and

excluded the p
truck. AR KISD purchases
of $50.000 st be approved
by the Schuol Board. Sume
of the items aver $50,000 are
Appraisal District fees, TA-
MUK Stadlum rental fees,
city  utilities, instructional
awd finavcial oftware,

The Good Cause Excinp-
tion for armed security of-
ficers. “The good cause ox-
emption s allowable when
goud faith cifort is made to
find certified peace officers,”
KiSD  Superintendent  Dr.
Clssy Reynalds- Peser said,
“We hired armed security
stalf amd got than trained
through the Guardian Pra-
gram.

Prior to acting on new
business, KISD atwendaice

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold
a Public Hearing Wednesday, September 6, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. wherein
the Commission will discuss and/or tuke action on the following items
and at which time all interested persons will be heard:

David Thibod owner/appl i requesting a Special Use
Permit for a projecting sign in C3 (Central Business) at ORIG
TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32 also known us 400 E Kleberg BLK,,
Kingsville, TX.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King. In the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contuct the Planning Department at
{361) 595-8055.
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Monday, September 11, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City
Comimission will discuss the consideration of the following item and at
which time all interested persons wilt be heard:

David Thibod owner/applicant; req g a Special Use
Permit for a projecting sign in C3 (Central Business) at ORIG
TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOT 30-32 also known as 400 E Kicberg BLK,,
Kingsville, TX.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 100 West King, Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. I you have
about the iters on the agenda, please contact the City

g of di any g
and procedures jor adminis.
tering discipline.

WE HAVE OVER 1
THEY ARE WAITING FOR YOU!

Secretary at {361) 595-8002.

CHILDREN WAITHG FOR A VOLUNTEER!

diase of 0 p and infc
access tequest for {nforma-
tien -GBAA  -Regulation

were amony the repotts pre-
aented to the trustees.

Dr. Sandoval repurted on
the fact that “ss authorized by
Taw the district shall chargea
requestur for additivnal pec-
sonniel time spemt producing
infurination for the requestor
afier personned of the disteict
have collectively spemt 36
houes of tire during the dis-
trict’s fiscal year or 15 hours
of tinie during 2 ene-month
period.

KISD Truancy Officer Eric
Gunzalez reported on the at-
tendance procedures at the

campuses. The procedures
to address to shows nclude
phone calls made to parets
or guandians, letters semt
from, counyeling and home
visits.

Communitics in School
stalf also work to address
these students who tced to
be in school. State funding is
based on ADA, Average Dai-
Iy attendance. “We got off to
agoud start with 24.7 percent
of students in attendance,”
Gonzalez said. School began
ou July 31

Campus  principals also
spake about their attendance
systems amd ncentives for
students to attend school.

Edna
Earl
Saul

Apnl € 1937 - dugect 1, 208

Edna Earl Saul, 86, of
Kingsville, TX, known
affectionately as Sally by
her family and friends,
peacefully passed away
on August 14, 2023.
She was born on April
6, 1937, in Tyler TX to
Robert Earl and Edna
Loulse Pate,

Throughout her life,
Sally found sulace and
steength in her faith,
As an active member of
the First Bapist Church
in Kingsville, TK, she
devoted herself to var-
fous church adiivities.
Onc of her greatest pas-
sions was singing, and
she shared this gift as
a dedicated member of
the church choir. Sally’s
melodious voice could
fife spirits and touch
kearts; her music was
3 vessel through which
she spread the tove and
teachings of Christ, Sal
I's wanm smite und
kind heart made her
peloved by Funily and
fricnds alike. Her gentle
natire drew people to-
wards her and nurtured
lasting conncetions. She
possessed a mrmuring
spirit  that embraced
everyone she encoun-

tered, leaving an Indeli-
ble impact on their lives.

As we honor Sally's
memory, let us remem-
ber her for the joy she
brnught into our fves.
May we carey forward
ber spirit of love and
£Ompassion as we navi-
gate this world without
her physicl presence.
Although  our  hearts
ache at her passing, let
us find solace in the
knowledge thar she has
embarked on her heav-
enly journey.

She is preceded in
death by her hushand,
Ted Saul; and parents,
Rabert Earl and Edna
Louise Pate.

Among those Ik to
cherish  her  memoary
are her loving children,
Teddy Saul, Bifly (Kathy)
Saul, Meclinda Porwen
Barbra  Barden, and
David (Tami} Saul; 11
grandchildren; and 14
great-grandchildren,

A funeral service was
celebrated at 9 am. on
Saturday, August 19,
2023, at First Baptist
Church, Kingsville, TX
A rite of committal and
interment followed at
Resthaven Comatery,

Dedicated lo
LIFE AT+




ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR PROJECTING SIGN IN DOWNTOWN IN C3 (CENTRAL
BUSINESS DISTRICT) AT ORIGINAL TOWN, BLOCK 41, LOTS 30-32,
ALSO KNOWN AS 400 E. KLEBERG, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS; AMENDING
THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's
reports and recommendations concerning the application of David Thibodeaux,
owner/applicant, for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned C3-Central Business District and it is desired
for the area to have a projecting sign hanging in front of the business;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances Section 15-6-119 allows for projecting signs only
in the Central Business District (C-3) with a special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
September 6, 2023, during a meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, September 11, 2023, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of
Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning & Zoning Commission voted 5-0 to APPROVE, with
no abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a projecting sign on the premises known as 400 E.
Kleberg Ave., Kingsville, Texas, (Original Town, Block 41, Lots 30-32), as more specifically
describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A.



SECTION 2. Thatthe Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “C3” Central Business District use is for a projecting sign in compliance with
Code of Ordinances Section 15-6-119.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator will be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas, if needed, to have such a business.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain comply with all required City
ordinances and all things needed to legally conduct the business, which may include
background checks and business licenses. The applicant shall also cooperate with all
annual fire safety, health, and sanitation inspections, as required by the City of Kingsville
and any other state or federal agency, and comply with any other laws or regulations
regarding such business in order to maintain compliance with any regulations for the
business.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 11th  day of September, 2023.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __25th day of ___September _ , 2023.

Effective Date: , 2023




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



l(.ﬂ.waJﬁ.amwdﬂﬁm e

SSRENR. e iage Ty : 7 SOHVIO ONVSNOISONBEYD ey W03 SaMBSUBIS A T 92012 DN Smaspor
S N 7307 WS | aNdNl N0 GI0IN0Nd ‘ ; .
g oNIG, T3S WG || SNOLLIONOD TIVM LTINS . XL STINSONDY SIGRTD | | | U eemtuess weu e
81588 % 4 SV 40 NOUVTVAT 4O

3AVOMZEI NI W0y -SSAIPPY

.wza._sﬂ._ém_.:.,..._,.H,H.MHH,H
S0 {6L619) Bameiqge § -

echitia gz ud |
96694 uonensiboy unysexal {1 ONRITINIONT LINIBVD ON

2020819 *aieq uonendry sexay ATNO TTVM OL INIWHOYLLY
98444 uojensiboy wed oN 40 ONRIFINIONT

..m..mm.,wo
gt etoy 081G PUE BYYM S10ico Bupiing 30 1014 304

. : L NINOIROD HIKL
:SNOLLYIIIDIS No100 ‘SNOUVHIQISNGD NOILOMYISNOD T3S /S HIRIC

* (pasinbey suoy)
Jwswasnbay eomsais LB

S M erecermve

i 0 ot [IEA% 01 painass Jaxaesq (eraw yim subig Oaw Buibuer :poysis Bumnan

. Psz as) aenbg ey

(ut) w21 epeib sange yBey feten:

(¥2)pz:ubis 10 yhue; yeiang

£ Agueny

Bugping o) payjod sq o} 19%oRIq EjRW Y Adeing ©aw radhy v

TTTTWNGEZ Tt NOIYTTIVASNE ONY NOLLY DNV MO NOLIVIiSaads

Pt

, \
«EX.5°E7 uBls Aideing oaw bulbuen \ Y.

AYVO3IHLIOdY

-
[ IV IHL |E
. e . : o HOLIANNOD ZIONIS ANY
= OL NI .9 40 ONIGUNG 40 |
HINYOD 0L ONVLSIC 3503

adid uoddng jeeg
«OFL - "8l1Q .,.09°)

ONIa1ing

ERA )

dHi

+BUlping 218y Y| BIS liep | odAL

*

T XuEL « UBIS UBIS Buibtiey]

“,

L ~NOIS | 64519 #3IW

1606V0429056-581 8-098-084v-AD3E 1246 ‘0l sdojaaug uBignoog




Lhn Y
S casNID, 0,
>

£ elses

szEu_m?%%

\l NOISNYX3

\/I,._mzé

TIvM
AUNOSYIN YOI LNT

i yI07  BeAg G311dNTH0 G3QINOYd | SORIVIO GNVSNOSONIWVOWH Jusll) W SURRASUEES o BI01Z IN jpacpory
; TACST R || SNOLLIONOD TV L1Ing ; Y0 STURSOND SIEIGID B oyl DR
SV 40 NOLVTVAZ 40 : IVOU3eI I 3007 Ssauppy sevi-eio (162 g
96694 éaﬁm% Sexa f1 ONIYIINIONT LINIGVO ON M
VZOLIOEIS Sleq VoReAgR3 Sexs] § | AINO TIVM OL INIWHOVLLY : FAmANIS Cpuranons
[T ] ”cc__gw&mm W N 40 ONINIINIONT TEEE) ot , GZ~QI=Dm m-—-§ wT:.. NDIBIQ NOIS TvenionuLsg
200 Bl €55 A PoLut EOGUE UoigM (€3S DIUCII0]3 S L
Jnl=g Lb=8
NNO! T NOSNVa OldAL
{1708 Ywon
1708 HOHONY | HOHONY

\, NOOJVL
o ) ﬁ

AR~ 3w

/|>x20m<z HORIFLXI

TIVM

HEA PIOS 01U *PAqUIS U 271, | - SHog Sy
1IEM POS 0juL Ui ,Z/1, | - Suoade] paquig il

(susang /M NND moijoy o)

ol awvd |

S1108 Mimy

SNOOgVL ALILNVND
abfE NOLLD3ANNOD

®

®

"suopedyoadg uoyesuqe sjsidwoy Joj sBumelq sag *siojosuuon paoeds Ajuoaz yim e o) lsued yoepy

's10j08UU0Y UslyBieng) Luoq

¢ uBig :suoyesiysadg uonosuuoy

Z-N9IS |
6519 # IN

1606Y0-129055-5818-Q9E1-084v-GDIL 1246 0t adojaauz uBignoog



400 E Kleberg
2001t Buffer

Streets

[:::] Ownership

200ft Buffer at 400 E Klebe

rg Ave

Drawn By: G. AMAYA

; DIBOLAIMBR:
THIS MAP 18 FOR VIBUAL PURPGSER ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS BHEET MAY

=ded

Last Update: 8/7/2023

/1T

CONTAIN INACCURAQIES OR BRRORS.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION

Note: Ownership Is labeled
with its Prop 1D,

CONTAINED HEREIN 18 USED FOR ANY.
DESIGN, CONBTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
ORANY OTHER PURPOSE,

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78383
Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (381) 895-8084



AGENDA ITEM #9



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CcC: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: September 7, 2023

SUBJECT: Audit Engagement Letter

Summary:
This item authorizes the acceptance of the audit engagement letter from John Womack and Company for

audit services for FY 22-23.

Financial Impact:
The estimated fees for services will be budgeted in Fund 001-General Fund and Fund 051-Utility Fund in

equal amounts.

interim work shall begin October 2023 and the Audit Report will be finished by March 31, 2024

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of the audit engagement letter from John Womack and Company.



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN
ENGAGEMENT LETTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AND JOHN WOMACK & CO., P.C. FOR THE 2022-2023
FISCAL YEAR AUDIT; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:

l.
THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into an Engagement Letter Agreement Between John
Womack & Co., P.C. and the City of Kingsville, Texas for the 2022-2023 Fiscal
Year audit in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

HL
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
11th day of September, 2023.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



JOHN WOMACK & CO., P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

JOHN L. WOMACK, CPA P.O. BOX 1147
MARGARET KELLY, CPA KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

(361) 592-2671
FAX (361) 592-1411

August 07,2023

Mayor Sam Fugate, City Commissioners and City Manager
City of Kingsville

P. O. Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78364

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for the City
of Kingsville for the year ended September 30, 2023.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the
disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements, of the City of
Kingsville as of and for the year ended September 30, 2023. Accounting standards
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) provide for certain required
supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis
(MD&A), to supplement City of Kingsville’s basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to
the City of Kingsville’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAS). These limited procedures will consist of inquiries
of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient appropriate
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by
GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1. Management’s Discussion and Analysis.

2. Budgetary Comparison Information.

L PRIVATE COMPANIES PRACTICE SECTION, AICPA DIVISION FOR CPA FIRMS



Page 2

3. Schedule of the City’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability.

4. Schedule of City Pension Contributions.

5. Schedule of the City’s Proportionate share of the Net OPEB Liability.

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that
accompanies the City of Kingsville’s financial statements. We will subject the following
supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with GAAS, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to
the financial statements as a whole, in a report combined with our auditor’s report on the

financial statements:
1. Schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
2. Combining and Individual Nonmajor Fund Financial Statements.

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, we will read the following
other information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other
information and the basic financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, we conclude that an
uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to

describe it in our report.
1. Introductory Sections.
2. Statistical Sections.

AU-C 720, The Auditor’s Responsibilities Relating to Other Information Included in
Annual Reports, states that we should communicate our responsibilities as auditor
with respect to other information included with an annual report (such as ACFR) to
those charges with governance, such as the following:

e The expectation that the auditor will be provided the final version of all documents
comprising the annual report, including other information, prior to the date of the
auditor’s report so that required audit procedures can be completed prior to the

issuance of the auditor’s report.



Page 3

e If obtaining the final version of these documents is not possible prior to the date of
the auditor’s report, that the documents will be provided as soon as practicable, and
that the entity will not issue the annual report prior to providing them to the auditor.

e The potential implications of providing the documents after the date of the auditor’s
report, including any actions that may be necessary in the event the auditor
concludes that there is a material misstatement.

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions about whether your financial
statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with GAAP, and report
on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when
considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financial
statements. The objectives also include reporting on:

e Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a material effect on the financial statements in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards.

e Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or
disclaimer of opinion) on compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of federal awards that could have a direct and material
effect on each major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements and Single Audit

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS; the standards for financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and the provisions of the
Uniform Guidance, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of major



Page 4

program(s) in accordance with Uniform Guidance, and other procedures we consider
necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with
GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether
from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4)
violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to
acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the
determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not
expect auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits
nor do they expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of
internal control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions,
there is an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements or noncompliance may not
be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance
with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to
detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do
not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements or on major programs.
However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, any
fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We
will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or
governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. We
will include such matters in the reports required for a Single Audit. Our responsibility as
auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later
periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

In connection with this engagement, we may communicate with you or others via email
transmission. As emails can be intercepted and read, disclosed, or otherwise used or
communicated by an unintended third party, or may not be delivered to each of the parties
to whom they are directed and only to such parties, we cannot guarantee or warrant that
emails from us will be properly delivered and read only by the addressee. Therefore, we
specifically disclaim and waive any liability or responsibility whatsoever for interception
or unintentional disclosure of emails transmitted by us in connection with the performance
of this engagement. In that regard, you agree that we shall have no liability for any loss or



Page 5

damage to any person or entity resulting from the use of email transmissions, including any
consequential, incidental, direct, indirect, or special damages, such as loss of revenues or
anticipated profits, or disclosure or communication of confidential or proprietary

information.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions
recorded in the accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct
confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with
selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will also
request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement.

As part of this communication, we have not identified any significant risks of material
misstatement. However, planning has not concluded, and modifications may be made. If
new significant risks are identified after the date of this initial communication, for example
during the course of fieldwork, we will communicate them to those charged with

governance in a timely manner, in writing.
Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including the
system of internal control, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and to design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of
internal control. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain
controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are
material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting
from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on
the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be
necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be
expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing

Standards.



Page 6

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance
to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider
relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with compliance requirements
applicable to each major federal award program. However, our tests will be less in scope
than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls and, accordingly, no
opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the Uniform

Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion.
However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with
governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under
AICPA professional standards, Govermment Auditing Standards, and the Uniform

Guidance.
Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we will perform tests of the City of Kingsville’s compliance with
provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements, including grant
agreements. However, the objective of those procedures will not be to provide an opinion
on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance
issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the auditee has complied with federal statutes,
regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards applicable to major programs.
Our procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other applicable procedures
described in the OMB Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on each of the City of Kingsville’s major
programs. For federal programs that are included in the Compliance Supplement, our
compliance and internal control procedures will relate to the compliance requirements that
the Compliance Supplement identifies as being subject to audit. The purpose of these
procedures will be to express an opinion on City of Kingsville’s compliance with
requirements applicable to each of its major programs in our report on compliance issued
pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements, depreciation schedules (if needed)
using your assigned life and depreciation method, schedule of expenditures of federal
awards, and related notes of the City of Kingsville in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and the Uniform Guidance based on
information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under



Page 7

Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with
applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statements,
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes services previously defined.
We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure
or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statements,
depreciation schedules (if needed) using your assigned life and depreciation method,
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes, and any other nonaudit
services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management
representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements,
depreciation schedules (if needed) using your assigned life and depreciation method, the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes and that you have reviewed
and approved the financial statements, depreciation schedules (if needed) using your
assigned life and depreciation method, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and
related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you
agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, Patrick L. Moore,
CPA, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of
those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements and Single Audit

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your
responsibility for (1) designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective
internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including internal
controls over federal awards, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help
ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2) following laws and regulations;
(3) ensuring that there is reasonable assurance that government programs are administered
in compliance with compliance requirements; and (4) ensuring that management and
financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for
implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application
of accounting principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and all accompanying information
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America with the oversight of those charged with governance; and for compliance with
applicable laws and regulations (including federal statutes), rules, and the provisions of
contracts and grant agreements (including award agreements). Your responsibilities also
include identifying significant contractor relationships in which the contractor has
responsibility for program compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of that

information.



Page 8

You are also responsible for making drafts of financial statements, schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, all financial records, and related information available to
us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including information from
outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us
with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation,
identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, and
other matters; (2) access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation,
and other information as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance; (3)
additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and (4) unrestricted
access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain
audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written
representations from you about the financial statements; schedule of expenditures of
federal awards; federal award programs; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements; and related matters

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material
misstatements and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects
of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and
pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent
and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the
government involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in
internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial
statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any
allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In
addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies
with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. You are also
responsible for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance
with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements that we report.
Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is management’s responsibility to
evaluate and monitor noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of federal awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are
identified including noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and
take corrective action on reported audit findings; and prepare a summary schedule of prior
audit findings and a separate corrective action plan. The summary schedule of prior audit
findings should be available for our review on October 02, 2023.



Page 9

You are responsible for identifying all federal awards received and understanding and
complying with the compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards (including notes and noncash assistance received, and
COVID-19-related concepts, such as lost revenues, if applicable) in conformity with the
Uniform Guidance. You agree to include our report on the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on, the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards. You also agree to include the audited financial
statements with any presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards that
includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the
written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (2) you believe
the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, including its form and content, is stated
fairly in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (3) the methods of measurement or
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed,
the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions
or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards.

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which
we have been engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP). You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in
any document that contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary
information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any
presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your
responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you
are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with
GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is
fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation
have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons
for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or
interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary
information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the
status of audit findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for
identifying and providing report copies of previous financial audits, attestation
engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the
Audit Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to
us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting
from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or studies. You are also
responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and
recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions for the report, and for the
timing and format for providing that information.



Page 10

With regard to publishing the financial statements on your website, you understand that
websites are a means of distributing information and, therefore, we are not required to read
the information contained in those sites or to consider the consistency of other information

on the website with the original document.
Limitation on Liability

In the unlikely event that differences concerning our services or fees should arise that are
not resolved by mutual agreement, to facilitate judicial resolution and save time and
expense of both parties, the City agrees to participate in mediation, under the Commercial
Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association, before any claim is asserted.

In the event that John Womack & Co., P.C. is found to be negligent in provision of any
services covered by this agreement which result in damage to the City, John Womack &
Co., P.C.’s liability to the City will be limited to actual damages or losses incurred by the
City. John Womack & Co., P.C. will not be liable to the City for any punitive damages.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

You may request that we perform additional services not addressed in this engagement
letter. If this occurs, we will communicate with you regarding the scope of the additional
services and the estimated fees. We also may issue a separate engagement letter covering
the additional services. In the absence of any other written communication from us
documenting such additional services, our services will continue to be governed by the

terms of this engagement letter.

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other
confirmations we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing. We
will schedule the engagement based in part on deadlines, working conditions, and the
availability of your key personnel. We will plan the engagement based on the assumption
that your personnel will cooperate and provide assistance by performing tasks such as
preparing requested schedules, retrieving supporting documents, and preparing
confirmations. If for whatever reason your personnel are unavailable to provide the
necessary assistance in a timely manner, it may substantially increase the work we have to
do to complete the engagement within the established deadlines, resulting in an increase in

fees over our original fee estimate.

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data
Collection Form that summarizes our audit findings. It is management’s responsibility to
electronically submit the reporting package (including financial statements, schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings, auditor’s reports,
and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the Federal Audit
Clearinghouse. We will coordinate with you the electronic submission and certification.



Page 11

The Data Collection Form and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier
of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditor’s reports or nine months after the end of the

audit period.

We will provide copies of our reports to the City; however, management is responsible for
distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or
regulation, or containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are

to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of John Womack & Co., P.C.
and constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and
regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon
request and in a timely manner to cognizant agencies or their designee, a federal agency
providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for
purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight
responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit
documentation will be provided under the supervision of John Womack & Co., P.C.
personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit
documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to
distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other

governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years
after the report release date or for any additional period requested by the cognizant agency.
If we are aware that a federal awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting
an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance
prior to destroying the audit documentation.

John L Womack is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the
engagement and signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them. We
expect to begin our audit on approximately October 16, 2023. To ensure that John Womack
& Co., P.C.’s independence is not impaired under the AICPA Code of Professional
Conduct, you agree to inform the engagement partner before entering into any substantive
employment discussions with any of our personnel.

Our audit engagement ends on delivery of our audit report. Any follow-up services that
might be required will be a separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of that
new engagement will be governed by a new, specific engagement letter for that service.

Our fee of $112,500 to $120,000 will be for the following services: the financial audit of
the City, GASB 34 and GFOA report presentation, capital assets, state and federal grant
audit requirements for the Single Audit, the Retirement System and OPEB disclosure
reporting requirements for GASB 68 and 75, plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report



Page 12

reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, confirmation service
provider fees, etc.). Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work
progresses and are payable on presentation. The above fee is based on anticipated
cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will
not be encountered during the engagement. If significant additional time is necessary, we
will keep you informed of any problems we encounter and our fees will be adjusted

accordingly.

As an attest client, John Womack & Co., P.C. cannot retain your documents on your behalf.
This is in accordance with the ET 1.295.143 of the AICPA Code of Professional Conduct.
The City of Kingsville is responsible for maintaining its own data and records.

Reporting

We will issue written reports upon completion of our Single Audit. Our reports will be
addressed to management and the governing Board of the City of Kingsville, which will
also address other information in accordance with AU-C 720, The Auditor’s
Responsibilities Relating to Other Information Included in Annual Reports. Circumstances
may arise in which our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the
results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary
for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or
other-matter paragraph to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from this
engagement. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with

you in advance.

If circumstances occur related to the condition of your records, the availability of sufficient,
appropriate audit evidence, or the existence of a significant risk of material misstatement
of the financial statements caused by error, fraudulent financial reporting, or
misappropriation of assets, which in our professional judgment prevent us from completing
the audit or forming an opinion on the financial statements, we retain the right to take any
course of action permitted by professional standards, including declining to express an
opinion or issue reports, or withdrawing from the engagement.

You have engaged us to include in our report a section that discusses key audit matters, if
any, identified during our audit. Key audit matters are matters that are communicated or
required to be communicated to those charged with governance that were, in the auditor’s
professional judgment, of most significance to the audit of the financial statements of the
current period. Key audit matters may involve, among other things, areas of higher assessed
risk of material misstatement or significant identified risks; areas that required significant
auditor judgment, such as accounting estimates or other areas subject to a high degree of
estimation uncertainty; or the effect of significant events or transactions in the current
period. For each key audit matter identified in our report, our report will describe the



Page 13

primary reason(s) we designated it as a key audit matter, how it was addressed in the audit,
and refer to the financial statement account(s) or disclosure(s) related to it. The
communication of key audit matters does not alter in any way our opinion on the financial
statements, taken as a whole. If our audit does not identify any key audit matters, our audit
report will state that conclusion.

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and
on compliance and other matters will state that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to
describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control
or on compliance, and (2) the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. The Uniform Guidance report on internal control over compliance will state
that the purpose of the report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the
scope of testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on
the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both reports will state that the report is not
suitable for any other purpose.

You have requested that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer
review report and any subsequent reports received during the contract period. Accordingly,
our 2020 peer review report accompanies this letter.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to City of Kingsville and believe this letter
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions,
please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter,
please sign the attached copy and return it to us.



Page 14

Sincerely,

Jomnl 4. L2

John Womack & Co., P.C.

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of City of Kingsville.

Management signature:

Title:

Governance signature:

Title:




~zZ~ BUMGARDNERM ORRISON

CPAs « Tax + Audit & Accounting

Report on the Firm’'s System of Quality Control

To the Owner of John Womack & Co., P.C.
and the Peer Review Commitfee of the Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants

We have reviewed the system of quality controf for the accounting and audifing practice of John Womack & Co., P.C. (the
firm) in effect for the year ended August 31, 2019. Our peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for
Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public

Accountants (Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review as described in
the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes an explanation of how engagements
identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer

reviewer to determine a peer review rating.

Firm’s Responsibility )
The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to pravide the firm with reasonable
assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. The firm is
also responsible for evaluating actions fo promptly remediate engagements deemed as not performed or reported in
conformity with professional standards, when appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if

any.

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility
Our responSlblhty Is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm's compliance therewith
based on our review. .

Required Selecfions and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included an engagement performed under Govemment Auditing Standards, including a
compliance audit under the Single Audit Act;

As part of our review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if applicable, in determining
the nature and extent of our procedures. .

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of John Womack & Co., P.C. in effect for
the year ended August 31, 2019, has been suitably designed and complied with fo provide the firm with reasonable assurance
of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a
rating of pass, pass with defi ciency(ies) or fail. John Womack & Co., P.C. has received a peer review rating of pass.

BUMGARD R, MORRISDN &COMPANY LLP
February 26, 2020

" 1501 E Mockingbird Lane, Suite 300

Bumgardner, Morrison & Company, LLP
Certified Public Accountants . PO Box 3750
) i - ! : Victoria, Texas 77903-3750
o e R - Phone: 361.575.0271
AICPA Private Campanies Practice Section Fax: 361.578.0880
Website: BMCcpa.com

AICPA Employee Benefit Plan Audit Quality Center
AICPA Government Audit Quality Center



AGENDA ITEM #10



City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: September 11, 2023

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding Bid No. 23-08 for the General Land Office (GLO)
Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No.
22-082-016-D218 Project 3 — 18” Wastewater Main Replacement to 3MGD
Wastewater Treatment Plant

Purpose:
Awarding our first GLO CDBG-MIT 2016 Flood Mitigation Project 3 — 18" Wastewater Main

Replacement. Project includes replacing 4,055 linear feet of existing 18" clay pipe with 24”
PVC pipe, 6 manholes and other related appurtenances. The project will be completed in
120 calendar days.

Summary:
Sealed bids were received on August 15, 2023. This project was advertised in the local

newspaper, Historically Underutilized Business (HUB), Minority and Business Enterprises
(MWBE) and on the City’s website. Bids were opened, read out loud and the apparent low
bidder was identified. Three (3) bids were received which included Gerke Excavating Inc.
from Tomah, WI; Clark Pipeline Services LLC. from Corpus Christi, TX; and Jhabores
Construction Co. Inc. from Corpus Christi, TX. The base bids ranged from $1,498,733.34
to $3,392,942.00 and additive alternate bids ranged from $15,595.00 to $22,579.20.
Additive alternate bids will not be awarded as part of this project.

Gerke's bid was the lowest bid and there were some errors noted on the bids and of a
minor clerical nature, such as a mistake in transcribing numbers, misplaced decimal,
and/or typographical errors. The error added $11.70 to Gerke’s base bid. Staff
recommends accepting and enforcing the bid with the noted error, it will not cause
substantial hardship to the bidder because the total bid price and terms are not materially
affected.

Background:




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

General Land Office Awarded $7,293,111.00 to the City of Kingsville for Citywide
Wastewater Improvements on March 11, 2021. Texas Land Commissioner George P. Bush
announced the Texas General Land Office (GLO) approved $135,462,438 in flood
mitigation projects to 21 grantees in the second round of grant funding for the GLO's $2.3
billion regional mitigation competitions.

“Texas continues to experience tremendous economic and population growth across our
state, and the GLO is working with local leaders to protect our communities against
natural disasters such as flooding," said Commissioner Bush. "The GLO was provided with
historic funding to help communities fortify critical infrastructure in preparation for flooding
events. This $135 million in vital mitigation funds awarded by the GLO will provide
essential protection for residents, businesses, and local government infrastructure.”

The GLO received a historic $4.3 billion allocation in Community Development Block Grant
Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) to mitigate against future damage from hurricanes, flooding, and
other natural disasters in repetitively damaged areas. Within the $2.3 billion set aside for
regional mitigation awards, $147,680,760 was allocated to the 2016 Floods State
Mitigation Competition, with 50% going to the HUD- and state-designated Most Impacted
and Distressed (MID) areas. HUD requires at least 50% of the total $4.3 billion must be
spent on activities benefiting low- to moderate-income (LMI) populations. Of the 504,428
residents benefiting from the announced grants, 284,196 — or more than 56% - are low-
to moderate-income.

For the 2016 Floods Competition, the GLO received 35 applications representing a total
request of $244,674,464 for $147,680,760 in available funding. The grantees announced
represent the highest scoring applications meeting program eligibility requirements based
on the 2016 Floods State Mitigation Competition Applicant Scoring and Eligibility
Competition Criteria and the CDBG-MIT Action Plan.

Financial Impact:

Project 3 will be funded by Fund 113 Citywide Wastewater Collection System Improvements
in the amount of $1,498,733.34.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends awarding CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 — Project 3 —
18" Wastewater Main Replacement to 3MGD WWTP in the amount $1,498,733.34.

Attachments:
Bid Memo
Bid Tabulation




00'ZY6'26EES LT'V59°666°TS £6°€59'666'TS VE'EELBEY'TS v9'IZL'86V'TS aig 3sva) z
00°LES'BOP'ES 6L°£89'T20'CS 60°£89'T20°CS S ZIETLSTS v8°00€TZS'1S Q19 ALYNYILIY IALLIGQY ONY QI8 35VE T
W10L INNOWY 15340D V101 INNOWY 1D34400 V10L NOILI¥DS3a]  NOILO
UOHOTISUY) SBI0qRYf 71 53340435 Supadig yiep *auf Supeaedxy axsen
L SNOH4O QHYMY. nmn.w_lw_z.lls_emx&
00°5§65'STS ¢S'EE0TLS 02°645T¢S T "ON PIg 9jeuiajly aAlIppY {elo}
00°0525 00'52$ 0£°8965 78965 00'75¢2% 07'562$ 11 o1 3uay s|qe,) soejday 97y
00'5815 00'581S ZSTS6'ES | 25156ES 0z T1r'1S 0zTIr'1S va 3 5jod ey ae|dsy szv
00051515 00'915'T$ OE'ETT'LTS | E€TTLTS 00'9T8'8TS 09'T88'1% v3 01 SUWIN|OY 33Us4 YoL1g soe|doy vey
INNOWY 1503 LINA INAOWY | 1502 LINN INNOWY 150D 1INA 1NN AD NOILJINIS3a wall
UCHANASUO) Satoqeyr JT1 s8%ines suljadid Biepd -3uf Supeaedxy ayssg
T L G IIVNEINV IAIGOY - = i
00°ZY6'T6E°ES LZVS9'666'TS  |L6'€59'666°TS VEEEL'BOY'TS V9 TCL86V'TS pig aseg [ej0}
00°00/5 00'52S 92°L18'C5 90°LL8°CS 9L°70TS TLOTY'TS TLO0Y 1S v£'055 AS 8z H1eday 110 Aemaniq £Tv
00°08.5 00'8/5 00'597'15 00'592'TS 059713 00 02v'TS 0,077 TS L0THTS AS o1 1jedoy jarel9 Aemaniig 433
00'YT6'ES 00°302S 00'Sv6'7S 00°5Y6'2S 00'551% YO'EET VS YO EETYS 9571128 AS 61 Jjedsy Jjeydsy Aemaniq TZV
00'SL8'LTS 00'5.25 S6'63E°TTS SE'68E'TIS | £CS/1% Ov IV PLS OV TV PlS 95 712$ AS 59 Jieday 539.15U0) Aemanlig ozv
00'962'98% 00'95% 81265 V% 81265 75 86'7S 62'509'25 57509°25 6915 I Tys] |013U07 LOISO3 10 BUIPaas 61V
00056985 00'06E'2$ 00'009'€25 00°009'€2S | 000220 SE057'515 5£'052'515 £0°050'E5 vi S UOI}28UUO03 S{OYUBIN BUDSIX] OF Uj-3iL 8Ty
00°011'¢2% 00'0£9% 05 V2015 0S'¥BO'ETS | 05°96ES B9'ESB'0ES 89°£S8'0ES 96 ¥E6S v3 €€ 202|d ul 839|dWo) spaejjog (3335 @,9 [TV
00'ZET'ELCS 00°225'5vS v1 €103 vL'ELL'T0TS | 62296915 8v°625 b9T 8v°625'vITS | 85 T2VLCS v3 9 Soyuely Jamas Aleljues ssejsiaqid §,9 9Ty
00°5Z.'109'T5 00565 SE'ETP99E'TS  |SEEIV'O9E'TS]  L69EES 00°027'686 00°02'686% 00'v1TS 11 5507 {40100 u9BID) 9-YGS DA BUI Jeamas Aleues @.vz] - STV
00°055 0vS 00015 05 /S£'92S 057/5£'92S 0595 06'E0E'825 06'E0E'8¢5 8695 I 5507 Atages youad || YTV
00°627'S8ES 00°563 02 LL6'SETS 07 LL6EETS | pOEES 00'PSETTS 00'VESTTS 0825 41 S50y UCIIEARDX3 YU £IV
009825 00'9875 97°9/8% 97°9/85 979285 852225 854725 957225 v3 T 3/0d 98] JURSIXg SAOWISY [A%]
00'091°LS 00'9TLS 00°1€5'TS 00'TES'TS 0T'€51% 0559225 05'592'7$ 559225 v3 o1 SULINIOD 25U31 yorg anowWsY TIv
00'VB.S 00°82$ Yy T8TS Yo 1813 8095 0v'62% 0v'675 S0TS AS 8z AeM3AQ 11Q aroway oTY
00°0/v5 00°LtS 069125 069725 69175 09623 09'62$ 9625 AS o1 AEMaNII( [SARID SAOLIBY 37
005995 00'SE$ 7L8v55 ZL'8V5S 82'82$ 21'99'T5 81'9/9'T5 72'88S AS 61 AeMBALIG NEdsY SACWISY Y
00'SES'ES 00°65$ SY'616'TS Sy'616'TS £5°67S 50'889'T 592918 £6'5TS AS 59 AeMmanLIq 31315U0D IAOWIDY I
00'TET'EES 00'EEL'YS YT VEL BYS vI'vEL'8YS | 2029695 ¥2°099'L. ¥2'099°L5 TEV60'TS v3 7 S9|0uR JaM3S Aleliues BUNSIXS SAoWSY v
00'962'75 00'8SES Y9'€5°25 Y9'ESLTS [v'6725 Y2 IE6C Y2 TE6'2S 1Tvves v3 [ 1Iey pienD J spieijoq aroway v
00'598'655 00'EVTS 07 LLE €ET5 07'LL6'EETS | POEES 06'6v0'865 06'6v0'865 8T'VZS ' 5507 auf] 18Mas Alejjues 8T sAcway by
00°508'5€5 00'E£% SEL6VLS SE'L6VLS 1693 0L LT6'ES 04°(76°C5 79°€$ I 5807 (20U |013U0D JUBWIP3S) ddMS 27
00°885'L5 00'88€°2$ TS /89'€S TS'(89°E5S | 15'/89°€S v8'689°015 v8'689°01S | ©8'689015 51 T {023U0 33jE1] v
00'000°05¢$ | 00'000°052% 96'b5b 60T S 96'vSY'601S | 96 VSY'60TS S6'SZT'90TS 56521901 | S6'5¢T'90TS 57 T SoueInsy| / 5puog / Gone v
INNOWNY 1502 1NN | INNOWY 1538300 | INAOWY | 1SOD LINN | LNNOWY 1034800 | INNOWY 1500 1INA 1IN D NOILdIND530 WLl
UORINIISUS] SAI0qey] 11 5931A195 auladid jaep) -auy Juieaeaxz snien

mhzwim>0mn5— mmgum >x¢.:2¢m ﬁ w>< SIAN¥LNIO VINYS 3 Oh IAV ‘EE&OU;w anu ann ..wa muﬁmma 024 m>0e<m5 £ .—Uquma mm Ouw
ey 2 2 2




INTERNATIONAL CONSULTING ENGINEERS

August 31, 2023

Rutilio “Rudy” Mora, P.E., CFM
City Engineer

City of Kingsville

200 E King Street

Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 3, (City of Kingsville
Bid No. 23-08) — ICE award recommendation '

Dear Mr. Mora,

This memorandum is in reference to ICE’s recommendation for award of the above-
mentioned project which consists of replacing 4,055 Linear Feet (LF) of existing 18” clay
pipe with 24” PVC pipe, that includes replacing 6 manholes and connections.

The following is a Bid Summary for the above referenced project. Three (3) general
contractors submitted bids to the City of Kingsville on 08/15/2023. Their information is
attached herewith. The bidders’ list with their total bid is given below:

Rank Company Base Bid Additive Bid No. 1 Total
1 |Gerke Excavating Inc $ 1,498,733.34 | § 22,579.20 | $1,521,312.54
2 |Clark Pipeline Services LLC | $ 1,999,654.27 | $ 22,033.52 | $2,021,687.79
3 |Jhabores Construction $  3,392,942.00| ¢ 15,595.00 | $3,408,537.00

Gerke Excavating Inc., submitted the lowest total bid of $1,521,312.54, with a total Base
bid of $1,498,733.34. Gerke Excavation Inc., has met all the requirements of the
specifications approved by the City of Kingsville and the General Land Office (GLO).

Therefore, ICE recommends Gerke Excavation Inc. to be considered for approval of
award for the Base Bid of $1,498,733.34 for this contract. The City of Kingsville has the
right to make the decision that is in the best interest of the City.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (361) 826-
5805 or charlie@icengineers.net

. s
Sincerely,

Juan Carlos “Charlie” Cardenas, P.E.
Senior Engineer

261 Saratoga Blvd ¢ Corpus Christi, TX 78417 « Ph 361.826.5805 » Fax 361.826.5806 » TBPE FIRM #F10837



AGENDA ITEM #11



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY SECRETARY TO ENTER INTO
THE 2023 ELECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE AND THE KLEBERG COUNTY CLERK FOR A JOINT
ELECTION FOR THE CITY’S SPECIAL ELECTIONS; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City”) has previously entered into Election
Services Agreements with the Kleberg County Clerk and found it to be useful but
those agreements have expired; and

WHEREAS, the City is going to hold a City Special Election in November 2023
and desires to engage the election services of the Kleberg County Clerk and for
use of the voting equipment and poll pads, since Kleberg County will already be
holding a special constitutional election in November 2023; and

WHEREAS, state laws (Texas Government Code Chapter 791 and Local
Government Code Chapter 271) allow governing bodies, like the City and
County, to enter into agreements like this one to take advantage of contracts for
services for the benefit of the entities; and

WHEREAS, the City has previously entered into election services agreement like
this and found them to be useful; and

WHEREAS, an ordinance ordering a Special Election to be held on Tuesday,
November 7, 2023, as prescribed by the laws of the State of Texas, was
approved at the City Commission at a meeting on August 14, 2023 via Ordinance
#2023-60 for the purpose of a venue tax; and

WHEREAS, an ordinance ordering a Special Election to be held on Tuesday,
November 7, 2023, as prescribed by the laws of the State of Texas, was
approved at the City Commission at a meeting on August 21, 2023 via Ordinance
#2023-64 for the purpose of Charter Amendments; and

WHEREAS, the State has called for a Special Election on November 7, 2023 for
state constitutional amendments;

WHEREAS, Section 31.093 of the Texas Election Code requires a county
elections administrator to enter into a contract to furnish election services
upon request of a political subdivision; and

WHEREAS, Section 42.0621 (c) of the Texas Election Code does not require a
political subdivision to enter into a contract with a county or hold a joint election

1



with a county on the November uniform election date, but the City has chosen to
do both of those things; and

WHEREAS, the City and the County have worked to develop a 2023 Election
Services Agreement between the City of Kingsville and Kleberg County; and

WHEREAS, it is mutually deemed sound, desirable, practicable, and beneficial
for the parties to this agreement to render assistance to one another whenever
practical in accordance with the terms of the agreement attached hereto.

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of

Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Secretary is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into the 2023 Election Services Agreement between
the City of Kingsville and Kleberg County Clerk in accordance with Exhibit A
hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

il
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
11th day of _ September , 2023.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Election Services Agreement
Between
City of Kingsville
And
Kleberg County Clerk

This AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City of Kingsville and the Kleberg County
Clerk for costs associated with a Joint Election and the leasing of the precinct count optical scan tabulators
(DS200) and Automark Voting Machines, the tabulation of ballots and the supervision of the Election
System & Software, Corporation (ES&S) equipment in the Central Counting Station for the City of
Kingsville Special Election.

This AGREEMENT is entered into in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter set
out. IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

I.  ADMINISTRATION

Under the legislative Help America Vote Act (HAVA) compliancy requirement for Texas School and City
elections, Election System & Software, Corporation Election System (ES&S) has set standard requirements
implementing new procedures. Having ownership of the HAVA-required voting machines, ES&S has
requested that when under contract with other county jurisdictions Kleberg County coordinate all the City
of Kingsville elections through the entire election information process cycle, including ballot and
programming needs with ES&S. The Kleberg County Clerk and/or the Chief Deputy are assigned to be the
point of contact for Kleberg County with ES&S during all election cycles. Kleberg County Clerk agrees to
coordinate, supervise, and handle all aspects of the election including tabulating the election with the
Central Counting Station aka Election Reporting Manager (ERM) located in the Kleberg County Clerk’s
Office and in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Election Code and as outlined in this agreement.
The City of Kingsville agrees to pay its share cost of the election to the Kleberg County Clerk for the use
of equipment, supplies, services, programming costs, and administrative fees. Kleberg County Clerk and
staff will only serve as administrators for early voting, Election Day, and the Central Counting Station;
however, the City of Kingsville remains responsible for the lawful conduct of their election. The Kleberg
County Clerk is the general custodian of election records for the joint election and shall maintain Local
Schedule “EL” of the Texas State Library and Archives Commission. Upon the retention period of the
election records, the Kleberg County Clerk shall notify the City Secretary, in written form, of the date and
form of destruction of records.

II. LEGALDOCUMENTS

The City of Kingsville will prepare a notice to be published and posted for the Joint Special Election and
the resolution required. The Notice is to be published at least one time, not earlier than the 30" day or later
than the 10" day prior to the date set for the election, in a newspaper published of general circulation in the
County.

The City of Kingsville will provide copies of pertinent orders and/or resolutions to Kleberg County Clerk
prior to the scheduled publication and posting. The City of Kingsville will be responsible for the preparation
and adoption and publication of all required election orders, resolutions, notices, and any other pertinent
documents required by their respective governing body.

Kleberg County jurisdictions no longer need to seek preclearance for any new voting changes as of June
25, 2013, which the US Supreme Court held that it was unconstitutional. If necessary, the Kleberg County
Clerk will be responsible for making any submission(s) to the U.S. Department of Justice required by the
Federal Voting Rights Act of 1965, as amended, with regard to the joint election with the City of Kingsville.



The City of Kingsville will provide to the Kleberg County Clerk a copy of any applicable issues required
for submission which needs to be submitted to the U.S. Department of Justice 75 days before election day.

III.  OPTICAL SCAN VOTING MACHINES

Paper ballots are used as the way of voting in Kleberg County. Votes from hand-marked paper ballots are
entered into optical scan tabulating voting devices. The City of Kingsville agrees that voting will be by use
of paper ballots and precinct count optical scan voting system will be used for tabulation. The system was
previously approved by the Secretary of State in accordance with the Texas Election Code.

The Kleberg County Clerk will be responsible for the preparation of the programming and testing of the
precinct count optical scan tabulators for tabulating the ballots. Kleberg County Clerk shall provide written
notice to the City Secretary of the date(s), times, and location where the testing of all election equipment
will take place.

Kleberg County will be responsible for the delivery of the voting equipment to each polling place the day
before the election and the pickup of the voting equipment on the next business day after Election Day.

Kleberg County will offer to use KnowlInk Poll Pads to qualify votes by electronic means and will replace
the manual method of using the yellow combination sheets and registered voter rosters.

IV.  VOTING LOCATIONS

The Kleberg County Clerk will solely select and arrange for the use of and payment for all voting locations.
The City of Kingsville will reimburse Kleberg County for the city’s share of the voting sites used within
the City of Kingsville.

V. ELECTION JUDGES, CLERKS, AND
OTHER ELECTION PERSONNEL

Kleberg County Clerk will solely be responsible for the appointment of the presiding judge and alternate
judge for each polling location. The City of Kingsville will reimburse Kleberg County for their share of
judge’s and clerks’ compensation used at voting locations within the City of Kingsville.

The election judges are responsible for picking up election supplies at the time and place determined by the
Kleberg County Clerk.

VI. RETURNS OF ELECTIONS

The Kleberg County Clerk will be responsible for establishing and operating the Central Counting System
to receive and tabulate the voted ballots in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Election Code and
of this agreement.

The participating authorities hereby, in accordance with Sections 127.002, 127.003, and 127.005 of the
Texas Election Code, appoint the following central counting station officials:

Manager: Salvador “Sonny” Barrera
Kleberg County Clerk
Tabulating Supervisor: Clarissa Moreno and/or Jacob Puente

Kleberg County Clerk/Staff Deputy

City of Kinggsville: Mary Valenzuela or designee
City Secretary




The manager or his’her representative will deliver timely cumulative reports of the election results as
polling locations are tabulated. The manager will be responsible for releasing cumulative totals and polling
location returns from the election to the City of Kingsville City Secretary or designee appointed by the City
of Kingsville prior to distribution to the public.

The Kleberg County Clerk will prepare the unofficial canvass report after all polling locations have been
counted and will provide a copy of the unofficial canvass to the City of Kingsville as soon as possible after
all returns have been tabulated, but not later than 10:00 A .M. the 3" day following the election. The City of
Kingsville will be responsible for the official canvass of their respective election.

VII. ELECTION EXPENSES

The Kleberg County Commissioners Court set the leasing of the voting equipment Precinct Count Optical
scan tabulators (DS200) and Automarks to a cost of $125 per machine for leasing to any and all political
subdivisions. The City of Kingsville shall pay to the Kleberg County Clerk a shared rental fee set forth for
voting equipment along with the costs incurred for paper ballots and programming costs and also in the
event that election workers are needed to complete the job during early voting, election day, and any
required recount of votes of this election, together with an additional administrative fee not to exceed ten
percent (10%) of the total amount of the contract, as allowed by Texas Election Code, Section 31.100(d).

An itemized invoice will be provided to the City of Kingsville as soon as all statements are collected from
ES&S or within thirty (30) days following election day.

VIII. PAYMENT OF FUNDS

The City of Kingsville agrees to pay the Kleberg County Clerk within thirty (30) days of receipt and
resolution of any billing disputes of the final bill from the Kleberg County Clerk.

All invoices are to be mailed to:

City of Kingsville,

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

P.O. Box 1458, Kingsville, TX 78364

Final payment should be mailed within the mandatory time frames to:
Salvador “Sonny” Barrera I1I

Kleberg County Clerk

P.O. Box 1327

Kingsville, TX 78364

IX. CONTRACT WITHDRAWAL

If the City of Kingsville certifies its election in accordance with Sections 2.051, 2.052, and 2.053 of the
Texas Election Code, it may withdraw from this contract. Any share of their expenditures incurred prior to
withdrawal shall be billed to the City of Kingsville.

X. NOTICE

Whenever this agreement requires any consent, approval notice, request, or demand, it must be in writing
to be effective and shall be delivered to the party intended to receive it. Any notice required to be given by
the terms of this agreement shall be deemed to have been given when the same is received by the receiving
party via certified mail return receipt requested, facsimile, or hand-delivery with signature confirmation of
receipt by an authorized employee of the receiving party. The parties to this contract are as follows:



Kleberg County

Salvador “Sonny” Barrera I
County Clerk

P.O. Box 1327

Kingsville, TX 78364

Office: (361) 595-8548

Email: sbarrera@co.kleberg.tx.us

City of Kingsville

Mary Valenzuela

City Secretary

P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78364

Office: (361) 595-8002

Fax: (361) 595-8024

Email: mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY THE KLEBERG COUNTY:

APPROVED BY:

Salvador “Sonny” Barrera 111, Kleberg County Clerk Date
ATTEST BY:

Delma Trevino, Chief Deputy Date

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE:

APPROVED BY:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary Date
ATTEST BY:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney Date



AGENDA ITEM #12



City of Kingsville
Public Works, Water Construction Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: William Donnell, Director of Public Works
DATE: August 30, 2023

SUBIJECT: Fund 051 Budget Amendment Request
Summary:

This item authorizes additional funding in the Water Construction Division for materials to repair
watermain breaks.

Background:

This year there have been more waterline breaks than in recent years. Waterline breaks are
averaging ten repairs each week and service line repairs are averaging five. The increase in the
number of main breaks and increased cost of materials has depleted the waterline funds to
negative $30,398. | am requesting additional funds in the amount of $45,000 to cover the
negative balance and for repairs through the remaining fiscal year.

Financial Impact:
This will reduce unappropriated Fund 051 balance by $45,000.00 and increase the Water line

account 051-5-6001-54100 by $45,000.00.

Recommendation:
Staff is requesting approval of funds to cover additional costs associated with repairing an
unusual high amount of waterline breaks this fiscal year.



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR WATER MAIN BREAKS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#71

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Fund 051 — Utility Fund ‘ ‘
Expenditures
6001 | Water Const | Water Lines 54100 $45,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to appropriate funding for water main breaks.
Funding will come from the unappropriated fund balance of Utility Fund 051.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of September 2023.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 25th day of September 2023.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #13



CITY OF KINGSVILLE Kin

P.O. BOX 1458 —- KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: August 30, 2023
To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin
CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney and Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

From: Janine Reyes, Director of Tourism Services

Summary: The Kingsville Visitors Center has a mature tree on the north side of the
building that is causing repeated plumbing problems. In July the flooring in the kitchen
was replaced as the area had previously flooded and warped the floors. Within two weeks
of the floor replacement, the arca flooded again, requiring the new flooring to be removed
and placed out to dry.

Purchasing Manager Charlic Sosa determined the tree would likely cause repeated flooding
in this area and solicited quotes from two different plumbers to find a long-term plan to
address the problem.

Donald Hubert Construction Co. Inc. provided a proposal of $22,050 to reroute the
plumbing lines while Rodriguez & Sons provide a bid of $15,200. Both quotes are

attached.

Financial Impact: Total cost for the low bid is $15,200 should there be no need for
additional length in sewer line or broken drain lines discovered during repair work.

Recommendation: Staff recommends that Commission approve a budget amendment in the
amount of $15,200 to be funded from the Tourism’s Fund Balance to make the
recommended repairs.



bert
onst. Co. Inc.

P.0.Box 84, Kingsville, TX 78364
(361) 592-9593 Fax (361) 595-0998

E-mail: dhubertco@sbcglobal.net
August 20, 2023
Attn: Charlie Sosa
Re: Plumbing Work Tourism Building
Mr. Sosa
Donald Hubert Const. Co. Inc. respectfully submits the following proposal for the work.

Scope of work: Provide all labor, tools, equipment, supervision, transportation, and insurance necessary
to complete the following

1. Reroute Plumbing lines under building in order replace drain lines serving 2 commodes, 2 lavatories and 1 kitchen sink.
Reroute main to existing sewer main approx. 80 linear feet. Saw cut driveway and dispose, City to repair drive.

$22,050.00
Proposal Amount $ 22,050.00

If you should have any questions, please call Donnie Hubert at (361)592-9593 or mobile at (361)675-
0558.

Gt

Thank you,
Donald Hubert
President

Donald Hubert Const. Co. Inc.



Estimate

Date Estimate #

8/18/2023 2853

627 N. 14th Street, Kingsville TX 78363

Ph (361)592-7975 Fax# (361)592-1033

Name / Address

City of Kingsville
P.0. Box 1458
Kingsville Tx 78364

Job Address/P.O. No. Terms

Visitor center

Description Cost Total

Tunnel under building in order replace drain lines serving 2 commodes, 2 15,200.00 15,200.00
lavatories and 1 kitchen sink.

New lines will be run with PVC shc 40 pipe and fittings.

We will saw cut approximately 80 of asphalt in order to reroute main sewer line. (( If
more then 80" needs to be replaced it will be extra.))

City of Kingsville will repair and replace asphalt.

((( If the rest of the main sewer line needs to be replaced it will be extra. )))

Select fill dirt will be brought in to backfill tunnel.

Old asphalt will be dumped at landfill if needed.

((( If drain lines are broken in or above concrete it will be extra to repair. )))

S -
Licensed By:
Texas State Board Plumbing Examiners TOtal $15,200.00

929 East 41 Street, P.O. Box 4200 Austin, Texas
78765
1-800-845-6584
\ Master License No. M36117




ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR PLUMBING REPAIRS AT THE TOURISM VISITORS CENTER.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#69

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Fund 002 — Tourism :
Expenditures
1071 | Tourism Building Maintenance 51100 $15,200

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to appropriate funding for plumbing repairs
at the Tourism Visitors Center. Funding will come from the unappropriated fund balance of

Fund 002-Tourism Fund.]
I

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of September 2023.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 25th day of September 2023.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #14



A st Londion

For Information on events and facilities
www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks
Email:

sivy@cityofkingsville.com

or follow us on Facebook

Kingsville Parks and Recreation

Kingsville Parks & Recreation
400 W. King (mailing)

501 Santiago Park Lane (physical)
Kingsville, Texas 78363
361-221-8705

Susan lvy, Director

361-219-9125

To: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager

From: Susan lvy, Parks Director

Date: August 30, 2023

Re: City Commission Agenda Request Receipt of Donation from KISD Education Foundation

Summary — We are requesting Commission approve the receipt of a $1,000 donation from the KISD Education
Foundation.

History — Kingsville Parks Department is partnering with Kingsville Independent School District to offer fun and
innovative programming to kids during the Friday afternoons during the current school year when they are not in
school. The Parks Department has scheduled camps with a $5.09 registration fee to help offset costs. Enroliment
has been very low. In an effort to help parents afford to register their kids the KISD Education Foundation has donated
$1,000 to offset registration fees. We have issued information to that affect on our social media to inform parents.
Teachers have also been advised.

Financial Impact — This donation will increase our recreational programming budget by $1,000. We ask that $1,000
be coded to Recreational programs 001-5-4513-31499.

Recommendation - We ask that you: 1) approve the receipt of this donation and authorize the expenditure of these
funds for the purpose for which they were donated, and 2) approve the associated budget amendment.



AGENDA ITEM #15



For Information on events and facilities
www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks
Email:

sivy@cityofkingsville.com

or follow us on Facebook

Kingsville Parks and Recreation

Kingsville Parks & Recreation
400 W. King (mailing)

501 Santiago Park Lane (physical)
Kingsville, Texas 78363
361-221-8705

Susan lvy, Director

361-219-9125

To: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

From: Susan lvy, Parks Director

Date: August 30, 2023

Re: City Commission Agenda Request Receipt of Donation from KISD Education Foundation

Summary — We are requesting Commission approve the receipt of a $1,000 donation from the KISD Education
Foundation.

History — Kingsville Parks Department is partnering with Kingsville Independent School District to offer fun and
innovative programming to kids during the Friday afternoons during the current school year when they are not in
school. The Parks Department has scheduled camps with a $5.09 registration fee to help offset costs. Enrollment
has been very low. In an effort to help parents afford to register their kids the KISD Education Foundation has donated
$1,000 to offset registration fees. We have issued information to that affect on our social media to inform parents.
Teachers have also been advised.

Financial Impact — This donation will increase our recreational programming budget by $1,000. We ask that $1,000
be coded to Recreational programs 001-5-4513-31499.

Recommendation - We ask that you: 1) approve the receipt of this donation and authorize the expenditure of these
funds for the purpose for which they were donated, and 2) approve the associated budget amendment.



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND THE DONATION FROM KISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION FOR FRIDAY

RECREATION PROGRAMS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#70

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Fund 001 - General Fund
Revenues
4513 | Recreation Donations 58003 $1,000

Expenditures

4513 | Recreation Recreational Programs 31499 $1,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to accept and expend the donation for the
KISD Education Foundation for Friday recreational programs. Funding will come from the
donation for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of September 2023.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 25th day of September 2023.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #16



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

AGENDA MEMORANDUM
TO: City Commissioners
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director
DATE: September 06, 2023

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment — Negative Line Items

Background:
This budget amendment request is to provide additional funding for those items that current budget

cannot cover. The requested funding is due to the following:
e Fire 2200 — additional equipment maintenance needs
Fund 059 — cost over run
Fund 101 - to close out fund
Fund 108 - to close out fund
Fund 110 —to close out fund
Fund 114 - to close out fund
Fund 151 — unanticipated expenditures for new bond sale for CO Series 2023 A
Fund 202 — to close out fund

Financial Impact:
All of the notated overages will come from the unappropriated fund balance of the associated fund.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of the budget amendment request to provide additional funding for

various shortages.



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR NEGATIVE LINE ITEMS THAT CANNOT BE COVERED BY OTHER LINE

ITEMS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#72

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 001 — General Fund

Expenditures

2200 | Fire Equipment Maintenance 41400 $12,000.00

6900 | Transfers To Transfer o Fund 059 80059 $169.00

Fund 051 — Utility Fund

6001 Water Const Vehicle Maintenance 41100 $14,568.00

6001 | Water Const Budget Amendment Res 86000 -$14,568.00

Fund 101 - TX CDBG Main Street

6900 | Transfer To Transfer to Fund 001 80001 $484.75

Fund 108 — Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest

6900 | Transfer To Transfer to Fund 001 80001 $14,170.00

Fund 110 — PD Enhancement BWC Grant Fund

6900 | Transfer To Transfer to Fund 001 80001 $9.46

Fund 114 — SWB Rural & Tribal Assist Grant

6900 | Transfer To Transfer to Fund 001 80001 $13,325.00

Fund 151 — CO Series 2023A GF

1030 | City Special | Printing & Publishing 31500 |  $498.00 |

1




Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. Number Increase Decrease
Fund 202 — Tourism Fagade Grants Program
6900 | TransferTo Transfer to Fund 002 80002 $14,700.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to appropriate funding for negative line items
that cannot be covered by other line items. Funding will come from the unappropriated fund
balance of each of the Funds.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of September 2023.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 25th day of September 2023.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



